Historic Preservation Commission

Members:

Ms. Suzanne Wright — Chairperson

Dr. Stephen Gibson — Secretary

Mzr. Tim Hoffman

Mr. Michael Llewellyn

Mr. Chris Myers

Dr. Michael Garrett

Vacant Seat

Councilwoman Laurie Marchini

Staff Liaison: Kathy McKenney, Community Development Programs Manager

AGENDA

Historic Preservation Commission
Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers

DATE: February 12,2020

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes from the December 11, 2019 Historic Preservation Commission meeting.

2. Minutes from the January 8, 2020 Historic Preservation Commission meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS — CONSENT AGENDA

3. 100 Baltimore Street — Awesome Gifts and Collectibles — Request for "After the Fact" approval
of signs - James Weir, applicant

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS

4. 12 Greene Street — Charis Realty Group - Request for "After the Fact" Approval of a New Signs —
Christine Issler, applicant

5. 309 Washington Street - Request to Change/Amend COA862 & COA863 to reflect "as built"
fence— Sean Cooney

6. 36 Greene Street - Allegany Counseling and Consulting Services - Request for "After the Fact"
Approval of New Signs — Doug Macy, applicant

OTHER BUSINESS
7. Routine Updates

8. Auvirett Place Columns Local Designation Survey Review/Recommendation



9. A draft of a Historic Structure Nomination form has been provided for consideration of
approval. This form would be available to the public to provide suggestions for structures that
should be considered for local historic designation.

10. Review of correspondence and communications regarding the December 6, 2019 letter to owners
of individually listed properties on the National Register of Historic Places that are not also
locally designated.

11. Examples have been provided of a procedure to consider existing or potentially significant
historic structures when demolition permits are requested.

12. This action will provide the election of the 2020 Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary.

13. Report of all Certificates of Appropriateness that have been approved by the Community
Development Programs Manager since the previous month's meeting:

128 Bedford Street - In-Kind Awning Replacement
24 South Centre Street — Verizon — In-Kind Louvre/Door Replacement

14. The Maryland Association of Historic District Commissions will conduct a workshop on Ethics
and Defensible Decision Making on March 11, 2020 following the conclusion of the regular
meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact the Department of Community Development at

(301) 759-6431 or (301) 759-6442.

Applicants or their appointed representatives must be present at the meeting for a review to take place. Please
remember to turn off or silence all electronic devices prior to entering the meeting.



Item Attachment Documents:

1. Minutes from the December 11, 2019 Historic Preservation Commission meeting.



MINUTES

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
December 11, 2019

The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting
on Wednesday, December 11, 2019, at 4:00 p.m., within the Lower Level Conference
room of City Hall. Members present were Chairperson, Ms. Suzanne Wright, Dr.
Michael T. Garrett, Mr. Chris Myers, Dr. Stephen Gibson and Councilwoman Laurie
Marchini.

Others in attendance were Robin Fazenbaker, Cumberland YMCA, Kathy
McKenney, Community Development Programs Manager, Debbie Helmstetter, Code
Technician.

Chairperson, Suzanne Wright, called the meeting to order. She read the
following statement into the record: "The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission exists pursuant to Section 11 of the City of Cumberland Municipal
Zoning Ordinance. Members are appointed by the Mayor and City Council and shall
possess a demonstrated special knowledge or professional or academic training in
such fields as history, architecture, architectural history, planning, archeology,
anthropology, curation, conservation, landscape architecture, historic preservation,
urban design or related disciplines. The Commission strives fo enhance quality of
life by safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of Cumberland.
Preservation is shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and improve
property values, and foster civic beauty. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission operates pursuant fo State of Maryland 1977 Open Meetings Act and
therefore no pending applications shall be discussed between or amongst
Commissioners outside the public hearing to determine the disposition of the
application.”

Chairperson Suzanne Wright introduced the Commission members present
and staff.



APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for November 20, 2019 will be tabled until the January 2020
meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT
No comments.
CONSENT AGENDA
No consent agenda.
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS
No additional Certificates of Appropriateness.
OTHER BUSINESS

1. Ms. McKenney announced a letter was sent out to contact all owners of the
properties that are individually listed on the National Register of Historic
Places. The Historic Preservation Commission has been evaluating whether
consideration should be made fo recommend that structures that are
currently individually listed on the National Register of Historic Places
should also receive a Local Historic Designation in order to provide additional
protection of these significant resources.

Ms. Robin Fazenbaker, director of the Cumberland YMCA, attended the
meeting and gave her feedback and to find out additional information about
a potential consideration of designation.

2. Ms. McKenney stated that most properties designated nationally were done
in the 1970's. Ms. McKenney gave a description of each picture of the
properties they would like to be considered for Local Historic Designation.
Ms. McKenney showed the Commission two different request forms, one
from Baltimore County and the Boston Landmarks Petition Format. Ms.
McKenney asked the Commission to review both prior to the January 8, 2020
meeting for any concerns; overall the Commission likes the Boston County
form the best.

STAFF UPDATES

1. No applications were received for the Accessibility Improvements
Application she mentioned a few months ago, they are putting the
applications back out until January 15, 2020 as the new due date.



Funding is for interior and exterior renovations that bring people up to
ADA compliance in the Central Business District.

2. There have been questions concerning Carver School and Allegany High
School through the media and Ms. McKenney just wanted to bring it to
the peoples’ attention.

3. The Main Street Conference will be held in Dallas, TX from May 18-20,
2020.

4. The Fall National Trust conference will be held in Miami.

1. ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS

1. 52 Baltimore Street - Rooftop HVAC in-kind replacement.
2. 71 Baltimore Street - Rooftop HVAC in-kind replacement.

CHAIRPERSON UPDATES

1. Chairperson Suzanne Wright thanked the staff for all that is done to
make their job easier.

An audio of the meeting will be available upon request.
ADJOURMENT

Dr. Michael Garrett made the motion to adjourn and Dr. Stephen Gibson
seconded the motion. All members were in favor; motion approved.

Respectfully,

Dr. Stephen Gibson, Secretary
February 12, 2020



Item Attachment Documents:

2. Minutes from the January 8, 2020 Historic Preservation Commission meeting.



MINUTES

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
January 8, 2020

The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting
on Wednesday, January 8, 2020, at 4:00 p.m., within the Council Chambers of City
Hall. Members present were Acting Chairperson, Mr. Tim Hoffman, Dr. Michael T.
Garrett, Mr. Chris Myers, Councilwoman Laurie Marchini and Mr. Larry Jackson.

Others in attendance were Kathy McKenney, Community Development
Programs Manager, Debbie Helmstetter, Code Technician and Ms. Jayne Parks.

Acting Chairperson, Tim Hoffman, called the meeting to order. He read the
following statement into the record: "The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission exists pursuant to Section 11 of the City of Cumberland Municipal
Zoning Ordinance. Members are appointed by the Mayor and City Council and shall
possess a demonstrated special knowledge or professional or academic fraining in
such fields as history, architecture, architectural history, planning, archeology,
anthropology, curation, conservation, landscape architecture, historic preservation,
urban design or related disciplines. The Commission strives to enhance quality of
life by safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of Cumberland.
Preservation is shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and improve
property values, and foster civic beauty. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission operates pursuant tfo State of Maryland 1977 Open Meetings Act and
therefore no pending applications shall be discussed between or amongst
Commissioners outside the public hearing to determine the disposition of the
application.”

Acting Chairperson Tim Hoffman introduced the Commission members
present and staff.



Ms. McKenney introduced Mr. Larry Jackson as the newest member for the
Historic Preservation Commission.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes for November 20, 2019 were approved as written. Dr.
Michael Garrett made the motion to approve the minutes and Mr.
Chris Myers seconded the motion. All members were in favor; motion
approved. The minutes for December 11, 2019 will be deferred until the
February 12, 2020.

CHAIRPERSON UPDATES

There were no updates.
CONSENT AGENDA

No consent agenda.
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS

No Certificates of Appropriateness.

STAFF UPDATES

1. In doing some field investigations of the Rose Hill Columns in the request
that was noted there are four (4) columns on site. Two of them, which are
on the adjacent property owners on the other side of the street, two which
are in the right a way and two that are on individual properties. Ms.
McKinney did send a letter to the owner of the other parcel and did ask if
she could send a letter to indicate if she supported of a designation to take
place. Ms. McKenney did receive a letter back from the owner concurring
that she does support that designation for the columns that are not on her
property as well as those that are.

2. There are a few days left for those who are interested in the Accessibility
Improvement Program Grant application that are due on January 15, 2020;
so far there has not been a submission, so she asked the Commission to get
the word out fo anyone they may know.



3. Maryland Heritage Area Authority Grants are now available. The intent to
apply form is due by the end of the month and this would be for applications
by either the local jurisdiction or by a non-profit within the Certified
Heritage Area formerly known as the Canal Place Area now known as the
Passages of Western Potomac Heritage Area. These are matching grants.
All applications are submitted first to Canal Place, who files and ranks them
then sends them to the State for consideration.

4. The Rose Hill Columns Research Update - Ms McKenney said she has made a
progress on the research in the last month, and has received a package of
information from the State Highway Administration from the late 60's when
the Interstate was built and the Rose Hill Mansion was impacted. Additional
research on building permits from that era has taken place as well as
Engineering Department had some great resources fo help document when
those columns first actually started showing up in City records. Ms.
McKenney hopes by the next meeting she has it all in a narrative form.

5. Last month's follow up for the Preservation Month Planning continuing to
work Meeting is trying to get a procedure/process of getting the public's
input for properties that should be considered for Local Designation. The
form was modeled from the one used by Montgomery County. Once
approved, the form can be published on the City's Web Site for some input
from the public during Preservation Month in May.

6. Introduction of all Commission members and staff for new Commission
member Larry Jackson.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Since the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson were not present the election of
officers were deferred until the February 12, 2020 meeting.

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS

No administration approvals for this past month.



PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Jayne Parks, owner of Dr. Koon House on Baltimore Avenue, was in
attendance because of receiving the letter regarding local designation
consideration just wanted to let the Commission know that beside her is a vacant
house, in which there is a mattress on the porch and people are sleeping on it.

Audio of the meeting will be available upon request.

ADJOURMENT

Councilwomen Laurie Marchini made the motion to adjourn and Mr. Chris
Myers seconded the motion. All members were in favor; motion approved.

Respectfully,

Dr. Stephen Gibson, Secretary
February 12, 2020



Item Attachment Documents:

3. 100 Baltimore Street — Awesome Gifts and Collectibles — Request for "After the Fact" approval
of signs - James Weir, applicant



Venue: CUMB CUMBERLAND PROP NO. 14004173 PERMIT NO. COA 891

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

See attached for information which may be requested by the Historic
Preservation Commission, as deemed necessary.

LOCATION: 100 BALTIMORE ST
DOWNER : WEIR JAMES T TENANT: WEIR JAMES T
Applicant o

JAMES T. WEIR - AWESOME GIFTS & COL

100 BLATIMORE ST '

CUMBERLAND MD 21502
File Date: 1/07/2020
Wrk Description Commercial signage
1 Filing Fee 30.00
TOTAL AMOUNT: 30.00

(After the fact) Propose five (5) locations for signage. Two signs on
glass above front doors measure 24SF each are gold vinyl letters.

Two signe on glass of front doors measure 6SF each are gold vinyl
letters. One sign at side of building is flush mounted to wall within
window and measures 32SF. This sign is made of plywood and is painted
green and white with gold trim. Custom Concepts LLC created the
vinyl signage and Fischer Signs, the wooden sign. Drawings with
details are attached.

Subject: However to revocation by the HPC in the case the afore named
construction is not in compliance with the requirements of the City Ordinance
relating to Historic Preservation, especially Ordinance No. 3208.

H.P.C. Chairman H.P.C. Secretary -
Statement: I hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable
hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfully carried
out as described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same,
and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six montie following the
file date if no action is taken to start specified work. so, this application
will expire six months following the file date if the ap licatit fadls to
provide additional information as requested by the HPC- its{staff in order
for the Commission to render a decision. Signed . P s .




View Map View GroundRsnt Redempilon Visw GroundRent Reglstration
Account kientifier: District - 14 Account Number - 004173
Owner Information
Owner Name: WEIR JAMES T Use: COMMERCIAL
WEIR REBECCA S Principal Residence: NO
Malling Address: 4128 GREENVILLE RD Deed Reference: 02372/ 00176
MEYERSDALE PA 15552-
Location & Structure Information
Premises Address: 100 BALTIMORE ST Legal Description: 100 8 BALTIMORE &
CUMBERLAND 21502-0000 N CENTRE STS 49X 82
66X102
Map: Grid: Parcel: Nelghhorhood: Subdivision: Section: Block: Lot: Assessment Year: Plat No:
0104 0000 72358 10003.01 0000 2018 Plat Ref:
Special Tax Areas: None Town: CUMBERLAND
Ad Valorem: None
Tax Class: None
Primary 8tructure Bulit Above Grade Living Area Finished Basement Area Property Land Area County Use
1960 11,200 SF 5,845 SF
Storles Basement Type Exterior Quality FullHalf Bath Garage Last Notice of Major Improvements

RETAIL STORE / C3
Value information
Base Value Value Phase-in Assessments
As of As of As of
01/01/2018 07/01/2019 07/01/2020

Land: 39,500 39,500

Improvements 181,000 76,400

Total: 220,500 115,800 115,900 115,900

Preferentlal Land: 0 0

Transfer Inforrmation

Seller: WENTWORTH ROBERT B Date: 04/11/2018 Price: $120,000

Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Deed1: /02372/ 00176 Deed2:

Seller: SOMERSET COLONIAL CORP Date: 09/04/2007 Price: $0

Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Deesd1: /01423/ 00018 Deed2:

Seller: Date: Price:

Type: Deed1: Deed2:

Exemption Information

Partlaf Exempt Assessments: Class 07/01/2019 0770172020
County: 000 0.00
State: 000 0.00
Municipal: 000 0.00{0.00 0.00]0.00

Speclal Tax Recapture: None

Homestead Application information

Homestead Application Status: No Application
Homeowners' Tax

Homeowners' Tax Credit Application Status: No Application Date:



Google Maps 100 Battimore St

100 Baltimore St

Cumberland, MD 21502

O ® © ©®

Map data ©2020 200ftt

STATIK f@ O St Patriels Church ;
True Value Hardware Queen Clty Motors Ray Relisble Tailor
Ysfua Hardars € American Rect Al -
e 1 - ,  Ror's Aulo Service - it =
T \\ Automative Repair Shop F
S \ Family Crisis < .
TN \ 3“'“"‘"‘“““9 mumucamrlnco Q\ 0@ City Tire & Auto
- Weatern Marviande. . Cumbertand Cyclex & Things f
- 'ﬂ{ﬁ'ﬂﬂlﬂlll ng\t! : Corner Laundry ° - . P %4- Ny
, & ; X | -
obd uar Ebatiear Bapiet Chrch, 4 ', | &, Wit Cumberland Ve Cllvc
Caporele's Bakery ," @
d Saclal Securlty Office g
Cumberiand
e - B U @ Cumberiend Shopping Canter % ]
z Polica Departmant - AL g
8t mr‘; %h Pauf \ % o @m vepar Room @ ¥ Cumberland YMCA
- v Ristorante Dttaviant
£ b @ Curlla Famous Weinera . MET Bank L
L O . [
Fayotis g Q Ny B 4 ; St i
Cumberland Theave ] ,mn Batimore Sireat L @Chq cks Chingse
i Beginnings ' W % " i
P Montessot] School ey ML o .
Allagany County Library A PO, cuis®
@ Symer-Waehingion St B
First Prestyterian Shuich, B fw)Rarrvada by
e St Paul's Lutheran Church Cumberiand Mll'.'ﬁ% 9 & e ey )t:umberla A G
‘The Gordon  Allegany County {7y | hclis i
'Hmn; i Selmolse Clrcult Court I'cr Emmanusl Curnhlﬁndﬂ[narﬂewa ki i
Allegany County Eplecapal Chureh % \ p Y . i—
g f ‘. 9 Q Cutberand ) _
alldated . ‘¥ Allageny Museun @ 3
- * Tha tindsor Canile United Statez B
@sheulz #51 = 9 T Eandi Ca=te Postal Service
'
zraen City Towers Patkview Liquor Stare § A vl“‘w ¢
Aflamic Broadbend -
Potomac Faderal dgtem Ml &5
Credlt Unlon nie Rall =
{‘-| - il £ -
Wl Cresk ) \ as townil Emoce © Y u
Uiitartan Unlversaiist = Bl f G = - Wt ]
L ullowship Q&c?*" Gn e o . . =
= ra g ™ . ; @ eoad
L7 x* L \ a



Aluesome
GIFTS 8 56" 27"

COLLECTIBLES
100 v o
Baltimore &t 24" x 7
HOURS
Mng'-;sﬁ'] 217x 16"

38X-777- 7277



! |

| |

\ |

T O

* 4 i

=
:.?'.
-

- B
|

>

1
|
il
! \-
i

&
















T
Al
N — prom— .‘l T T ot « ._
K SIVKEE
ﬂ“‘l
S ==
/ Trnnt VR
’ . 1
g5 S A N
’ -
&
# M SNAEER R
.\_ .”. : =
#Q i ) > ___“ — m. |
¥ & o] E Wy
ok Ly .’
Sy ) — e - |.JJ|-—-|
= 3 1] = N, .|
WEENY. i AN NS #Mmﬁ Fr
T - M Ay V1 Q....;ﬁ =l
- H‘f] | -
| 23 ]
EE j [

-Ih.‘-




Clty of Cumbertand

Presentation of Information

By Kathy McKenney

Awesome Gifts and Collectibles
100 Baltimore Street

Contact: James Weir

An application for a Certificate of Appropriateness has been requested “after the fact” for
the review of several new signs that have been installed at this structure for a change in
the occupant and name of the business. Two identical signs have been installed in each of
the transom storefront entrance windows. Each measure 56” x 27” and are constructed of
vinyl lettering, gold in color, that have been attached to the glass. Similar signs have
been placed in each of the storefront entrance doors. These detail the address (each
measuring 24" x 7”") and hours of operation (each measuring 21” x 16”).

An additional sign has been placed on the inside of the storefront glass and is mounted to

‘the newly constructed partition/display walls. This sign measures 8°x4° and is
constructed of plywood that has been painted green and white with gold trim (as shown
on the attached photographs).

Additional exterior lighting has not been proposed.

The sections of the Preservation Guidelines that pertain to this application are
Guideline 46: Sign Placement; Guideline 47: Sign Size (Chapter 5, Pages 102-103);
Guideline 49: New Sign Materials (Chapter 5 Page 104)

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502




Item Attachment Documents:

4. 12 Greene Street — Charis Realty Group - Request for "After the Fact" Approval of a New Signs —
Christine Issler, applicant



venue: Cug CUMBERLAND FROP HQ. 06035396 PERMIT NO. COA 892

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

See attached for information whith may be requested by tha Historic
Preservation Commission, ms deaemed necessary..

LOCATICN: 12 E GREENE ST _
"OWNER 1 CRUSADER PROPERTIBS LLC TENANT: CRUSADER PROPERTIES LLC

LY GROUF %G, ISSLER
1896 URBA PIKE STIRE

CLARKSBURG MD 20871
Plile Date: 1/14/2020
Wrk Description
1l Filing Fee 30.00
TOTAL AMOUNT: 30.00

Charis Realty Group is seeking approval for signage to be placed at
the branch office on 12 Greene St. This will be a vinyl sign affixed
to the large window on the front of the building. The film is 32" by
70", Total window is 90" by 81". Coler of vinyl sign is white with
dark purple and green lettering. From inside, the view to the outside

is not obstructed by the sign, you can see through it,

Subject: However to revocation by the HPC in the case the afore named
construction is not in compliance with the requirements of the City Ordinance
relating to Historic Preservation, especislly Ordinance No. 3208.

&I pl cl mim:.:s” PR T T T L b o A W TIPSt S , Hl’lc. swﬂtw . L Lt iy "
‘Statement: I agres to comply ° "all regulations w ‘are applicéble
Lexeto, and further sgree that the proposed work shall be faithfylly carried
cut es described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same,
.and not otharwise. This application hareby u?i:u #1x months following the
£ile date if no action im taken to start specified work. Also, this application
will expire six months following the file date if the-ppplicant falls to
provide additional information as requested by the B A taf J~3 ordyz
for the Commimsion to render a decision. Signed . .- LTI, et ot o




%) Clty of Cumberland o Administrative Review o HP Commiission Review

Department of Community Development » 57 N, Liberty Street » Cumberiand, MD 21502 = www.cumberlandmd.gov
301-759-6431 = Fax 301-759-6432 = kathy.mckenney@cumberiandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

For ALL exterlor changes to a structure (including painting), design and maintenance Issues within the City’s Preservation District.
Including but not limited to additions, alterations, awnings, entrances and doors, painting, porches, fences, siding, signage,
window repiacament, demolition, end new construction.

, Yo~ 0%p 9

: Py
Project Location 12 { .'r’ el oortteet L \’\ i b, Jﬁi 50 jlraxID# gL -
ThoTsxiD#mhfcundmywrdndmbyﬂdﬂn.m.datmwmdeMPwIMPmnvmmthnnomtru:ﬂonhbeln'
done and several property account numbers are involved, properties must ba combined under one property numbsr. it will be necessary to contact
the State of Maryland Assessment Office, 112 Saltimore Strest, Gateway Conter, 301-777-2113, prior to applying for permit in order to obtain
documentation required for the new Tax Account Numibar, , 81
COA #
£ -

i

Application Date _rvewningir 253 4

Applicant Name 'li‘ £1% ?A“’gf‘-‘ ?.h,ﬁ:; .M,;_.f’.'.’\?-:;:q;:. _ _ . phone.. FHCL- TR, - £ qr. .
Addrass t!ff!,ﬂ) | h {0 SLETA “V ¢ \5"55 f:!-.; \ “d“‘“l-’! ,—.r' ;!.5‘;”

Fax Emall_| i‘r“ Cr l,wr‘,h“ £ L PO

Contractor Name _f..?—)’\g.'.-'-:?.:.:"' Nigns =i itt L-'rr iy Phone

Avidness ' - Ematl

Contractor’s License Number Estimated Cost of the project $

Summarized Description of Project \\« [y~ (1] ing A Wings £ b +h

Ty YT Inad. T+ is veru nstehinl apd pon-gotry Sheke,

Attach a full written scope of work

Attach photographs of the site and structure

include: Facade Elevations

Sample of Proposed Materials

Scaled Drawings

“igital Renderings, when avaliabie

Color Scheme/Paint Chips

Manufacturer’s Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications
Provide One compiete original copy of all supplementary materials.
A non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee of $30.00 is payable at time of application.
Apply for relevant Bullding and Occupancy Permits (fees apply)

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month at 4:00 p.m. You (or a representative) ara(is) required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA.

Presarvation Guidelines {Update 1/1/16) can be fdund on the City of Cumberiand website at www.cumberlandmd.gov.

Do not hegin work until an approval is received on Permits from both -

The Historic Preservation Commission and City of Cumberiand.
A signad, approved, and stamped COA and MB or RE parmit form Is required for application to be considered complete.
These will be sent to you upon approvel of the department manager or designated representative.

#/ Community Davelopment / Permi Apps 2017 / COA




1171872019

20191118_113522jpg

Sign s 32 inches wide % 70 inches Ya il



11/20/2018 IMG_20190126_130105754.jng

hnpa:ﬂmail.guogle.nnnﬂmaiUuiO#HnboﬂFMfcgmGBmmekaLDWqanQvaCmrpm?mmpoaﬁGTWbSthNFWBfBQBT&pPDchzt-IerpquXM... i



6LOZ/BL/L

Bdl ZZSELLTELLLBL0T



S T e

- L

e
-
-
-
e
—
-
-—
—
-

an Walelte
ey ol Law
|.. r

Q
Q

f
¢ & | Qliﬂ--u— Havpingies :
1 lb«wg'm-

'
’

Nw“‘?ul Py,

& 0 Bversde P =2
f T Wi Ol
)
: -

.'._ ..*

"%ﬁ"ﬁir-lr L3 -"' [ELI)
RIS
N

@

Canal Place Mursd
by Paers Aghiey

! Comberiasd visdor
Coemier 80 Cohey'

-

S(wee: Ruticond

L '
p » ii' i fi= B8 L]
fam

Go ak

H!'-'-H—lnmm q

Smpry ¥
Cartndges Galore Video
Gamex: Cumbetipnd MD

i, 0

ARy Lhaiery

o Broaadodng



F A ) n Charis Realty Group
5 3 A ' 1596 Urbana Pike, Ste 6

: . L, f 1 ﬂ f ‘\;i :5 Clarksburg, Mll) 20571
' RE A LTY G ROU P Office: 301.53 15099

www.CharisRealtyGroup.com

November 25, 2019

Re: Scope of work for 12 Greene Street, Cumberiand, MD 21502

Charis Realty Group is seeking approval for signage to be placed at our
branch office located at 12 Greene Street in Cumberland, Maryland. The
scope of work includes affixing a perforated vinyl window film to the large
window on the front of the building. The film is 32 inches wide by 70 inches
long. There is an additional A-frame removable sign that is placed outside
the office only when an agent is on duty and is placed back inside at the
end of the business day. Photographs are included for reference.



o
.gop ‘:ﬁl l Terrl Hast <terri.hast@cumberiandmd.gov>

blty of Cumberiand Permit Applications

3 messages

Terrl Hast <terri.hast@cumberlandmd.gov> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 3:56 PM
To: Jen@charisrealty.com, christy@charisrealty.com
Cc: Alison Layton <allison.layton@cumberandmd.gov>

Good afternoon,

I have three applications for permits In-hand for 12 Greene St. and thank you very much for filling out the information
and provided the needed attachments,
We still need a few questions to assist us in completing the applications. I think we can do all this by email,

» Bullding size - height and width are needed.

o Is the vinyl lettering white?

+ Is the business occupying a basement and first fioor ONLY as it appears on the drawing? Will the basement be
used for storage or as part of dally operations?

* I have a map attached, and need for you to show where the parking for you dients will be. You can do a drawing
Instead if you rather not use the map provided,

» If you could also mention ADA accessibility (If you have It or not).

* We also need Information on where the following are located: exit signs, emergency lights, fire extinguishers and
sprinkier system, If avallable,

Terri Hast

Community Services Speclalist

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

Community Development Department

&7 N. Liberly Strest - Cumberiand, MD 21502
General 301-722-2000, Direct lins 301-769-6617
torrl.hast@oumberiandmd:gov
www.cumberlandmd.gov

-B :is tli(mno St.pdf '

Jennlfer Alt <jen@charisrealty.com> Tue, Jan 14, 2020 at 10:41 AM

To: Terri Hast <terrl.hast@cumberiandmd.gov>

Wa will work on the buliding height and width ,

The sign Is one large vinyl decal the whole part covering the window Is white, the letter and logo are a dark purple and
green. From the inside of the building you can see through the decal to the outskie. So the outside view from Iriside is not
blocked.

The basement is just for storage and our bathroom is down there. No clients go downstairs to the basement

As for parking, we park on Washington Street normally the lower part that you can see In the map you provided. We have
also parked and had cliente park on the street that runs behind the Kensington.

If you need an actual drawing of that let me know and | can emall It to you.

We have no ADA accessibliity.

We have no exit signs on the inside. Our front door is the only entrance and exit. No emergency lights, No fire
Extinguisher and no sprinkler system. We lease this bullding we do not own it.

Let me know If there Is anything else you need from us. | will send you the building measurements as soon as we get
them.

Thank you,



Presentation of Information
By Kathy McKenney
Charis Realty Group

12 Greene Street

Contact: Christine Issler

An application for a Certificate of Appropriateness has been requested “after the fact” for
the review of a new sign at this new business location. As shown on the attached photo,
the sign has been placed within the center window panel on the front fagade, The sign
encompasses this panel and measures 32” x 70”. It is comprised of vinyl and features the
business name and logo using white, purple, and green coloring.

Additional exterior lighting has not been proposed.

The sections of the Preservation Guidelines that pertain to this application are
Guideline 46: Sign Placement; Guideline 47: Sign Size (Chapter 5, Pages 102-103);
Gulideline 49: New Sign Materials (Chapter 5 Page 104)

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502




Item Attachment Documents:

5. 309 Washington Street - Request to Change/Amend COA862 & COA863 to reflect "as built"
fence— Sean Cooney



CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION

January 11, 2019

O Approved Certificate of Appropriateness # 862
Denied Agenda Item IVA
X Conditional Project Address: 309 Washington Street

Meeting Date: January 9, 2019
Property Number: 06026060

Mr. Sean Cooney
630 Hill Top Drive
Cumberland, MD 21502

Dear Mr. Cooney:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application for construction at the
above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: the installation of a new fence along the perimeter of the property lines. The design of the fence
varies in style according to the location in which it is to be placed, as detailed in the submitted documentation. The section that fronts
Washington Street has been designed using 4’ x 8’ pressure treated wood fence panels. Instead of the factory dogear finish, design
elements will be added to the top of the fence to lend a more decorative finish. As shown on the attached sketches, these include
installing two 4” x 8’ wooden rails spaced 2’ apart above the top of the fence panels. One-inch wide balusters will be placed between
the rails and spaced approximately 7" apart. Each panel will be affixed to 6”x 6” x 6’ posts finished with a 6”x 6” wood post cap (as
shown in the application) and topped with a copper finial in a pineapple design. The wooden panels and vertical balusters will be
painted “Fioli Antique Lace” (#3002-10 B) from the Valspar paint line (a color that matches the house). The trim pieces will be painted
white. This design will extend thirty-eight feet across the front yard along Washington Street. A three-foot gate matching the same style
and specifications will be placed closest to the structure at the left side of the vacant lot.

The fence that is proposed for placement along the 150’ of the side yard as well as along the rear of the property will consist of a 6’ x 8’
pressure treated wood panel fence that will not feature the ornamentation that will be placed along the front property line.

The application was: [l DENIED
O APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
X APPROVED, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

APPROVED with the following conditions: that the sides of the fence that are visible from the Public Right of Way be painted with the
same colors used for the panels that front along Washington Street as detailed above.

Sincerely,

Kathy McKenney
Community Development Programs Manager

Cc: Planning and Zoning
COA File

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation Commission. You must still
ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if required, have been applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.
EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six months following the file date if no action is
taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional
information as requested by the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision.



EXISTING CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
REQUEST FOR CHANGE/AMENDMENT

Certificate of Appropriateness #: 863

Property Owner: Mr. Sean Cooney

Original Approval Date: January 8, 2019

Project Address: 309 Washington Street (Lot Adjacent)
Property Number: 06026052

Change/Amendment Review Date: February 12, 2020

The request for a change/amendment to the criginal review Includes the following scope of work: The request for a
changs/amendment to the original review Includes the following scope of work: “after the fact” modifications to the
originally approved scope of work/design for a new fence at this location. All fence panels have been installed In front
of the posts. The original design spaced the panels between the posts leaving the posts vislble between the panels.
The property owner has provided the attached emalled explanation for the reasons the fence was not constructed
according to the approved deslign.

The request was: O DENIED
O APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
O APPROVED, SURJECT TO THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS
APPROVED with the following conditions:
Signed:
HPC Chalr HPC Secretary

NOTE: Plsase note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation
Commission. You must stlll ensure that all other permits assoclated with this project, If required, have been
applled for and approved by the Buliding and Zoning Officer.



1/30/2020 City of Cumberiand, MD Mall - Re: 30& Washington Sirest Fence

. L]
(_J_ [::1 I I Kathy McKenney <kathy.mckenney@cumberiandmd.gov>
byl wwngh
Re: 309 Washington Street Fence
1 message
Sean Cooney <sean@silversound.us> Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 3:47 PM

To: Kathy McKenney <kathy.mckenney@cumberiandmd.gov>
Hello Kathy and Historic Preservation Commission members,
Thank you for reviewing my updated fence specifications for the front yard fence of 309 Washington Street.

The fence was Installed by local fence contractor, Upright Fence Co. While they had the same plans as per our specs
from 20189, they ran into certain unexpected challenges to overcome to create this fence given the environmental
challenges uncovered in the landscape. The yard goes through a substantial varlance of elevation along the fence
line. Itis a low point between the two houses (and over an underground rainwater drain line) and therefore generates
a great deal of rain-water flow, leading to largely wet soll, with a tree creating a ralse in height and a bumpy ground
line. Also the side yard on whole has a substantlal slope that bacame more noticeable as the area was cleared and
prepared.

To achieve a stable, sturdy, long-lasting fence that would be able to withstand the ongolng changing environmental
challenges (excessively soft and wet soil, moving tree roots and a blg slope with multiple dips in height), the fence
contractors bullt the fence posts with large supporting beams behind the fence pickets attached to the fence posts
[Figure A). This Is /nstead of brackets attaching thin fence plcket rows to the sides of the posts which was In my
submitted drawing [Figure B]. The plan as drawn would have led to the long posts (of varying height and along a
slope, undergoing changing underground root pressure and heavy seasonal water saturation) having movement and
creating fence plckets that change in position or pop off, and leaving a.fence line that could easily be knocked over with
an impact or heavy gusts of wind.

The reinforced fence they installed led to a large supporting beam along the top of the fence line, which was able to act
as a long line of trim along the top, useful in hiding the large ground slope that the fence was overcoming. So along
the trim line that Is at the top of the pickets, this trim piece Is thickened to accommodate, which meets the fence door,
which was created with heavy duty bracket hinges, and handle that can withstand a 45 pound wood door swinging and
shutting. [Figure C].

The end result is a stable, attractive fence that will enhance the visual landscape of Washington Street, which Is
historically appropriate and achieves my original intent. | am proud to have created a safe lawn for my children to grow
up in, and improved my property with a fence that emulates my examples and originally approved design with a few
adjustments that had to be made upon Installation to ensure a stable fence for decades to come.

Please fesl free to ask me any questions.
Thank you very much for your review.

Warm Regards,
Sean Cooney

On Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 1:01 PM Kathy McKenney < > wrote:
Sean,

As a follow up from our conversation last week, | am writing to obtaln more Information from you as to why the
recently installed fence at your property was not constructed consistent with your submitted specifications which
were utilized by the Historic Preservation Commission to review your Certificate of Appropriateness application.
Please send this information to me either by emall or written letter by January 30th so that it can be presented to the
Historic Preservation Commission.

hitps=//mall.google.com/mail/u/0?lic=eaf2f90adalview=ptésearch=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar4114270576583681344%7Cmsg-%IA16570064480840... 1/3



1/30/2020 Clty of Cumberiand, MD Mall - Re: 309 Washington Strest Fence

Thank you,
Kathy

/ '*"t:,? HIHIHME m
’ |4 Wl (1]

: e
= - -
Kathy McKenney
Community Development Programs Manager
City of Cumberiand
57 North Liberty Street

Cumberland, MD 21502
301-758-6431 {phone)
301-759-6432 (fax)

www.ci.cumberland.md.us

3 attachments

B.png
102K

hittps://mall.google.com/malliu/0?lk=eaf2f00atadview=pthsaarch=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar4 114279579983691344 % 7Cmseg-f%3A16670064480840... 2/3



City of Cumberland, MD Mall - Re: 308 Washington Strest Fence

https:/imail.google.com/mall/w0?k=eaf2f90adasview=ptisearch=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar4 114279579083601 344 % 7Cmsg-1%3A16570064480840... 3/3






PS4ay 15 San sy yeevier AL P TR ﬂ%—w

Jun.._n.?_ 45?3?&.»3{»54 _....43& | o ﬂmu\mlﬁs
T A T e (e T
Bl | |
T | \
SRR o] |
| <N ) S (A NN (S
11 ] b
i | 7 | | 7 _V
_- | 7 | E
I _jl_!..lf_.r | |
Il __
:.u. m_.- u__- _ MWM..J | _
= t._..a 73 |
T _, Lﬂrﬂ% s
.E:J;..rﬁi §87 s

GAFUDEHZRD PUS MUSRNERoLW Bupnpu Bugepusy A TN Pamag



https://mall.google.com/mallu/0/ tab=rm&ogbl#search/sean¥%40sliversound.usitXLCPcIXVnpnzWsXTqdDvihFiPkLscFinDstVxdTIKghRIVRZZgLDG... 1M




1/30/2020 B.png

= I"“mum 7

‘“ |, [iIIIH"ml 'Illi
Ll i
1 et

m'ﬂu

https://mall.google.com/mall/iu/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#search/sean%40sliversound.us/JitXLCPcJXVnprzWsXTqdDvihFtPkLscFnDetVxdTIKhRVgZZqLDG... 11



1/30/2020 C.JPG

o - ;
. -
A s i
= s
| >
| P
) 3 =
:
| G %
il
§ 4
.
4 S
e

R T = i
“1 A 1\11 ].;L\J';j-:l.i' | o

https://mall.google.com/mall/u/0/tab=rm&cgbl#search/sean¥40s|iversound.usitXLCPcJXVnpnzWaXTqdDvihFPkLecFjnDsfVxd TiKgJhRIVgZZqLDG...  1/1



T

=S 1\
u

— L Ll e i

L
N

0
2
1
°)
=

hitps:/imail.google.commall/uw/0/Ttab=rm&ogbifinbox/WhetKJVjVmhzsizigPVHIQPegkizSwZ QL SflqfXpKFHSgGMF Gssxds SmNvrWZcqmsCRBXB 7projector=1&messagePartid=0.1




1'0=PiedeBessaing | =opofolds aX DS WhIZAMIANWS EXEsD ANOBSH-DIDablS ToZMS ZhifodiIHIAdOIZIsZYWAIArIOUMMOqUIHaBoguLI=qel. /O A WAL 8| Goob Tew;rsdny

L e Nl r.....wm....._n..,.. ¢

o R i i
el o
II......

T .d.“u.,_..‘..q....,..n..r...,.i

A L

i M e S |

Ddrsshl DI 0z0TEE




Presentation of Information

By Kathy McKenney

309 Washington Street

Request for Change/Amend COA862 and COA863
Contact: Sean Cooney

Requests for a Change/Amend to Certificates of Appropriateness #862 and #863 have been
prepared for an “after the fact” review of modifications to the approved design that the Historic
Preservation Commission considered at the January 9, 2019 meeting. A copy of each original
Certificate of Appropriateness and the approval letters have been provided in the meeting
packets. As a reminder, two separate Certificates of Appropriateness were Issued since two
separate tax account lots of record were part of the overall project.

These modifications were made without consultation to staff or to the Historic Preservation
Commission. An email has been provided from the property owner to help detail the reasons for
these modifications.

The specific area where the completed project Is not consistent with the approved design
relates to the posts. All fence panels have been installed in front of the posts. The original
design spaced the panels between the posts leaving the posts visible between the panels. The
property owner has provided the attached emailed explanation for the reasons the fence was
not constructed according to the approved design.

The original conditional approval was as follows:

Exterior improvemenits are to include: the installation of a new fence along the perimeter of the
property lines. The design of the fence varies in style according to the location in which it is to
be placed, as detailed in the submitted documentation. The section that fronts Washington
Street has been designed using 4’ x 8' pressure treated wood fence panels. Instead of the
factory dogear finish, design elements will be added to the top of the fence to lend a more
decorative finish. As shown on the attached sketches, these include installing two 4" x 8'
wooden rails spaced 2' apart above the top of the fence panels. One-inch wide balusters will be
placed between the rails and spaced approximately 7" apart. Each panel will be affixed to 6"x 6°
x 6' posts finished with a 6"x 8" wood post cap (as shown in the application) and topped with a
copper finial in a pineapple design. The wooden panels and vertical balusters will be painted
“Fioli Antique Lace” (#3002-10 B) from the Vgl&par paint line (a color that matches the house).
The trim pieces will be painted white. This disaiEiill extend thirty-eight feet across the front
yard along Washington Street. A three-foot iching the same style and specifications will
be placed closest to the structure at the left

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

......
.........



The fence that is proposed for placement along the 150’ of the side yard as well as along the
rear of the property will consist of a 6’ x 8' pressure treated wood panel fence that will not
feature the omamentation that will be placed along the front property line.

The application was: [[] DENIED
[] APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
APPROVED, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

APPROVED with the following conditions: that the sides of the fence that are visible from the
Public Right of Way be painted with the same colors used for the panels that front along
Washington Street as detailed above.

The section of the Preservation Guidelines that pertain to this application is Guideline 62:
Fences (Chapter 5 page 113)



CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION

January 11, 2019

O Approved Certificate of Appropriateness # 863
Denied Agenda Item IVA
X Conditional Project Address: 309 Washington Street (Adjacent Lot)

Meeting Date: January 9, 2019
Property Number: 06026052

Mr. Sean Cooney
630 Hill Top Drive
Cumberland, MD 21502

Dear Mr. Cooney:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application for construction at the
above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: the installation of a new fence along the perimeter of the property lines. The design of the fence
varies in style according to the location in which it is to be placed, as detailed in the submitted documentation. The section that fronts
Washington Street has been designed using 4’ x 8’ pressure treated wood fence panels. Instead of the factory dogear finish, design
elements will be added to the top of the fence to lend a more decorative finish. As shown on the attached sketches, these include
installing two 4” x 8’ wooden rails spaced 2’ apart above the top of the fence panels. One-inch wide balusters will be placed between
the rails and spaced approximately 7” apart. Each panel will be affixed to 6”x 6” x 6’ posts finished with a 6”x 6” wood post cap (as
shown in the application) and topped with a copper finial in a pineapple design. The wooden panels and vertical balusters will be
painted “Fioli Antique Lace” (#3002-10 B) from the Valspar paint line (a color that matches the house). The trim pieces will be painted
white. This design will extend thirty-eight feet across the front yard along Washington Street. A three-foot gate matching the same style
and specifications will be placed closest to the structure at the left side of the vacant lot.

The fence that is proposed for placement along the 150’ of the side yard as well as along the rear of the property will consist of a 6’ x 8’
pressure treated wood panel fence that will not feature the ornamentation that will be placed along the front property line.

The application was: [l DENIED
O APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
X APPROVED, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

APPROVED with the following conditions: that the sides of the fence that are visible from the Public Right of Way be painted with the
same colors used for the panels that front along Washington Street as detailed above.

Sincerely,

Kathy McKenney
Community Development Programs Manager

Cc: Planning and Zoning
COA File

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation Commission. You must still
ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if required, have been applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.
EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six months following the file date if no action is
taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional
information as requested by the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision.



Venue: CUMB CUMBERLAND PROP NO. 06026060 PERMIT NO. COA 862

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

See attached for information which may be requested by the Higtoric
Preservation Commission, as deemed necessary.

LOCATION: 309 WASHINGTON ST
OWNER : SECETARY OF VETERANS AFFA TENANT: SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFF
Applicant
SEAN COONEY
630 HILL TOP DR

CUMBERLAND MD 21502
File Date: 1/02/2019
Wrk Description Privacy Fence
1 Filing Fee 30.00
TOTAL AMOUNT: 30.00

Proposed Work: Proposed installation of a privacy fence on the front,
side, and rear yard of the structure extending into the adjacent lot.
The fence varies in style according to the location. The section that
fronts Washington St is designed using 4'x8' pressure treated wood
fence panels. The fence that is proposed for the gide yard as well as
the rear of the property will consist of a 6'x8' pressure treated wood
panel fence that will not feature the ornmamentaion that is in the
front yard. A 3' gate matching the same style and specs will be placed
closest to the left side of the vacant lot. Property owner is
Subject: However to revocation by the HPC in the case the afore named
construction is not in compliance with the requirements of the City Ordinance
relating to Historic Preservation, especially Ordinance No. 3208.
H.P.C. Chairman . _H.P.C. Secretary
Statement: I hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable
hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfully carried
out as described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same,
and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the
file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Also, this application
will expire six months following the file date if the applicant fails to
provide additional information as requested by the HPC or its staff in order
for the Commission to render a decision. Signed




11212019 20. Bullding Permit Application jpg

9 -

City of Cumberland | MBE__ |
Department of Community Development = 57 N. Liberty Street » Cumberiand, MD 21502 « www.cumberlandmd.gov
301-759-6442 = Fax 301-759-6432 « debbie.helmstetter@cumberlandmd.gov

MISCELLANEOUS BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Including, but not imited: Fence, Deck, Pool, Porch, Patio, Sidewalk, Porch Roof, Shed, Carport, Detached Goroge, Gazeba, Driveway, Sateliite
Dish/Antenna, Minor Grading {<600 SF of disturbance and/or no excess slope), Curb Curt, Conopy, Work in Public Right-of-Way, Retaining Wolls.

Project Location 209 Washi ~j+nq st et TaxID# %_ 02.6060 :

The Tax ID # can be found on your deed or

done and several property account numbers are Involved, properties must be combined under one property numbar. it will be necessary to contact
the State of Maryland Assessment Office, 112 Baltimore Street, Gataway Conter, 301-777-2113, prior to applying for permit.

OWNER/APPLICANT Name_ Sean C cone~ Phone 30 -5 923-152 4
Address 309 H&skmﬁ\a'\ S+. Cw«bef’ lm&Jm? 50X

CONTRACTOR _U.EM Co Contact Name Rick Bur le.:f

Address 1300 fovrelville |- Saosne, MP  N54G Phone 301~ 6%~ 777 |
Contractor’s MD License Number ] Email

. Description of Work B\)’th fﬁﬂ—u"{ f_ﬁf\CL aWnd sidennd byl yard oF 309 L}gshr«n\vo:,ﬂ.
) -

Estimated Cost of the project $ 6:200

T Attach a Site Plan with scale legend and notation on drawing showing the following: (sample cvailabie)
o Lot Size,

o Bullding Footprint showing outside dimenslons.
o Setback, Side Yard, Rear Yard Measurements from property line to proposed structure/construction.
o Street location(s), including street address.
Attach a Scaled Pian Detalled Drawing showing all the following if applicable: {sampie available)
o Dimenslons— Width, Depth, Linear Feet and Helght.
o SpecHications Outlining Building Materlals and Quantities and/or Typical Cross Section from Footing to

Roof Line {this should be representative of ol bullding materials you will be using).
o Footing Size.

Attach the Encroachment Agreement if applicable.
Complete Plumbing and/or Electrical Permit applications, when applicable. fno fee)
Compiete the City's 4 page Inspection Checklist for permits subject ta the Building Codes permit process

Apply for a Certificate of Appropriateness, subject to Historic Preservation Commission approval, if the property is
located in a designated Historic district and Historic guidelines are applicable. (350 fee)
A non-refundable Miscellaneous Buliding Permit Flling Fee of $15,00 is payable upon application.
A final walk through Is required after ofl construction wark Is completed and the property Is in move-in condition,
A 24-48 hour notice is required for scheduling this oppointment.
Schedule an inspection of the final project with a City Building and Zoning Officer, 301-753-6455 or 301-759-5445,

(a]

0O 0o o o

a

Do not begin w;rk until an approval Is received from the City of Cumberland.
A slgned and stamped permit form s required for application to be considered complete.
This will be sent to you upon approval by the department manager or designated representative.

sl ildi the building permit on the property. An
Plepse note that issuance of a building permit Is subject to oppeol Wll'H:‘l 30 days from dote of posting of ”
appeol could result In the rescission of the building permit. Any construction work undertaken by the oppllcant or his/her designes within the oppeol
period or prior to resolution of any u&: eol thot may be filed within the appeal period Is undertoken ot the sofe risk of the applicant.
P o
A - ; EE REVERSE ->
Applicant Signature: . 7 T pate }{A]T s

= H/Carmesinky Drvelpmest/Parmit Apss 20118

226052 9(side yard beuween

74
by visiting www.dat.state.md.us / Real Property / Real Property Search. When construction is being % 309

hltpl:ﬂmail.google.connIVuIOMnboxthﬂ(JVJbquﬂ.PzJNNbgbRBPPtprFSSXLIUGMHw]DnhhtHpdvmmeLMnSngSijkV?prbjadom1&mes... 1M



1/2/2019 8. Diagram of Property and New Fence.jpg

«<-Fencing
14 Linear

14 if..

3 o .0 Fenelag
o iwunnrﬁ-t

Care '

X 96425 )

T |
T .l g_____—qé
| §

L

gfﬁ:rf
l:\ g5 HouTg NeahbotHouse
e 00O
side Yard Facing Stract
l-l'il!‘-l‘ltg | u
38 Linear FEEt
%1-_'-. ?ar.:.H |
L= A —— ...—
[T ' ' —
| B | |
'\ N T S S E M—
! S

F Driney \1\\ M’H\\éan M
309 Washington St. Fence Application

hitps://mail.google.com/mall/u/0#4nbox/ WhciKJV.biggfLNBreciPkDZdnZh GjsMiMG gJjzxdKrhmbt Qv TrXrenl.XDeZnNSmFxZZMNCVq?projector=1&mes...



In following text, please refer to the corresponding number labeled ottachment that appears within brackets [3f] within the lext.
Address: 309 Washington Sireet, Cumberland, MD 21502, [1]
Goal: to install a privacy fence to ensure the safety and privacy of family with small children and dog by installing » privacy fence that is highly attractive and
histosicall )

Scope of Work:

We intend to install a privacy feace around the side and back yard of 309 Washington Street. The side of the fence closest to the street will be in the side yard,
set back from the street and sidewalk so it can, by Cumberland city cods, host a helght of §' - but since it is visible we intend to follow the Historic Preservation
Guidelines set forth in Chapter 5, page 113, htipi/www.ci.cumberland md.us/DocomentCenter/View/1207/DesignGuidelines_Chapter-5_DesignGuidelines
‘The house is 8 Georgian Italianate{1], with Neo-Clsssical elements throughout, [2] & [3] ¥ was built in 1922.

'We are using wood pine for the materials, painting in historically appropriate color choices, md have selected all finishes based on attraction and historic
appropriatencss, bn-line with the style of the home and elevating the asthetic of the property and sireet. We have researched extengively cnline to find

of historically accurate fencing fur this style and era of home. The fence will be s vertical wood slat privacy fence with the edges aligning
the sides not seen from Washgton Street being capped &t 6 and pending city spproval. The side that i3 highly visible to the street (hereforward reffered to as
HPC Fence) will contain s 4' high Jower section, with an cmamental top secticn. The top section of HPC Fence will kave a pisce of trim with sparse vertical
slats leading to an upper vertical trim piece. m-ﬂmmmﬁmﬁmlppedmlymm.ﬂnlllumllbepheedmnpmemthltmlhumiyphudmw
window boxes between the 17 slats that ere 7.25 inches wide by 14.57 bigh.) [4] The post caps will have be in classical siyle and in Georgian-Italisnate-
sppropriate even dimensions snd square design.
HPC Fence will begin within the front most section that is on the side of the house, heading awny from the house at a right angle, 38 at which point it makes a
right angle heading towands the back of the property and sway from Washington Street. [5] & [6] An entry gate will be located at the far Jeft of the HPC Fence
(ifv-.mngﬁmmemet).mmﬁmﬂnedlevull.vnﬂuunnmﬂhnbuoffénudnbeﬁuhhﬂ?mofﬂummmmgmmﬂn
be 6" aguare wood posts, Painted white, with the ssme-style square Classical post cxps a3 the other non-gats posts but with two Georgian copper Pinneapple
Finials on Top. [7] [8] The'mhlndlcwil!bedlrk-hon(nmbllek),withldlnml period-sppropriate design that has a circuler theme which matches with
the houses front-door ci dark-iron-handle. HPC fence will be 38' long with four 8' sections between the right side (looking at fence from
street) towsrds the house vids conmer, seperated by posts, and a gate which will be in the same style a3 the fence including the finiels on the posts will be st the
section of the fence adjoining the house side, with the gate door being approx 42" wide with colhmns on elther side. [6] [9]

Materisls:
Finials on Top of Gate Post Caps [10):
LG&gcld=EATAIQobChMEn ThCOpvN3wIVKInIChOJSWhZEAQY AYABEgK21_ D_BwE

6" x 6" Post Caps, which will be painted white (to be used on Gate Posts) [11]:
hitps:/fwww.homedepot.con/p/6-in-x-6-in-Wood-Flat-Fancy-Post-Cap-6-Pack-189301/2051130057cm_munc=Shopping%7CG%TCBase%7CD21%7C21-
20_PRESSURE+TREATED/DECKING%7CGeneric%CPLA%TCAIDecking%: 771 700000033 723687% 75870000391 0823 1 56%7c9200032578 1414 70& gcl

4" x 4* Post Caps, which will be painted white (matching- ssme design just alightly smaller > to be used on Nom-Chate (posts) [1):
hittps-/Awwrw homedapot.com/p/d-in-x-4-in-Wood-Flat-Fancy-Pos-Cap-6-Pack-1 B9300/205112994

Fencing for HPC Fence section (This is base only, the top will have design) [12]:
hitps://www.lowes.com/pd/Severe-Weather-Actual-4-it-x-8-fi-Pressure-Treated-Pine-Dog-Ear-Wood-Fence-Panel /50434234

Fence for side and back yard [13]:
hitpsz/forww.lowes.com/pd/Severe-Weather-Actual-6-f1-x-8-fi-Pressure-Trested-Dog-Ear-Wood-Fence-Panel/50434226

will be made from Pressure treated decking lumber:
75" thick by 3.5" vertical, 8' approximatety long between posts
ittps:/fwww.lowes.com/pd/Severe-Weather-Actual-0-75-in-x-3-5-in-x-10-i-Treated-Lumber/4758186

And the mini pickets at the top will be 1" (.5"depth”) placed vertical.
With Top rail 2"x4"x8" Treated, placed vextically.
All painted white.

Handle on Fence «> 3" H x 4.5" wide dark iron cirular [14):
hitpsz/fwww. houseofintiquehardware.com/cast-iron-knob-latch-set

Paint Color to Match House [15]: (National Trust for Historic Preservation) Valspar 3002-10B Fioli Antique Lace,

‘White {For Fence trim pieces near snd at top) [16]: Historic Designated SW 7006 Extrs White.

hittpa:/fwwrw. sherwin-williams, com/hemeowners/products/S W7006-extra-white#/7006/?s=coordinatingColors&p=P50
Sheens: Semi for Fence and gloss for Trim.

Adlimmll ;nfermn.

Website Listing All Historic Colors: https://www.culpeperva.govidocuments/historicalcolorchart pdf

Georgiens have an intoresting link to pinmeapple designs leading into their garden such as in our case, Here is an entire aticle about it:
https://georgienera. wordpress.com/tag/pineapples/

Some Examples of Fencing in Homes of Period showing split level with lower dense slats and lower dense or sbutted slats, as well as posts caps of similar
Square Neo-Classical design. [14] [15] [16]

The nearest example of & privacy fence on Washington Street ia on the next block up, at 411. [17] [18] (19] It has a 6" privacy fence, mono-tone, white. Slats

are butied against eachother and ron 5.5high. (Mine are to butted against eachother but only going 4' high until we reach the detalled design of the upper fence,
and will be in two tone, the ertical slate of the lower and upper sections being painted a historic color metching the shade of the house and the posts, post caps

ludmbemgpnmdlbndnlnmﬂcwhm)

Summary:

Thank yom for your revicw. Pleasc contact me with any questions and I will get back to you asap. I would like to beautify the property and street while kegping
my fxmily safe, with this fencing being a personal requirement for ensuring a safe family life and our investment inio the neighborhood, particularly with & new
rehab clinic/office being a half block away. 1 have grest pride in Cumberiand and our home on Washington Street and intend to make this fence a welcome



addition to our city's architectaral legscy.



1/2/2019 4. Scaled Drawing. Digital Rendering including measurements and dimensions.jpg

~ (rale Dest Frtal.
ﬁwl’ r-_ha

| L
L | 11
m l 1 __.....q --,. :.W o etz _-“...._.h : | ...r- ) =

P v
= e e .
- - : .\I[.I.| - W
. de
Nf f..vn. woodea aua.:_ﬂo< .m?nm.w.*._c_ & ﬂao“.mhu’

boted dvecHy ,mp?u.v eachother mmm._nﬂ.ﬂ“_vd e

hitps:ffmail google com/maivu/ D finboxAMhetiCA hig o MCX pMGIIRDLESTAMGLP en Qg ow VI Tod Se TvOvwe kO iismFhnel Pprojector=1 o .



11212010 8. Digltal Rendering. Fence and Gate Sketch. Basic BaW,Jpg

hitpe/maill.google.com/mailu/0Minbox/WhotKJVJblggiLNBmolPkDZdnZh GjsMiMGgJimxKrhmLQvTrXranLXDeZnNSmFxZZMNCVq?projector=18mes... 11



1212019 8. Digital Rendering. Fence and Gate Sketch. Basic BnW.jpg

hitps:/imail. googie. com/mailiOHinbox/WhetCIV higafl NBrclPADZdnZhGleMIMGa fzxrimL Oy TriXrmL YD eZnNSmFxZZMNCYq Perojector=1AmessagePartid=0 1



7. Elevation. Digital Rendering of Fence and Gate.jpg

T

—
L T

o pler———— -

V ———
— o e s =
-
ey S

-
vamn raW—
S -

T ———

S s iy

ey mo smitnasE

=t
e s ua® P 451 PR e B &S

-
-
L
-
—— S

§ |

¢
P
1

-
b

H
!
3 ] L
i
'
1] 2 v - L . bl 5 g A
-+ - 3 f r i
¥ i - - d - . E d . - - il F - L
J » g | o B .
i = M i i - ﬂ * - L
J - - - 2
' - . s P < " g - * L
. - . -
l.# - - - -
.
—u—u-—r L

;] = &%
- ..r.- . < * ..‘qi & .

. .
s -
r L -y
i . . » . r = ¥ A ¥
R T e, . :
o™~ TRt W o g o b E " E

ino__,_..d?:.u?sﬁ. View

hitps:imaf.googte com/mal¥uDifinboxMWhcCIVIblggLNB R IPKD ZdnZh GlsMIMGg JfodrhmL OvTrirsnl XDeZnNSmPxZZMNCVa Pprolector=1&meapanePartid=0.1

12



6di pepersul aous “UONBAS[T "9

§
|
|
%
|
g
|
§
i
:




17272019 12. 4 Foot Privacy Fence will have fisttened top with Trim on top as per design.jpg

Weoden 4’ panel- Enhr_.G_.!)nM,._.—«n@T E —acﬁnr...w..)

tips:fmall.goagle.comymaliu0/MinbadWhellCR Jblaqil NBaeIPEDZ dnZhGshMMGplorhmL OV TiXrenL XDeTaNSmFaZZMNCV g Tprojector=1 &messagePartid=0 1



11272019 13. Privacy Fence. Back Yard jpg

E l Bevere Weather Pressere Treated Pine Dog Ear
B
.
-z

L' dogear (atde and.rear clevahens)

hittps://mail. google. coimirmailiy OBinbox Wit KV Jbigg L NBcdPRDZdnZhGsMiN Gg JiodhmLQ T ran MDeZaNSmPxZZMNCVg Tprojecionr=18messagnPartic=0.1

172



1212019 14, Gate Latch.Jpg

® & https//www.houseofantiquehardware.com/cast-iron-knob-latch-set

=7 HOUSE OF ANTIQUE HARDWARE e

= ;w -~ Sign Up For Special Offecs [@nter email

- 03 2332545 | Free Shipning on Crdors Over 5100

Shop by Type >Door Hardware > Door Sets > Rim Latch >

Reproduction Hardware
Shop by Type
Door Hardware Cast-Iron Knob and Latch Set
Door Sets
Conversion/Tubutar Features
Mortise » Cast-Iron for Durability
Entry » Rust Resistant Powder-Coated finish
Door Pulls = Authentic Historic Design
Rim Locks « Reversible for Left or Right Handing
Pocket Door
i Style Colonial / Clessical / Victorian /
Screen Door Romantic
Hinges Item Sold As Complete Set for One Door
Arcessories Induded Hardware Matching Slotved Screws
Push & Kick Plates Usually Ships In 3 to 5 Business Days More Info >
Parts Warranty 5 Year Warranty
Window Hardware
Cabinet & Furniture No Reviews Wiite the First Review
Hardware Read Product Questions & Answers
Lighting & Elecirical
Plumbing .
al .
Home Accessories Quantity 1
Shop by Style Item #: RS-01JW-088497
Price: $36.99 (AN - )
New Products
Snedal Collrctinns

htipsimall.google. 8_._...___amﬁ:B__ﬁ.Eg%%&ﬂgiggmﬁgmnagrgqggggﬂgﬂ &messagePartid=0.1 12



17212019 10. Pinneapple Finlaljpp

@‘ zﬁﬁﬁiiivoﬂgﬂbog%n&oouvﬂ\guﬁ v.:nm_...u_ e-fini _uo.h.n p-screw- B - O % Q searh

tall usat G78-903-2720 My acounT RGN e Tt an A

_n*grﬂo.m_.ﬁrh\

z% ?Ezg

- = = = —
 Trap i _.In
Auets =230 § CopperPineappie Finial Post Cap - Screw Base
Bee Trap W]
Coppear Pineapple )
Post Caps v Finial Post Cap - Screw
Interior Bird Houses Base 't
Brands " Faviay A
111
— ]
S $37.95
PCD Miterless™
. SKU:
PCD Stainless CPPNB-LG
View all brands Availability: =
Normally ships within 48 hours 4 _
Shipping:
Calculated at checkout
— E
Quantity:

» o H

:ﬁuﬁgﬁdtgiuﬁg%gm%ngggrqurgzm:ﬁgzgﬁigﬂiih



1722018 11. Post Cep Design. To be Painted White.jpg

6 in. x 6 in. Wood Flat Fancy Post Cap

hﬂpl1MﬂlmhMMnWJHMNMWWMWMNMFmNCVq?pro]idOF1&mn... a



1272010 16. Filoli Antique Lace Paint Sample.jpg

hitps:fimait googte com/mallsOnbOKAICHK. IV iU NBHCPKDZOnZ GisMIMG g JxKrhml OvTrXrsnt XDcZnNSFKZZMNC VG Tprojactor=1 &mossage Partid=0.1

3002-10C
Churchilt Hotel Ecru

i ie T FOR

g SRNYATION

12



§. Elevation. Current Side Yard and House.jpg

hitps:/imail.googie.comimailu/ 0/ nbax WhetK IV JblggfL MCXgNGIRDbIS KM GLPsnOfq KW\ TK Ted ScTvQvivskOIMWyistFiincl 7 projectar=1&messapePartid=0, 1




]
i
8
:
:
]
:
%
§
8
g
-
:
:
:
2
:
:
3
i
3
:
L
:

Odredo] PejUMS UBLIGIIA 10 RojsTE|D) ASURB) LR @ IOUl JO Peeysu| Sdoj pue sulnjlD arenbg aleuBEEl UpM [eotssel) 0eN "Uaidd 2




3. Front Door. Dark Iron Door Handle w Clrcular Theme AND Georglan Classical Leaded Glass Patiem Pinnsapple esque.JPG

hitps /imall. google.comimaltiu/ifinkox WhetKJV.Iblagl MCXgNGISRODISAMGL PanQigKzw\/ K Ted SCTvOwrskQMWyIsTFImel ?projector=12messageParlid=0.1




1/2/2019 1. 308 Washington Front.jpg

:

v e

hitpe/fmail googla.com/maifu0ifinbox MhcliCIV IblggLMC XgNGIRD S AMGLP sn Qg aw\VTK Tod SeTvOwvwsk QMW EarFhincl Pprojectar=1&meseagePartid=0.1

2



1/3/2018

Real Property Data Search

Search Result for ALLEGANY COUNTY

SDAT: Real Property Search

View Map —_ View GroundReni Redemption View GroundRent Registratl B
Tax Exempt: Speclal Tax Recapture:
Exempt Class: NCNE
Account identifler: District - 06 Account Number - 026080
Ovwner Name: SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFFAIRS  Use: RESIDENTIAL
Principal Residence: NO
Malling Address: 3401 WEST END AVE STE 760W Deed Reference: 102402/ 00157
NASHVILLE TN 37203-
Location & Structure |1/
Premises Address: 309 WASHINGTON ST Legal Description: 300 WASHINGTON ST
CUMBERLAND 21502-0000 40X180
44X150
Map: Grid: Parcel: Sub Subdivision:  Section: Block: Lot: Assessment Plat
District: Year: No:
0106 0000 1101 0000 2018 Plat
Ref:
Special Tax Areas: Town: CUMBERLAND
Ad Valorem:
Tax Class:
Primary Structure Above Grade Living Finished Basement Pro Land County Use
Builkt v Area Area Amp.m i
1922 2,962 SF 800 SF 6,400 SF
Storles Basement Type Exterior Full/Half Bath Garage Last Major Renovation
2 YES STANDARD UNIT BRICK 3 full/ 2 half 1 Detached
Base Value Value Phase-in Assessmenis
As of As of As of
01/01/2018 07/101/2018 07/01/2019
Land: 25,700 25,700
Improvements 219,000 200,600
Totak: 244,700 226,300 226,300 226,300
Preferential Land: 0 ]
Seller: WOLFF RYAN M Date: 08/08/2018 Price: $151,220
Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Deed1: /02402/ 00157 Deed2:
Seller: GEARE DIANA R Date: 06/23/2014 Price: $259,900
Type: ARMS LENGTH MULTIPLE Deed1: /02083/ 00085 Deed2:
Seller: GEARE, JOHN SCOTT-DIANA R Date: 04/21/2004 Price: $0
Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Deed1: /00729/ 00302 Deed2:
Exemption Information
Partlal Exempt Asssssments: Class or/a1/2018 07/01/2018
County: 000 0.00
State: 000 0.00
Municlpal: 000 0.00]0.00 0.00|0.00
Tax Exempt: Special Tax Recapture:
Exempt Class: NCNE

Homestead Application

hitp://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/iRealProperty/Pages/default.aspx

1/2



Ciy of Cumberland

Presentation of Information
By Kathy McKenney

309 Washington Street
Contact: Sean Cooney

Certificates of Appropriateness applications have been received for the proposed installation of
a privacy fence on the front, side, and rear yard of the structure extending into the adjacent lot.
Since the lot on which the structure is built and the adjacent lot are on separate tax account
numbers, the City of Cumberland provided an option to the owner to either combine the two lots
onto one tax accounts or to apply for two separate permits (one for each lot). The owner
preferred to apply for the separate permits so there are two distinct COAs in the meeting
packets but both contain the same documentation.

In addition to the attached sketches, the applicant has provided a narrative to define the various
components of the project. The proposed design of the fence varies in style according to the
location in which it is to be placed. The section that fronts Washington Street has been
designed using 4’ x 8' pressure treated wood fence panels. Instead of the factory dogear finish,
design elements will be added to the top of the fence to lend a more decorative finish. The
applicant defines these features as “nec-classical elements”. As shown on the attached
sketches, these include installing two 4" x 8’ wooden rails spaced 2’ apart above the top of the
fence panels. One-inch wide balusters will be placed between the rails and spaced
approximately 7* apart. Each panel will be affixed to 6”x 68" x 6’ posts finished with a 6"x 6”
wood post cap (as shown in the application) and topped with a copper finial in a pineapple
design. The wooden panels and vertical balusters will be painted “Fioli Anfique Lace” (#3002-10
B) from the Valspar paint line (a color that matches the house). The trim pieces will be painted
white. This design will extend thirty-eight feet across the front yard along Washington Street. A
three-foot gate matching the same style and specifications will be placed closest to the structure
at the left side of the vacant lot.

The fence that is proposed for placement along the 150’ of the side yard as well as along the
rear of the property (areas that are not very visible from the public right of way) will consist of a
6’ x 8' pressure treated wood panel fence that will not feature the omamentation that is
proposed for the front yard.

The section of the Preservation Guldelines that pertaln to this application Is Guideline 62:
Fences (Chapter 5 page 113)

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502




Venue: CUMB CUMBERLAND PROP NO. 06026052 PERMIT NO. COA 863

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

See attached for information which may be requested by the Historic
Preservation Commission, as deemed necessary.

LOCATION: WASHINGTON ST
OWNER : SECRETARY OF VETERAN AFFA TENANT: SECRETARY OF VETERANE AFF
Applicant

SEAN COONEY

630 HILL TOP DR

CUMBERLAND MD 21502
File Date: 1/02/2019
Wrk Description Privacy Fence
1 Filing Fee 30.00
TOTAL AMOUNT: 30.00

Proposed Work: Proposed installation of a privacy fence on the front,
gide, and rear yard of the structure extending into the adjacent lot.
The fence varies in style according to the location. The section that
fronts Washington St is designed using 4'x8' pressure treated wood
fence panels. The fence that is proposed for the side yard as well as
the rear of the property will consist of a 6'x8' pressure treated wood
panel fence that will not feature the ormamentation that is in the
front yard. A 3' gate matching the same style and specs will be placed
closest ot the left side of the vacant lot. Property owner is
Subject: However to revocation by the HPC in the case the afore named
construction is not in compliance with the requirements of the City Ordinance
relating to Historic Preservation, especially Ordinance No. 3208.
H.P.C. Chairman - B H.P.C. Secretary
Statement: I hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable
hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfully carried
out as described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same,
and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the
file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Also, this application
will expire six months following the file date if the applicant fails to
provide additional information as requested by the HPC or its staff in order
for the Commission to render a decision. 8igned




1/3/2019

Real Property Data Search

Search Result for ALLEGANY COUNTY

SDAT: Real Property Search

View Map View GroundRent Redempilon - View GroundRent Reglsfralon
Tax Exempt: Special Tax Recapture:
Exempt Class: NONE
Account ldentifier: District - 06 Amult_ Number - 026052
Owner information
Owner Name: SECRETARY OF VETERANS Use: RESIDENTIAL
AFFAIRS Princlpal NO
Residence:
Malling Address: 3401 WEST END AVE STE 760W Deed Reference: 102402/ 00157
NASHVILLE TN 37203-
Location & Structure Information
Premises Address: WASHINGTON ST Legal Description: BET 305 & 309
CUMBERLAND 215020000 WASHINGTON ST 38X171
Maep: Grid: Parcel: Sub Subdivision:  Section: Block: Lot: Assessment Plat
District: Year: No:
0106 0000 1102 0000 2018 Plat
Ref:
Speclal Tax Areas: Town: CUMBERLAND
Ad Valorem:
Tax Class:
Primary Structure Above Grade Living Finlshed Basement Property Land County Use
Bulit v Area Area Area ey
6,583 SF
Storles Basement Type Exterlor Full/Half Bath Garage Last Major Renovation
Value Information
Base Value Value Phase-n Assessments
As of As of As of
01/01/2018 07/01/2018 07/101/2019
Land: 7,200 7,200
Improvements 0 o
Total: 7,200 7,200 7,200 7.200
Preferential Land: 0 (]
Transfat Information
Seller: WOLFF RYAN M Date: 08/08/2018 Price: $151,290
Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Deed1: /02402/ 00157 Deed2:
Seller: GEARE DIANA R Date: 06/23/2014 Price: $259,800
Type: ARMS LENGTH MULTIPLE Deed1: /02063/ 00085 Deead2:
Seller: GEARE, JOHN SCOTT-DIANA R Date: 04/21/2004 Price: $0
Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Deead1: /00729/ 00302 Deed2:
Exemption Information
Partial Exempt Class 07/01/2018 07/01/2019
Assassments:
County: 000 0.00
State: 000 0.00
Municlpal: 000 0.00]0.00 0.00]0.00
Tax Exempt: Speclal Tax Recapture:
Exempt Class: NONE

Homestead Application Status: No Application
hitp://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages/default.aspx

172



1/2/2019 20, Bullding Permit Application.jpg

City of Cumberland | mBe____ |

Department of Community Development = 57 N. Liberty Street » Cumberland, MD 21502 « www.cixmberlandmd.gov
301-758-6442 » Fax 301-759-6432 » debble.helmstetter@cumberiandmd.gov

MISCELLANEOUS BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Including, but not limited: Fence, Deck, Pool, Porch, Patio, Sidewaik, Porch Roof, Shed, Corport, Detached Garage, Gozebo, Driveway, Satellite
Dish/Antenna, Minor Grading (<600 SF of disturbance and/or no excess slope), Curb Cut, Canopy, Work in Public Right-of-Way, Retaining Wolls,

Project Location 30 ? LJA.S hi wton 5+ ot TaxID# Q_.é_ - %&M@_&M«
y 2
The Tax ID # can be found on your deed or by visiting www.dat.state.md.us / Real Property / Rea! Property Search, When construction is being 304 305)
done and several property account numbers are Involved, properties must be combined under one property number. it will ba nscessary to contact
the State of Maryland Assessment Office, 112 Baltimore Street, Gateway Center, 302-777-2113, prior to applying for permit.

OWNER/APPLICANT Name_ Se.an C oone-y _ Phone 301593152 6
Address 309 Wash, SRLL 54. Cw\‘ae:r' land MP aus50 .

CONTRACTOR _ U;‘-f'u-ﬁ'-" Feece Co Contact Name Rick Burley

Address 12300 Evreliile. R M Savacie, MP Q1545 Phone 301~ 64~ 737 |
Contractor's MD License Number Emall N

.Descriptionof Work  Bvi\d o pluaes | eACL arwnd sidenad b yacd oF 509 sl -:;,\o.-.S}_

Estimated Cost of the project $ _6‘ 00

Attach a Site Plan with scale legand and notation on drawing showing the following: (sompie availabie)
Lot Size.
Buillding Footprint showing outside dimensions.
o Setback, Side Yard, Rear Yard Measurements from property line to proposed structure/construction.
o Street location(s), including street address.
Attach a Scaled Plan Detailed Drawing showing all the following if applicable: {sample ovailobie)
o Dimenslons— Width, Depth, Linear Feet and Height.
Specifications Outlining Building Materials and Quantities and/or Typlcal Cross Section from Footing to

Roof Line [this should be representative of all buliding materials you will be using).
Footing Size.

Attach the Encroachment Agreement If applicable.
o Complete Plumbing and/or Electrical Permit applications, when applicable. o fee)
Complete the City’s 4 page Inspection Checklist for permits subject to the Building Codes permit process

Apply for a Certificate of Appropriateness, subject to Historic Preservation Commission approval, if the property Is
located in a designated Historic district and Historlc guidelines are applicable. (530 fee)
o A non-refundable Miscellaneous Building Permit Filing Fee of $15.00 is payable upon application.
A finol walk through Is required after all construction work Is completed and the property Is In move-in condition.
A 24-48 hour notice Is required for scheduling this appointment.
Schedyle an Inspection of the final project with a City Building and Zoning Officer, 301-759-6455 or 301-759-6445.

w]

[w]

_Do not begin work until an approval is racaived from the City of Cumberiand.
A signed and stamped permit form Is required for application to be considered completa.
This will be sent to you upon approval by the department manager o designated representative.

s of 0 B i i the property. An
Piease note that 1ssuonce of a building permit Is subject to oppeoi within 30 days from dote of posting of the bullding permit on
appen could result in the rescission of the buliding permit. Any construction work undertoken by the ag:ﬂmnt or his/her deslpne: within the appeol
. t & of the icant.
period o prior to resolution of any aprr- - that may be filed within the appeal period Is undertake? at the sole risk of the applican

Date: | / a7 SEE REVERSE >
E o . Jrerrait Appe 2017/MB

Applicant Signature:

Z

hitps//mail.google.com/mail/w/0#Inbox/WhetKJVJblqgfL PzJNNbgbRBPPipxDFS8XLtgGxwgHw]DnhhtHpdvmbBmLMnS]KgSvwikV?projector=1&mes... 1/



1/2/2019 9. Diagram of Property and New Fence.jpg

\]
rndz N 30
[}
=]
\ ; .3 Linegr Feat
W W :‘
» <-hnclng
30 Lihear Faet o s

Fencingl4 Linear Fest )
& ,1 :
+ Pl |
' i
] . bk g
. ] g i
[ : o

3 Approx 40 Linear Feet CoL

; : : Y anding
i ._ ' 16¢ Linpar Feet
iy . i

Bl . i

Nu,k‘nn-' Hovse.

side Yard Facing Bhper |
1 — | FERTING .
38 Linear FJd

T |

| e E— |
| Sk | ] . -

—_— - ——— i —————

- = 1 e = |
e Waghindon S
309 Washington St, Fence Application

hitpa//mall.google.com/malliu/0Minbox/WhetiKJViblqqfLN B IPKDZAnZh GjsMIMGgJjzxKrhmLQvTrXrenLXDcZnNSmFxZZMNCVq Tprojectors1&mes...  1/1



In following text, please refer to the corresponding number labeled attackment that appears within brackets [K] within the text.
Address: 309 Washington Street, Cumberland, MD 21502. [1]

Goal: to install 8 privacy fence to ensure the safety and privacy of family with small children and dog by installing e privacy fence that is highly attractive and
Scope of Work:

We intend to install a privacy fence around the side and back vard of 309 Washington Street. The side of the fence closest to the street wifl be in the side yard,
set back from the street and sidewalk so it can, by Cumberland city code, host 2 height of & - but gince it is visible we intend to follow the Historic Pressrvetion

Guidelines set forth in Chapier 5, page 113. hup//www.ci.cumberland. md.vs/DocumemtCenter/View/1207/DerignCuidelines_ Chapter-5_DesignGuideHnes
The house is 8 Goorgiam Italisnate[1], with Neo-Classical elements throughout, [2] & [3] It was built in 1922.

‘We arc using wood pine for the materials, painting in historically appropriste color choices, and have selected all finishes based on attraction and historic
appropristeness, in-line with the style of the home and elevating the asthetic of the property and street. We have researched extensively online to find
appropriste exampies of historically accurate fencing for this style and era of home. The fence will be a vertical wood slat privacy fence with the edges aligning
the gides not seen from Waahgton Street being capped at 6' and pending city approval. The aide that is highly visible to the street (hereforward reffered to as
HPC Fence) will contein 8 4' high lower section, with an ornamental top section. The top section of HPC Fence will have a pitce of trim with sparse vestical
slats leading to an upper vertical trim piece. (In-line with the Georgian appeal to symmsetry, the slats will be placed in & pattern that makes evenly placed vertical
window boxes between the 1" slate that are 7.25 inches wida by 14.5" high.) [4] The post caps will have be in classical style and in GeorgianItalianate-
sppropriate even dimengions and square dasign.

HPC Fence will begin within the front most section that is on the side of the houss, heading away from the honse at & right angle, 38' at which point it makes &
right angle heading towards the back of the property and sway from Washington Street. [5] & [6] An entry gats will be located at the fir left of the HPC Fence
(if viewing from the street), jutting out from the edge wall, with just several inches of fence slat before the Left Post of the eniry gate. The entry gate posts will
be 6" squere wood posts, Peinted white, with the same-style equare Classical post caps as the other non-gate posts but with two Georgian copper Pinneapple
Finials on Top. [7] [8] The gate handle will be dark-iron (near black), with a Clessical, period-sppropriate design that has a circular theme which matches with
the houses front-door cimlar-connestion-point dark-iron-handle, HPC fence will be 38' long with four 8 sections between the right side (loaking at fence from
street) towards the house side conrmer, scperated by posts, and a gate which will be in the same style s the fence inciyding the finils on the posts will be at the
soction of the fence adjoining the house gide, with the gate door being approx 42" wide with collumns on either side. [6] [9]

Materials:

Finials on Top of Gate Post Caps [10]:

Tittps://srerov. posicapdepot.com/postesps/copper/copper-pinespple-finial-post-cap-screw-base/7alar=CPPNB-
LG&gclid=EAIaIQobChMImToCOpvNIwIVKInICh0ISwhZEAQY AyABEgK 21 D_BwE

6" x 6" Post Caps, which will be painted while (to be used on Gate Posts) [11):
https://www homedepot.com/p/6-in-x-6-in-Wood-Flat-Fancy-Post-Cap-6-Pack-189301/2051130057cm_mme=Shopping%7CG%7CBase’7CD21%7C21-
20 PRESSURE+TREATED/DECKING% 7CGeneric37CPLA%TCAlDecking%47¢71 700000033 723687% 7c58 700003910823 1 56%7c92700032578141470& gol

4" x 4" Post Caps, which will be painted white (matching- same design just slightly smaller > to be used on Non-Gate (posts) [11]:
hitps:/ferwrv homedepot.com/p/d-in-x-4-in-Wood-Flat-Fancy-Post-Cap-6-Pack-189300/205112994

Fencing for HPC Fence section (This is base only, the top will have design) [12):
htips:/fwww.lowes.com/pd/Scvere-Weather-Actual-4-ft-x-8-f1-Pressure-Treated-Pine-Dog-Ear-Wood-Fence-Panel/50434234

Fence for side and back yard [13]:
htips:/fwrww.lowes.com/pd/Severe-Weather-Actual-6-ft-x-8-ft-Pressure-Treated-Dog-Ear-Wood-Fence-Panel/50434226

Design will be made from Pressure treated decking lumber:
75" thick by 3.5" vertical, 8' epproximately long between posts
htips:/fererw.lowes.com/pd/Severe-Westher-Actual-0-75-in-x-3-5-in-x-10-ft-Treated-Lumber/4 758186

And the mini pickets at the top will be 1" (.5"depih") placed vertical
With Top rail 2°x4"x8' Trested, placed vertically.
All painted white,

Handle on Fence > 3" H x 4.5" wide dark iron cirular {14]:

httpa:/fwrww houseofantiquehardwere.com/cast-iron-kmob-latch-sef

Paint Color to Match House [15]: (Nationat Trust for Historic Preservation) Valspar 3002-10B Fioli Antique Lace.
White (For Fence trim pieces near and at top) [16]: Historic Designated SW 7006 Exira White,

hittps:/fwww sherwin-willisms, com/homeowners/products/S W7006-extra-white#/7006/7s=coordinatingColorsSp=PS0
Sheens: Semi for Fence end gloas for Trim.

Additional References:
Website Listing All Historic Colors: htips://www.culpeperva.govidocumenta/histaricalcolorchart,pdf

Gmguuhlwminw:lﬁnglinkwpinpemledeﬁmleadinzinhtheirgudmluchuinmcne.ﬂmiunenﬁurﬁelubumin
htips://georgianers, wordpress.com/tag/pineapples/

Some Examples of Fencing in Homes of Period showing split level with lower dense slats and lower dense or abutted alats, as well as posts caps of simdlar
Square Neo-Classical design. [14] [15] [16]

The nearest example of a privacy fence on Washington Street is on the next block up, at 411. [17] [18] [15] It has a &' privacy fence, mouo-tone, white, Slats

are butted againat eachother and run 5.5'high. (Mine are to butted against eachother but only going 4' high until we reach the detailed design of the upper fence,
end will be in two tone, the ertical slats of the lower and upper sections being painted a historic color matching the shade of the houss and the posts, post caps

and trim being painted a bright historic white.)

Summary:

Thank you for your review. Please contact me with any questions and I will get back to you asap. I would like to besutify the property and street while

my fimily safe, with this fencing being & personal requirement for ensuring a safe fimily life and our investment into the neighborhood, particulearly with a new
rehab clinic/office being a half block away. I have great pride in Cumberland and our home on Washington Street and intend to make this fence a welcome



addition to our city’s architectural legacy.



17212019

4. Scalad Drawing. Digital Rendering including measurements and dimensions.jpg

=
gfr:ﬁ_ﬂ% i _ o
J ?wTA\,‘u .r.u‘ﬂu.v .ﬁul “ vﬁ __ I
~ & .;_.Ta .
| %.: i H L.
L | " - _...
i _ _ m—r—— — _—
T | EREE
£ | | | = feel o
[ | i = . I
L ; ﬂ Ll _ ) B J . )
‘ 7 _k __ .“ __ 7 J I r
__ | 4
_. =" uj | __ . __
| | B ;
S A O : B
| _ . | .
_ _ |_|;r||_ L e _ | r : I_.I ) M\-C‘.\
N A ..\l.\.\\.. )
6 ¢ T S
D f oa Wak Wi, F
mvhwm. r.”..EE.___RrIW« &»?u._, npn_.ot&ﬂmhﬁ.m_w_w.“. _H

hittps-//mail. googke comimail/uw0Mnbo WhHCTICIV. biga L MG XgNGid RDBIS e MGLPan O g K 2w VI S Ted S2TvQvwskQIMWWIs I hrisl 7projecior= 1 8 messapePartid:=(. 1

12



17272019 8. Digial Rendering. Fence and Gate Sketch. Basic BnW.jpp

| “\T‘M | [\ ”
| |
o )1il \
, |

hitps://mail.google.com/imall/u/0/#inbox/WhetKJV IbiqgflLNBrxclPkDZdAnZhGlsMIMGgJjzxKrhmLQvTrXrenlXDeZnNSmFxZZMNCVq 7projector=18mes... 11



11212019 8. Digital Rendering. Fence and Gate Skeich. Basic BnW.ipg

hitps:imail googie com/maill0f#nbor\Wh ot M Jblgofl NBroclPkDZdnZ hGjsMIM G KrmL Qv Trixrsnl XDcZnNSmFrZZMNC Vg ? projector="1 AmessagePartld=0, 1



7. Elevation. Digital Rendering of Fence and Gate. jpg

T %

ok Ak

-__“n_.-

“ P . m
| __ m
ﬁ _m ._,t; _
H__ i
b L | i e
| N | .__..._m..._,..u.w_.:.
[ _ IR S L
. o | __ m_._*___”r_ ._._
. i | " mu_ o : .. Y
“ _‘ ___,_ oy _.m,._:__ _#__f_f f..
___ __#* r....__ U | ;
| . e -

il
- i - . -
AT gt NS R
5 - ; :
L - 3 s - — r. 3 2. oot
o [ = 5 - .“_.I1 _.“..n iy lﬂ:—............l.-..- l.l‘b - _.. e . :
L g | - .!u..t.i ™k
1...__.....7 ™ " .-.._... uf..ﬂ....v. .- AP TS

i&_,_.d_?

googie,comi k=01
CVq7projecine=14mesgagaPart
LXDeZnNSmFrZZMN
JnlgafL HBacIPH DEdnZh GisMIMGgJ zxICrhml O Trixrsn
Al Y #inbox ANV,
hitps./imail, m

12



Bdf peyeisu] ecue “ucfiEAsid "9

B
]
g
-
3
2
2
z
%
:
:
ES
1
:
%‘
£




1/2/2019 12. 4 Foot Privacy Fence will have flattened top with Trim on top as per design.jpg

Weoden 4’ panel- ERE.@T)Q.:RQT E levachen

hitps:/fmall googla.com! meal i/ Enbox Whetl LN blagILNBrc PEDZ dn nGistiIMGg.zakrhmL Qv Trdrenl XDsZ nNSm FeZ 2 MN CYq Pprojecior= 1 AmessagePardd =0 1



1722019 13. Privacy Fence. Back Yard.Jpg

E = Severe Westher Presaure Trasted Pina Dog Ear
G B
B
-
=

L ' 4 ogear (aide gsﬂ?ﬂﬂ\_ocg%u

W 00&2%

hitps2/imakl google.comimaliwiEin box \Whot VI blggl LNBrcl PRDEdnZ MG isMtMGg iz mmL O T iXrsn 00 Z M SmFxZZMNC Va Tprojecior=1 AmassagePurikd=0 1

12



1/2/2019 14. Gate Latch.jpg

© & hps/mouseoantquehardwarecom/asronkob echset_ @ | Qsers
|| HOUSE OF ANTIQUE HARDWARE e
| 1__: | c ﬁ >z —.—>== > u—‘-:—-—qo..ﬂ-l“lqn—_—!ﬂ_mﬂa!. emal | Signbp

M= (380 223-7545 | Frea Shipping on Orders Quer $100 & view Cant {0} | My Account | Register | tog

Shop by Type >Door Hardware > Door Sets > Rim Latch »

Reproduciion Hardware
Shop by Type
Doar Sets
Conversion/Tubular Features
SiOetiss o Cast-Iron for Durability
Entry » Rust Resistant Powder-Coated Finish
Door Pulls » Authentic Historic Design
Rim Locks » Reversible for Left or Right Handing
Pocket Door
Bam Door Detallis
Rim Latch Style Colonial / Classical / Victorian /
Screen Door Romantic
Hinges Item Sold As Complete Set for One Door
Actessories Included Hardware Matching Slotted Screws
Push 8. Kick Plates Usually Ships In 3 to 5 Business Days More info >
Parts Warranty 5 Year Warranty
Window Hardware
Cabinet & Furniture No Reviews White the First Review
Hardware Read Product Questions & Answers
Lighting & Electrical
Plumbing . .
ua ] .
Home Accessories Quantity -
Shop by Style Item #: RS-01JW-088497
Price: $36.99 At (-
New Products
Sordal Collections

hittgs imail uﬂom_u._.h:..:_._m._._.ua___E_..waﬁ_;____.:n:...EEEPzm_.un_#UNn:H:QuEE@u&E?Eﬁ%:EEN:Z%KZQE#&F&Eﬂﬂ AmessagaPatid=0.1 12



17212019

@ 1 hi1j)+./ . posteapdepot.com/postcaps/copper/copper-pineapple-finial-post- cap-screw-

cAl us At 575-909-2720

Products

Bee Trap

Post Caps

Interior Bird Houses

Brands

PCD Miterless™

PCD Stainless

View all brands

10. Pinneapple Finlal jpg

v @ i Q seanh

KHowme. o.m‘ﬁrh\

zg n__m_::__g

|l..l|-||||_I

,.,I|1 II...

|..-||I| ——

o LI 3 ELOED 4 CoRtIch Uy

G |

- Copper Pineapple Finial Post Cap - Screw Baze

PCD Copper
Copper Pineapple

Finlal Post Cap - Screw
Base

T Faviaw

$37.95

SKU:
CPPNB-LG

Availability:

Normally ships within 48 hours
Shipping:

Calculated at checkout

* Available Sizes:

Quantity:

R

hitps Jfmail googla.comimalliuiFinbex What KV biggiLNBac IPKDZdnZ h G lsMIMGg JjexKrmmL Oy TrXrenl X DeZnNSmPxZZMNC Vg Pprojector= 1 SmessagePartid<0.1 n



17212019 11. Post Cap Design. To be Painted White Jpg

6 in. x 6 in. Wood Flat Fancy Post Cap

hitps/mail.google.com/malliu/0Ainbox/WhatiKJVJblggiLNBrclPkDZAnZh GlsMiMGgJizxKrhmLQuTiXrsnLXDoZnNSmFXZZMNCVg Tprojector=1&mes... 174



1/2/2019 15. Filoli Antique Lace Paint Sample.jpg

g ’htw.\y“‘.‘
uf .:TJ
ri\ Vo

3002-10 . [T FOR

3002-10B 3002-10C
Filoli Antigue Lace Churchill Hotel Ecru

hitps:fimail. googie.comimadiu/ MR box Who K VDGl NB o PEDZ dnZ hGisMIMG g.J| zeK thmL Qv TrssnL XD ZnNS mFrZZMNC VG 7 projecior =1 &mpasage Partld=0.1 vz



2. Porch. Neo Classical with Ralllanate Square Collumns and Tops instead of more intricate and fancy Classical or Victorlan swirled tops.JPG

hitps=imail. google comimalluw/0f#inbox NVt L VU blgglL MC XgN G o Dt Stk MGLP snQ igites VI Tod So Te Qwws kCQIMWvisFhincl. Tprojector=1amessaaaPartld=0.1




3. Front Door. Dark Iron Door Handle w Circular Theme AND Georglan Classical Leaded Glass Patiemn Pinneapple esque.JPG

_qu..IHL u...lr.l- '
.I1I e nfm. = ”..
I Q?

d.._.-.l..

..m 5 LPEH_.

hitps:/imail googls. com/mailu/0/#inbox/ Whet KW Jblgq FLMG XgHGdRDHSTKMGL Pe nOYg zwVIK] Ted Se Twlvwsk OIMWtarrFhncL 7 projector=1 &maseagePartii=0.1




17272018 1. 309 Washington Front.jpg

hitps:imail. google comimailhiOfinbox Whet.  VblgglL MC XgN GidR Dt BrkMGL Pan Qg Kew Y IK I Ted Se Tv CvwshCIMW IS Fhincl Tprjectonr= 1 Emessagefan d=0.1

1



Gd['esnol) puB PIEA GRS JULIND ‘LOYRABT G

g
:
%
:
:
%
%
%
|
i
3
{
é
:




Presentation of Information
By Kathy McKenney

309 Washington Street
Contact: Sean Cooney

Certificates of Appropriateness applications have been received for the proposed installation of
a privacy fence on the front, side, and rear yard of the structure extending into the adjacent lot.
Since the lot on which the structure Is bullt and the adjacent iot are on separate tax account
numbers, the City of Cumberland provided an option to the owner fo either combine the two lots
onto one tax accounts or to apply for two separate permits (one for each lot). The owner
preferred to apply for the separate permits so there are two distinct COAs in the meeting
packets but both contain the same documentation.

In addition to the attached sketches, the applicant has provided a narrative to define the various
components of the project. The proposed design of the fence varies in style according to the
location in which it is to be placed. The section that fronts Washington Street has been
designed using 4' x 8’ pressure treated wood fence pansls. Instead of the factory dogear finish,
design elements will be added to the top of the fence to lend a more decorative finish. The
applicant defines these features as “neo-classical elements™. As shown on the attached
sketches, these include installing two 4° x 8' wooden rails spaced 2’ apart above the top of the
fence panels. One-inch wide balusters will be placed between the rails and spaced
approximately 7* apart. Each panei will be affixed to 6"x 6" x &' posts finished with a 6"x 6"
wood post cap (as shown in the application) and topped with a copper finial in a pineapple
design. The wooden panels and vertical balusters will be painted *Fioli Antique Lace” (#3002-10
B) from the Valspar paint line {a color that matches the house). The frim pieces will be painted
white. This design will extend thirty-eight feet across the front yard along Washington Street. A
three-foot gate matching the same style and specifications will be placed closest to the structure
at the left side of the vacant lot.

The fence that is proposed for placement along the 150’ of the side yard as well as along the
rear of the property (areas that are not very visible from the public right of way) will consist of a
6’ x 8’ pressure treated wood panel fence that will not featurs the ornamentation that is
proposed for the front yard.

The section of the Preservation Guidelines that pertain to this application Is Guideline 62:
Fences (Chapter 5 page 113)

gt

i it

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502




EXISTING CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
REQUEST FOR CHANGE/AMENDMENT

Certlficate of Appropriateness #: 862

Property Owner: Mr. Sean Cooney

Original Approval Date: January 9, 2019

Project Address: 309 Washington Street

Property Number: 06026080

Change/Amendment Review Date: February 12, 2020

The request for a change/amendment to the original review includes the following scope of work: “after the fact”
medifications to the originally approved scope of work/design for a new fence at this location. All fence panels have
been Installed in front of the posts. The coriginal deslgn spaced the panels beiween the posts leaving the posts vislble
betwaen the panels. The property owner has provided the attached emalled explanation for the reasons the fence
was not constructed according to the approved design.

Tha request was: | DENIED
O APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
O APPROVED, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS
APPROVED with the following condltions:
Signed:
HPC Chair HPC Secretary

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historlc Preservation
Commisslon. You must stlll ensure that all other permits assoclated with this project, If required, have been
applled for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.



1/30/2020 Clty of Cumberiand, MD Mall - Re: 308 Washington Street Fance

L]
m " | | Kathy McKenney <kathy.mckenney@cumberiandmd.gov>
tyCarogh'

Re: 309 Washington Straet_Fence

1 message

Sean Cooney <sean@silversound.us> Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 3:47 PM
To: Kathy McKenney <kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov>

Hello Kathy and Historic Preservation Commission members,
Thank you for reviewing my updated fence specifications for the front yard fence of 309 Washington Street.

The fence was Installed by local fence contractor, Upright Fence Co. While they had the same plans as per our specs
from 2019, they ran Into certaln unexpected challenges to overcome to create this fence given the environmental
challenges uncovered in the landscape. The yard goes through a substantial variance of elevation along the fence
fine. ItIs a low point between the two houses (and over an underground rainwater drain line) and therefore generates
a great deal of rain-water flow, leading to largely wet soll, with a tree creating a raise In height and a bumpy ground
line. Also the side yard on whole has a substantial siope that became more noticeable as the area was cleared and
preparsd.

To achieve & stable, sturdy, long-lasting fence that would be able to withstand the ongoing changing environmental
challenges (excessively soft and wet soll, moving tree roots and a big slope with multiple dips in height), the fence
contractors built the fence posts with large supporting beams behind the fence pickets attached to the fence posts
[Figure A]. This is instead of brackets attaching thin fence picket rows to the sides of the posts which was In my
submitted drawing [Figure B]. The plan as drawn would have led to the long posts (of varying height and along a
slope, undergoing changing underground root pressure and heavy seasonal water saturation) having movement and
creating fence pickets that change in position or pop off, and leaving a fence line that could easily be knocked over with
an impact or heavy gusts of wind.

The reinforced fence they Installed led to a large supporting beam along the top of the fence line, which was able to act
as a long fine of trim along the top, useful in hiding the large ground slope that the fence was overcoming. So along
the trim line that Is at the top of the pickets, this trim plece is thickened to accommodate, which meets the fence door,
which was created with heavy duty brackst hinges, and handie that can withstand a 45 pound wood door swinging and
shutting. [Figure C].

The end result Is a stable, attractive fence that will enhance the visual landscape of Washington Street, which Is
historically appropriate and achleves my original intent. | am proud to have created a safe lawn for my children to grow
up In, and improved my property with a fence that emulates my examples and originally approved design with a few
adjustments that had to be made upon installation to ensure a stable fence for decades to come.

Please fosl free to ask me any questions.
Thank you very much for your review,

Warm Regards,
Sean Coonsy

On Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 1:01 PM Kathy McKenney < y > wrote:
Sean,

As a follow up from our conversation last week, | am writing to obtain more information from you as to why the
recently installed fence at your property was not constructed consistent with your submiited specifications which
were utilized by the Historic Preservation Commission to revlew your Certificate of Appropriateness application.
Piease send this information to me elther by emall or written letter by January 30th so that it can be presented to the
Historic Praservation Commission.

hitps://mall.google.com/malliu/07?lk=eaf2f90abasview=ptésearch=alldpermthid=thread-a%3Ar4 114279579983691344%7Cmag-f3A16670064488840.... I



1/30/2020 City of Cumberiand, MD Mail - Re: 308 Washingion Street Fence

e At | —— ALt

kgt Ve .

o — b in e

i Kathy McKenney

; Community Development Programs Manager
' City of Cumberland

: 67 North Liberty Street

' Cumberland, MD 21502

' 301-750-8431 (phone)

' 301-759-8432 (fax)

» www.cl.cumberland.md.us

3 attachments

B.png
102K

hﬂpo:lknall.googlo.eonﬁmalllulﬂ?lk=uf2180a9a&viaw-nt&aaaroh-all&pemﬂ1ld=ﬂ|mnd-a%m114279579983691344%7Cmog-ﬂ63A16570064489340... 213



City of Cumberland, MD Mall - Re: 308 Washington Sirest Fence

httpey/mall.google.com/mallfu/0?lk=eaf2f90agadview=pté&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar4 1142796579983681344%7Cmseg-[%3A16570064489840... 373



R & /-

u;a a;at\lhli lﬂﬂﬂ‘“

hitpe://mail.googie.com/mallu/0/?tab=rm&ogbl¥ssarch/sean%40sliversound.us/ritXLCPoXVnpnzWeXTqdDvinFtPkLsoFjnDstVxdTIKchRIVgZZqLDG. .




B.png

1

hﬂps:ﬂmalI.gooqlemwmlﬂummhm&ogbﬂ!aamhfsunmallvanound.ustthLCPcJXVnpnzWﬂerdethPkLlcﬁnDlWﬁthRNgZZqLDG. .



ERERIUIRRREE AN
. SR A

d_ ﬁ./ ;__
| || it
— PRER S REEE

DR Pum s0us4 J0 Buprepumy FEYOK] VORRASE] L




13

Tr5baay oy oy ALy 2P TRy e
hr#_{._.ﬂ.u?w hreausd vapeem 43\% Wum

1.* — T T \?
?l

Rl _“_ NEREEERREER __ T : __ _ __

: = . | . Rl

== i;..“L--, I RS o I S T ..M |

" ._l_ i “._ | ‘ 7 [ _.._ _ |

= L] e
_.._..“. _.f .uia - | 7 | _ |

. |,.|.j.._w_, SREEEESAREE H |

--% ...... 4"-. | _

S3caNERECEIEIN AN NRNRRE N Y
e ——— s |

T

i .. b
o I s
s 5 aepi = .

£ -l = - ol o - 4l L vl
S _hu_._?rwqu_. 1 1 I _. ].H.m,m_”._. oty

—%

E.W&u.«l%\o-ru wa S %7 e

Bl sucERWP Pus oo oo Sugonpu) Dupepueyd S TN PeEog ¥




ﬁﬁm, TR

hitps2//mall.google.com/maliu/0/Ptab=rméogbiifesarchiseand40siiversound.us JtXLCPoIXVnpnzWeXTqdOviFtPKLecFnDstWdTIKGhRIVGZZALDG... 111



|’ 0=PiMedobesseurg | =iopajoud; axguswbozMIANWISSPEsD INGBSH-DIhEbIS TOZMSZHIBOJDIHIACBZISZYWAAIOYMAoqUEAqBoRUL=ge fomYIewAs ool jeuy/edny

LT SN

N

-
-
m.
F
]
@
[
-

-]

S ¥SrL I



- Y - e
v, O e
e QA R

dedde b il N

I - r
¥ " a4 b
" 1 -

koes y i o ?
. i

" ' fanetd

AR

T

,x_ 1__.MNM_‘. A, ]
4 ....___.- M.....hp...‘._:_.x _f.:_,_ x.f...___
TR

»

adrscrl onl




City of Cumbertand

Presentation of Information

By Kathy McKenney

309 Washington Street

Request for Change/Amend COAB62 and COA863
‘Contact: Sean Cooney

Requests for a Change/Amend to Certificates of Appropriateness #862 and #863 have been
prepared for an “after the fact” review of modifications to the approved design that the Historic
Preservation Commission considered at the January 9, 2019 meeting. A copy of each original
Certificate of Appropriateness and the approval letters have been provided in the meeting
packets. As a reminder, two separate Certificates of Appropriateness were issued since two
separate tax account lots of record were part of the overall project.

These modifications were made without consultation to staff or to the Historic Preservation
Commission. An email has been provided from the property owner to help detail the reasons for
these modifications.

The specific area where the completed project is not consistent with the approved design
relates to the posts. All fence panels have been installed in front of the posts. The original
design spaced the panels between the posts leaving the posts visible between the panels. The
property owner has provided the attached emailed explanation for the reasons the fence was
not constructed according to the approved design.

The original conditional approval was as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: the installation of a new fence along the perimeter of the
property lines. The design of the fence varies in style according to the location in which it is to
be placed, as detailed in the submitted documentation. The section that fronts Washington
Street has been designed using 4’ x 8’ pressure treated wood fence panels. Instead of the
factory dogear finish, design elements will be added to the top of the fence to lend a more
decorative finish. As shown on the attached sketches, these include installing two 4" x 8’
wooden rails spaced 2’ apart above the top of the fence panels. One-inch wide balusters will be
placed between the rails and spaced approximately 7" apart. Each panel will be affixed to 8°x 6"
x 6' posts finished with a 6°x 6" wood post cap (as shown in the application) and topped with
copper finial in a pineapple design. The wooden panels and vertical balusters will be painted
“Fioli Antique Lace” (#3002-10 B) from the Valgmr paint line (a color that matches the houss).
The trim pieces will be painted white. This d: swill extend thirty-eight feet across the front
yard along Washington Street. A three-foot Iching the same style and specifications will
be placed closest to the structure at the Ieft he vacant lot.

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

Y
&)

Tetele



The fence that is proposed for placement along the 150’ of the side yard as well as along the
rear of the property will consist of a 6’ x 8’ pressure treated wood panel fence that will not
feature the omamentation that will be placed along the front property line.

The application was: [[] DENIED
[[] APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
X APPROVED, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

APPROVED with the following conditions: that the sides of the fence that are visible from the
Public Right of Way be painted with the same colors used for the panels that front along
Washington Street as detailed above.

The section of the Preservation Guldelines that pertain to this application Is Guideline 62:
Fences (Chapter 5 page 113)



Item Attachment Documents:

6. 36 Greene Street - Allegany Counseling and Consulting Services - Request for "After the Fact"
Approval of New Signs — Doug Macy, applicant



Venue: CUMB CUMBERLAND PROP NO. 06037887 PERMIT NO. COA 890

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

See attached for information which may be requested by the Historic
Preservation Commission, as deemed necessary.

LOCATION: 36 GREENE ST

OWNER : MACY JOYCE B TENANT: MACY JOYCE B
Applicant
DOUG MACY
475 WILLIAMS ST .
CUMBERLAND MD 21502
File Date: 1/02/2020

Wrk Description Commercial sign

1 Filing Fee 30.00
TOTAL AMOUNT: 30.00

Project description: Two signs at front of building. 28"X19" hanging
sign to replace current signage with existing bracket. Material is
1/2" composite sign board with vinyl wrap and has 8' clearance under-
neath. Vinyl signage on glass of door measures 14"X10" and will be
attached to front side of glass. Drawing and renderings are attached.

Subject: However to revocation by the HPC in the case the afore named
construction is not in compliance with the requirements of the City Ordinance
relating to Historic Preservation, especially Ordinance No. 3208.

H.P.C. Chairman H.P.C. Secretary
Statement: I hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable
hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfully carried
out as described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same,
and not otherwise. This application hereby expires siw wonths following the
file date if no action is taken to start specifieqﬁﬁo:fg%%iﬁo, this agplication
will expire six months following the file date if the/a cant fai to

!

provide additiocnal information as requested byéfhe H o is_ 8t in order
for the Commission to render a decision. Signgd -~ { /

':'/ I J
i

v/



CITY OF
CUMBERLAND
e~ RYLAND

January 3, 2020

Mr. Doug Macy
475 Williams Street
Cumberiand, MD 21502

Re: 36 Greene Street
Dear Mr. Macy:

1 am writing in reference to the application that you submitted on January 2, 2020 for a
Certificate of Appropriateness permit. Unfortunately, the application cannot be
processed for this month’s meeting since the Department of Community Development
has not received an application for an Occupancy Permit which Is the first step in the
permitting process. Also, please clarify the measurement of the projection of the sign

MAYOR bracket from the face of the bullding. Unfortunately, since your application is
RAYMOND M. MORRISS  jheomplete, It will be withdrawn from the January 8, 2020 Historic Preservation
COUNCIL Commission meeting agenda.

SETH D. BERNARD .

RICHARD }. CIONL, JR. The deadline to be Included on the next Historic Preservation Commission meeting Is
EUGENE T. FRAZIER February 5, 2020. Please provide the information needed to complete the application
LAURIE P MARCHINI process on or before that date.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR  Thank you for your attention to this matter and we look forward to helping you to

JEFFREY D. RHODES complete the application processes. if you have any questions, please contact me at
CITY CLERK/ASST, 301-759-6431 or kathy.mckenne mberlandmd.gov.

CITY ADM. .
MARJORIE A WOODRING Sincerely,

CODE COMPLANCE ?(
MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER Kathy Mckénney

Community Development Programs Mananger
COMM. DEV. PROGRAMS
MANAGER

KATHY MCKENNEY Cc: Debbie Helmstetter

MEMBER MARYLAND 57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumberdondmed.gov
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (MML) VOICE (301)759-6456 » FAX (301)759-6432 » TDD (800)735-2258



Clty Of Cumberland 0 Administrative Review o HP Commission Review

Department of Community Development = 57 N. Liberty Street = Cumberland, MD 21502 = www.cumberlandmd.gov
301-759-6431 = Fax 301-759-6432 = kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

For ALL exterior changes to a structure (including painting), design and maintenance issues within the City’s Preservation District.
Including but not limited to additions, alteratlons, awnings, entrances and doors, painting, porches, fences, siding, signage,
window replacement, demolition, and new construction.

Project Location Hﬁ C"-‘r'eﬁ"\c 6\' Taxip# Olo. 093—7%(6;7

The Tax D # can be found on your deed or by visiting www.dat.state.md.us / Real Property / Real Property Search. When construction is belng done
and several property account numbers are Involved, permit must fall under account of the maln structure referencing other accounts (or a separate
permit will be required per each property of record). It will be necessary to contact the State of Maryland Assessment Office, 112 Baltimore Street,
Gateway Center, 301-777-2113, prior to applying for permit In order to obtaln documentation required for the new Tax Account Number.

Application Date ‘\7‘" 20 %-ﬁ{;l-' m- ' o %qo ‘
Applicant Name Dovs Maey ‘Bh'one /J
Address Y15 u-hMirn Irf,i'* Cdr\] il
Fax Emall am G.L t e L'allo\.lj‘l (o™
Contractor Name Phone
Address
Email
Summarized Description of Project / B ﬁ_’H";i !L ﬁ't \? 9\ 6\,& NS, X i'ﬁﬁ-‘." (J oo™ f; fi’.é-_‘;
vyl Wemping, gm0 replde. ¢ Lrrert. -
,frb*-’\’\t*z, i %ffu}é'rn s 57_‘1‘4-6_,&@\.«6? -
L-

Attach a full written scope of work

Attach photographs of the site and structure

Include: Facade Elevations
Sample of Proposed Materials
Scaled Drawings
Digital Renderings, when available
Color Scheme/Paint Chips
Manufacturer’s Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials.
Pay a non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee of $30.00 - payable at time of application.

Apply for relevant Building and Occupancy Permits through the City (fees apply)

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You {or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.

Preservation Guidelines (Updated 1/1/16) can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov.

Do not begin work until written approval is recelved from the Community Development Programs Manager. If
the project requires additlonal bullding or occupancy permilts, all applicable permits must also be approved.

An Occupancy, Bullding or Sign permit application may be required for this application and approval to be considered complete. Those
permits are approved by the Code Compliance Manager or designated representative.

H/Community Development/Permit Apps curment 2019/C0A



Tz, e e

G

M e

U ComPes1Te 51@1\) Boadd
VINTL wed
















City of Cumberland

Presentation of Information

By Kathy McKenney

Allegany Counseling and Consulting Services
36 Greene Street

Contact: Doug Macy

An application for a Certificate of Appropriateness has been requested “after the fact” for
the review of two new signs that have been installed at this structure for a change in the
occupant and name of the business. A hanging sign measuring 28” x 19” has been
attached to an existing bracket at the site. The bracket was approved in March 2007
(COA#378). The sign is made of a composite material that is wrapped in vinyl.

The second sign has been placed on the exterior of the glass on the front entrance door as
shown on the attached photographs. The sign is made from vinyl and measures 14” x
10”. No additional lighting has been installed or has been proposed.

The sections of the Preservation Guidelines that pertain to this application are
Guideline 46: Sign Placement; Guideline 47: Sign Size (Chapter 5, Pages 102-103)

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. Box 1702
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 215011702




Item Attachment Documents:

8. Auvirett Place Columns Local Designation Survey Review/Recommendation



City of Cumberland
Historic Structure Survey Form

This form is for use in making recommendations for individual properties and districts. If any item does
not apply to the property being documented, enter “N/A” for “not applicable.”

| 1. Name of Property

Historic name: Avirett Place Columns
Other names:

\ 2. Location

Street & number: Corners of South Allegany Street and Avirett Avenue

| 3. Local Certification

As the designated authority under Ordinance 3208 and chair of the Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission, | hereby certify that the Historic Preservation Commission [] recommends to the
Cumberland Mayor and City Council that this property is historically significant and should be
designated as such under local law.

[] Doesnotrecommend this property should be designated under local law.

The Mayor and City Council concury] does not concur with the recommendation of the
Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission.

Signature of certifying official/Title Date




4. Classification

Ownership of Property

o Privatev’ Two of the larger of the four columns are located on private property —
one each on 420 Avirett Avenue and on 400 South Allegany Street

o Public-localv’ Two of the smaller of the four columns are located within the
public right of way on the opposite sides of South Allegany Street at the Avirett

Avenue intersection

o Public-State

o Public-Federal
Category of Property

o Building(s)
District
Sitev’
Structure
Object

000D

Number of Resources within Property
Contributing

Buildings

Noncontributing

Sites

Structures

Objects

NG IN

Total

5. Function or Use

Historic Functions

Appear to have served as an entrance to Avirett Place and would have separated

the Rose Hill residence from the Avirett Place subdivision when it was developed

c. 1920.

Current Functions

Ornamental. One column now features an informational plague about the historic

landowner, Captain David Lynn




6. Description

Architectural Classification

Freestanding mortared stone columns

Materials

Foundation__Stone with some concrete repair/replacement
Walls_ Mortared Stone

Roof N/A

Other

Summary Statement of Significance:

The Rose Hill Estate David Lynn

Enter Rose Hill 1965 info here and references

Next list Avirett Place Subdivision 1919

Street Closures 1921

Map from engineering showing when columns first appear on maps
Documents from SHA

According to the Historic American Building Survey completed by Ms. Hazel Groves
Hansrote on October 16, 1969 now on file with the Maryland Historical Trust (AL-1V-A-
084), the Rose Hill mansion was constructed in 1801 by Captain David Lynn who, as a
Revolutionary War soldier , was provided 50 acres of land according to an Act passed by
the General Assembly in Maryland in 1777 to all solders who had served three years. *
According to the US GenWeb Archives, the General Assembly passed another act in
1781 which reserved “all the vacant lands in the State westward of ‘Fort Cumberland’ for
the soldiers.”? The structure was known as the third brick house built in Allegany
County?® and the oldest brick house in Cumberland. The estate, also known as Rose Hill,
stretched from “the Potomac River on the South to the Cumberland Narrows on the
North, then on the outskirts of Cumberland...” The house, referred to in Thomas and
Williams’ History of Allegany County Volume 1 as “perhaps the most picturesque old
home today in Cumberland” (Figure 1) was situated on approximately six acres of land. °

! Maryland Historical Trust, Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties “Avirett Place, Cumberland (AL-
IV-A-084) https://mht.maryland.gov/mihp/MIHPCard.aspx?MIHPNo=AL -1VV-A-084 (accessed February 5,
2020).

2 “Military Lots for Revolutionary War Soldiers, Allegany County Maryland”
http://files.usgwarchives.net/md/allegany/land/millots.txt (accessed February 5, 2020).

3 History of Allegany County Maryland, James W. Thomas, LL.D. and Judge T.J.C. Williams, Volume 1,
Publishers L.R. Titsworth & Company, 1923, pg.784.

4 Ibid, page 450.

5 1hid.




ROSE HILL

Erveted by Captain David Lynn in 1801 ; improved by the late Colonel Johin W, Avirett; now
the home of Mr. and Mrs, James W, Thomas.

History of Allegany County Maryland, James W. Thomas, LL.D. and Judge T.J.C. Williams, Volume 1, Publishers L.R. Titsworth &
Company, 1923, pg.451

Figure 1

Following the passing of Captain Lynn in 1835, his descendants continued to own the
property until 1904 when it was purchased by Colonel John W. Avirett who was the
founder of the Cumberland Evening Times.® Following the acquisition of the property by
Mr. Avirett , it became known as The Avirett Place. According to Thomas and Williams,
the remaining portion of the Rose Hill Estate was known as the Rose Hill Addition to
Cumberland, Maryland. ’

On May 25, 1967, the three remaining parcels of the Rose Hill estate, including the
original house transferred ownership from James A. Avirett and Sarah Avirett to the State
Roads Commission of Maryland and the structure was subsequently demolished. & This

& Western Maryland Historical Library (WHILBR) scan “Tableland Trails: A Quarterly Magazone Devoted
to the History, Folk-Lore and Cultural Interests of the Tri-State Area”
http://whilbr.org/Image.aspx?photo=gctt045s.jpg&idEntry=6885&title=L ocal+landmarks+page+5
(Accessed 2/6/20).

7 1bid.

8 Allegany County Land Records, Liber 408 Folio 117




was due to the alignment of the new Route 48 interstate that was to be constructed. A
copy of the “as built” drawing of this section that was prepared by Green Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers of Baltimore, Maryland for the State Roads Commission on
7/28/1967 is shown in Figure A.

W% STA 20462 000
e502
——me =
# ]
Fotem: ¥
e T~
< J “ ax
s RTD A et J3 !f f - "'\f:"... foesir "‘-“_-EF'
od - ,a’? 4 —— . Adbuair
Cg" :
Parteses 038"t ed fia
it e
e I
. Lede '
T e— —_——
» ZIW LUNE § BT,
Riw LNE 3 ;

T "4ev SheeT 23|
m.m.nﬂ. Samsivgry
aTAsenal -
= X THIE

S eSO oo ffbap e womve OB g R AT A e B e AT ALTI
e NOTI
Loy secven ; ‘
D B g 5 ] D ‘ 3 :
Y, N | el - g 370, &' . N
¥/ B g 1o : Iy B,
W =& =3 O SE®  renast.a

TAsborlt

o, S By .
a3 .'5' a . 5 35 . ) -
e mapmas /T R\ et




In 1921, the Avirett Place Subdivision was recorded in the land records of Allegany
County. This was a subdivision of the Rose Hill Addition into smaller building lots as
shown on the subdivision map (Figure 2 and Figure 3) of this document.® Between June
of 1922 and November of 1925 forty two building permits were filed with the City of
Cumberland for construction projects within the boundaries of the Avirett Place

Subdivision.1®

S |
L agoer sl K lchcmazR /9/3.
(%)
AVIRETT AVENUVE 3
e TR T LT S
;' 2|3 |a|siejr| 8| oy 2
Q | | ] I
‘ e [T S ) L Je o ‘l m :
[ ¢ G ARAGE A~E -« Wi
k CH) - ' - T 3¢ | 97 44'\ ~ :
Y ! il
‘Ni€ 1920 2 |22 |23 (24 | 25 | 26 <
- — sy Sitte ! _':’_Gi_ _ﬁ’ﬁl..'__l
DUNBAR ‘
0
i
~AVIRETT PLACE~
: A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF
ROSYE, HILI, ADDITION
:"'_' ‘ To
P . CUMBERILAND, MD.
Figure 2

® Allegany County Land Records, Liber 135 Folio 729, Avirett Place Plat, 1921
10 City of Cumberland, Department of Community Development, “Building Permit List 1901-1925),

unpublished.




Figure 3



The columns first appear in City of Cumberland records in 1928 on a map (Figure 4)
entitled, Allegany St. Paving Plan: Avirett Ave to Dunbar Drive!!,

§ .
% Tap_of Prsens cird M T ot Frenet s N 67
= ——_—— e e et R — =t B e ———————————. ]
G5
iy M?‘/ﬂ:‘s
= ALLEGAN Y ST PAVING FLAN

AVIRET 7 AVE TO DUNBAR DR

HoR_SEALE —/O/T=//N.
VER ScaLt—-4F~/ 1M
/925.

. 9 ;
Y
, 0
75 L ':‘ 75"
Fresen) curk Fresen’ cid 7
| A
; N
i % & 9
5 o~
h; Iy
w | ol
Fresent cirdT ] { ~Tresen? Ced T -
FrEsen ) B
179%:)
3 i —u

FNYT

27

Figure 4

There are four columns in total, two on each side of South Allegany Street at its
intersection with Avirett Avenue. (Figures 5a and 5b). All are constructed of mortared
stone block with a masonry cap and centrally-placed urn. For each set of columns, the
innermost column is situated in the public right of way adjacent to the roadbed. The
outer column is located on private property. The privately situated column at 420 Avirett
Avenue measures 60” high by 27 34 square with a cap measuring 32 %" square by 7 ¥4”
high. It is situated on a stone base adjacent to the sidewalk intersection (Figure 6).

A larger column is situated in the public right of way on this same side of the road. This
column measures 84 high by 36 square with a masonry cap measuring 44” square by 8”
high and topped with an urn. This particular column is situated on a concrete pad of
much later construction that measures 39 4” square by 3 '4” high. It appears that this
base was later retrofitted with this contemporary pad when the concrete sidewalk radii
was constructed to provide improved accessibility and detectable warning pads for the
disabled. (Figure 7).

1 Allegany Street Paving Plan: Avirett Ave to Dunbar Drive, City of Cumberland Department of
Engineering records, 1928



A similar large column is located on the other side of South Allegany Street in the public
right of way near 400 South Allegany Street. This column measures 80 high by 36”
square with a masonry cap that measures 44” square and 8” high with a similar urn
affixed to the top. The base of this column is a blend of stone and concrete. It appears
that the concrete was utilized to level the column when a more modern sidewalk was
installed. In 2008, the Cumberland Historic Cemetery Organization installed an
interpretive plaque on this column to provide information about Captain David Lynn and
Rose Hill. (Figure 8)

Another smaller column is located on the private property of 400 South Allegany Street.
This column measures 61 %2 high by 26 '4” square. As with the other columns, it
features a masonry cap which measures 32” square by8” high and is topped with an urn.
It is situated on a stone base adjacent to the sidewalk intersection (Figure 9)

On each of the two larger columns, the second course of stone from the top have been
engraved with “Avirett Place”. (Figure 10) This, along with the 1928 Paving map would
appear to indicate that the columns are contemporary with the Avirett Place Subdivision,
placing their construction approximately between 1921 and 1928. It is therefore from the
subdivision from the original larger Rose Hill estate that was subsequently subdivided
into the Avirett Place that the subject stone columns have gained significance.

< Y4 > s
f | _fr
Y r v T J
i }
S a=3a g ls 1 i 52!
¥ | { st o
M| l :*]
T i Vv. f
. | 3
3+ i 3 3
Po i > Q
1 | | I gannr
Y L q
§ | 1 L *
[ \ } Ry :
y 5 I
e
«— 3L > |
HENIRERANENERE L)

— 27— !

Avire Avenunes



Figure 5a

Figre 5b

10



11



Figure 7

12



13



-
g
&
Y
s

Cumberland

istoric

/

b

Cemetery
Organization

yﬂ' N AD, 1963

14



Figure 10

Photos by Kathy McKenney, Community Development Programs Manager, City of
Cumberland

| 7. Form Prepared By

Name/title  Kathy McKenney/Community Development Programs Manager
Organization City of Cumberland
Street & Number 57 North Liberty Street

City or town Cumberland
State MD

Zip Code 21502

Date February 4, 2020
Telephone 301-759-6431

15



8. Property Owner(s)

Name Edward W. Taylor, Jr.

Street & Number 400 South Allegany Street
City  Cumberland

State MD

Zip 21502

Telephone 301-722-4624

Name Roberta Conn

Street & Number 420 Avirett Avenue
City  Cumberland

State MD

Zip 21502

Telephone 301-724-4716

Name Mayor and City Council of Cumberland
Street & Number 57 North Liberty Street

City Cumberland
State MD

Zip 21502
Telephone 301-722-2000

16



Item Attachment Documents:

9. A draft of a Historic Structure Nomination form has been provided for consideration of
approval. This form would be available to the public to provide suggestions for structures that
should be considered for local historic designation.



CUMBERLAND HISTORIC STRUCTURE NOMINATION FORM

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 North Liberty Street, Cumberland, Maryland 21502 (301) 759-6431
kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov

This nomination form is designed to provide the Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission with the

necessary information to be able to evaluate the significance of the structure for possible
designation as a locally zoned historic site or structure. Staff assistance is available to
answer any questions you may have in regards to this form. Please use the contact
information referenced above. Structures must be located within the boundaries of
Cumberland. If additional space is needed, additional pages can be attached.

Please complete all of the sections in order to provide enough information to properly
evaluate the nomination. In cases where insufficient documentation has been submitted,
the form may need to be returned to the applicant so that complete information can be
provided.

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Property Name:

Property Address: City: Zip Code:

Property Owner Name & Address (f different than submitter):

TYPE OF STRUCTURE (Please Circle):
Building Identify each building if more than one:

Structure e.g. gate, wall, bridge:
Object e.g. mile marker, sign:

Other e.g. archeological site (if an archeological site, please attach a map indicating the area of
archaeological survey):



HISTORIC BACKGROUND OF PROPERTY

Historic use of this Period of Significance Status Location
resource (choose all
that apply)
Agricultural Prehistoric Occupied
Commerce 1634-1699 Unoccupied Original Site
Entertainment 1700-1799 Offered for sale Moved
Government 1800-1899 Under renovation
Industry 1900-1970 Process of transfer Year moved:
Military Proposed for demolition
Museum

Park or Recreation
Private Residence
Religion
Science
Transportation
Other




HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE:

Please choose one or more of the following criteria being used to justify the nomination. Describe in
detail how the property meets the criteria, including sources used for your justification. Please include
the date of construction, names of architects or builders, and any other information that
supports the nomination. Feel free to attach additional sheets if necessary.

Criteria 1. It is associated with a person, group, event, or series of events of local, statehistorical
importance.

Criteria 2. It is a distinctive example of a particular architectural style or period.

Criteria 3. It is a good example of the work or a noted architect or master builder.

Criteria 4. It is a work of notable artistic merit.

Criteria 5. It has yielded and will be likely to yield information or materials important in
prehistory or history. (When using this criteria, please note the archaeological survey of which the area
has already been Included)

CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY: (Please check all that apply)

| | Excellent Deteriorated
| |Good Ruins
| | Fair Altered

Buildings in a deteriorated condition or ones that have been significantly altered at the time of nomination will
require a site visit from staff so that the historic integrity of the property can be evaluated and reviewed along
with the additional supporting historical documentation.

Page 2 of 3



PHOTOGRAPHS: Along with the application, please submit current color photos of all sides of the
building being nominated and any accessory structures relevant to the nomination. Please provide
other photo documentation that highlights architectural features used as justification for the
nomination.

NOMINATION SUBMITTED BY: In case of a nomination that is not submitted by the
property owner. it is required that the property owner be notified prior to submitting the

application

LPC Member (s)

Owner

Other

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: E-Mail Address:

If this is a third party nomination, has the property owned been notified that an application is being
submitted on behalf of their property:

Yes No If no, why not:

How was the property owner notified:
Letter (Please include a copy of the letter with this application)

In person/by phone Date of conversation:

Other

Is this building, site, object currently listed on the National Register of Historic Places?

Yes No

Signature (required):

Page 3 0of 3



CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 North Liberty Street, Cumberland, Maryland 21502 (301) 759-6431

http://www.ci.cumberland.md.us

HISTORIC STRUCTURE NOMINATION FORM INSTRUCTIONS

General Property Information: Enter the historic name or common name of the property, indicating
which in parentheses after the name. Applicants may consult staff to determine an appropriate name,
if desired. Enter the building number, name of the street, zip code and name of the locality if
applicable. (if the property has no street address, enter as precise a description of the location as possible-Example:
Northwest corner of Bedford Street and North Centre Street)

Tax Map numbers and parcel numbers may be obtained through the Maryland State Department of
Assessments and Taxation._http://www.dat.state.md.us/sdatweb/datanote.html

Inclusion in Historic Surveys: This information may be available within the historic sites files of
the Department of Community Development or may be found through the Maryland Historical Trust.
https://mht.maryland.gov/mihp/MIHP.aspx

Type of Structure: Indicate what type of structure you are nominating. You may choose more then
one.

Verbal Boundary Description & Justification of Historic Environmental Setting: Please indicate
the total acreage of the property. In your explanation, briefly describe the setting and include a verbal
description of the location, a general description of the resource, and landscape features. The
boundaries should reflect the property’s historic setting and convey its historic significance. The
boundary should also encompass the significant concentration of buildings, structures, objects, sites,
and natural features.

Historic Background of Property: Please indicate the period of significance (see chart above)
and historic use of the resource. Please cite construction dates and any information about the
architect or builder. Provide a general description of the architectural style (if known), number of
stories, type and shape of roof and building materials.

Historic significance is the importance of a property to the history, architecture, archeology,
engineering or culture of a community, state or nation. To qualify for the Baltimore County
Landmarks List, the documentation provided should demonstrate that the property meets one of
the following criteria:

1. Itis associated with a person, group, event or series of events of local, state,

or national historical importance.

It must be a distinctive example of a particular style or period.

It is a good example of the work of a noted architect or master builder.

It is a work of notable artistic merit or;

It has yielded and will be likely to yield information or materials important in pre-history or
history

arwN

0. Owner of the Property (as listed in the State property record): All property owners,
including any owners not residing in Allegany County, should be listed. This information can be
found online at this following link: https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages/default.aspx

Please submit historic images( and new photographs of the property. The number of views
depends on the complexity and the size of the property. Photographs should focus on
architectural or descriptive elements that provide a basis for the historic nomination.

If possible, please include a photocopy of the appropriate section of a U.S. Geological Survey Quadrangle
Map with the location of the property circled. Approximate locations of buildings, structures, sites,
and objects should be identified on the map.




Item Attachment Documents:

10. Review of correspondence and communications regarding the December 6, 2019 letter to owners
of individually listed properties on the National Register of Historic Places that are not also
locally designated.



C B

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

COUNCLL
SETH D. BERNARD
RICHARD J. CIONI, JR.
EUGENE T. FRAZIER
LAURIE B MARCHINI

CITY ADMINISTRATOR
JEFFREY D. RHODES

CITY CLERK/ASST.
CITY ADM.
MARJORIE A, WOODRING

CODE COMPLIANCE
MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER

COMM. DEV. PROGRAMS
MANAGER
KATHY MCKENNEY

MEMBER MARYLAND
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (MML)

F

Y O
CUMBERLAND

=< MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

Mr. Maynard Swayne
413 Potomac Street
Bloomington, MD 21523

Re: 16 Altamont Terrace

Dear Mr. Swayne,

As the staff liaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, | have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that Is individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluating whether consideration should be made to recommend
that structures that are currently individually listed on the National Register of Historic
Places should also recelve a local historic designation In order to provide additional
protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission would
like to receive input from you as to whether you would approve of this additional
designation.

The Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
11, 2019 at 4:00 pm In the City Hall Councli Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
! would like to invite you to attend this meeting, if your schedule permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potentlal consideration of designation.

If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or emall at
kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.zov or by letter at the address below. I look forward
to talking with you more.

Sincerely,

Kathy Mcinnev C

Community Development Programs Manager

57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumberandmd.gov
VOICE (301)759-6456 » FAX (301)759-6432 « TDD (800)735-2258



C F

2R O
CUMBERLAND
“m2%= MARYLAN D

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

Mr. Raymond Beall
208 Decatur Street
Cumberland, MD 21502

Re: Row Houses 200-208 Deactur Street

Dear Mr. Beall,

As the staff liaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, | have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that is individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluating whether consideration should be made to recommend
that structures that are currently Individually listed on the National Register of Historic
Places should also recelve a local historic designation in order to provide additional
COUNCIL protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission would

SETH D. BERNARD : . =
RICHARD J. CIONI, JR. like to receive input from you as to whether you would approve of this additional

EUGENE T. FRAZIER designation.
LAURIE P MARCHINI

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

The Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 11, 2019 at 4:00 pm In the City Hall Council Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
JEFFREY D, RHODES | would like to invite you to attend this meeting, if your schedule permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potential consideration of designation.

CLE .
% ADI\:KI ASST If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or email at

MARJORIE A. WOODRING kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.zov or by letter at the address below. 1 look forward
to talking with you more.
CODE COMPLIANCE

MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER

Sincerely,

COMM. DEV. PROGRAMS q./
MANAGER
KATHY MCKENNEY I(athy enney

Community Development Programs Manager

MEMBER MARYLAND 57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumberiondmd.gov
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (MML) VOICE (301)759-6456 ¢ FAX (301)759-6432 » TDD (800)735-2258



‘\‘I

@

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

COUNCIL

SETH D. BERNARD
RICHARD J. CIONI, JR.
EUGENE T. FRAZIER
LAURIE P. MARCHINI

CITY ADMINISTRATOR
JEFFREY D. RHODES

CITY CLERK/ASST.
CITY ADM.
MARJORIE A. WOODRING

CODE COMPLIANCE
MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER

MEMBER MARYLAND
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (MML)

y

| O
CUMBERLAND

r

F

=< MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

Dr. James Anthony Josey
709 Frederick Street
Cumberland, MD 21502

Re: Metropolitan AME Church

Dear Dr. Josey,

As the staff llaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, | have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that Is individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluating whether consideration should be made to recommend
that structures that are currently individually listed on the National Register of Historic
Places should also receive a local historic designation in order to provide additional
protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission would
like to receive input from you as to whether you would approve of this additional
designation.

The Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
11, 2019 at 4:00 pm in the City Hall Council Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
I would like to invite you to attend this meeting, if your schedule permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potential consideration of designation.

If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or email at
kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov or by letter at the address below. | look forward
to talking with you more.

Sincerely,

Kathy McKenney

Community Development Programs Manager

57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumberdandmed.gov
VOICE (301)759-6456 = FAX (301)759-6432 » TDD (800)735-2258



\
l

—
|

C I

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

COUNCIL

SETH D. BERNARD
RICHARD }. CIONI, JR.
EUGENE T. FRAZIER
LAURIE P MARCHINI

CITY ADMINISTRATOR
JEFFREY D, RHODES

CITY CLERK/ASST.
CITY ADM.
MARJORIE A. WOODRING

CODE COMPLIANCE
MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER

MEMBER MARYLAND
MUNICITAL LEAGUE (MML)

F
'

3

O
CUMBERLAND

EESE< MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

Mr. Jeffrey Rhodes
57 North Liberty Street
Cumberland, MD 21502

Re: 400 North Mechanic Street

Dear Mr. Rhodes,

As the staff liaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, | have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that is individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluating whether consideration should be made to recommend
that structures that are currently individually listed on the National Register of Historic
Places should also receive a local historic designation in order to provide additional
protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission would
like to receive input from you as to whether you would approve of this additional
designation.

The Historic Preservation Commission Is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
11, 2019 at 4:00 pm in the City Hall Council Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
| would like to invite you to attend this meeting, if your schedule permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potentlal consideration of designation.

If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or email at
kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gzov or by letter at the address below. | look forward
to talking with you more.

Sincerely,

Kathy MeKenney

Community Development Programs Manager

57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumberdandmd.gov
VOICE (301)759-6456 » FAX (301)759-6432 » TDD (800)735-2258



CITY OF
CUMB ERLAND

E < MARYLAND

PEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

Cumberland YMCA
205 Baltimore Avenue
Cumberland, MD 21502

Re: YMCA 205 Baltimore Avenue

Dear Cumberland YMCA,

As the staff liaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, | have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that is individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluating whether consideration should be made to recommend
that structures that are currently Individually listed on the National Register of Historlc
Places should also receive a local historic designation in order to provide additional
COUNCIL protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission would

SETH D. BERNARD ; . . o
RICHARD ], CIONI, JR. like to receive input frem you as to whether you would approve of this additional

EUGENE T. FRAZIER designation.
LAURIE P. MARCHINI

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

The Historic Preservation Commission Is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 11, 2019 at 4:00 pm in the City Hall Council Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
JEFFREY D. RHODES | would like to invite you to attend this meeting, if your schedule permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potential consideration of designatlon.

CITY CLERK/ASST.
CITY ADM. ASSTE If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or email at

MARJORIE A WOODRING kathy.mckenney(@cumberlandmd.gov or by letter at the address below. | look forward
to talking with you more.

CODE COMPLIANCE
MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER

Sincerely,

COMM. nsv PROGRAMS %:QTV«
KATHY MCKENNEY Kathv M enney M?

Community Development Programs Manager

MEMBER MARYLAND 57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumbedandmd.gov
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (MML) VOICE (301)759-6456 » FAX (301)759-6432 « TDD (800)735-2258



C =gy 3

&,

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

COUNCIL

SETH D. BERNARD
RICHARD J. CIONI, JR.
EUGENE T. FRAZIER
LAURIE P. MARCHINI

CITY ADMINISTRATOR
JEFFREY D. RHODES

CITY CLERK/ASST.
CITY ADM.
MARJORIE A. WOODRING

CODE COMPLIANCE
MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER

COMM. DEV. PROGRAMS
MANAGER

KATHY MCKENNEY

MEMBER MARYLAND
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (MML)

MBERLAND

wesE< MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

Ms. Jayne Parks
221 Baltimore Avenue
Cumberland, MD 21502

Re: Thomas Koon House 221 Baltimore Ave

Dear Ms, Parks,

As the staff liaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, | have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that s individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluating whether consideration should be made to recommend
that structures that are currently individually listed on the National Register of Historic
Places should also receive a local historic designation in order to provide additional
protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission would
like to receive input from you as to whether you would approve of this additional
designation.

The Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
11, 2019 at 4:00 pm in the City Hall Council Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
I would like to invite you to attend this meeting, if your schedufe permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potential consideration of designation.

If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or email at
kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov or by letter at the address below. | look forward
to talking with you more.

Sincerely,

poov i

Community Development Programs Manager

57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumberfondmd.gov
VOICE (301)759-6456 = FAX (301)759-6432 « TDD (800)735-2258



CITY O
CUMBERLAND

w2 MARYLAN D

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

First Baptist Church
212 Bedford Street
Cumberiand, MD 21502

Re: First Baptist Church 212 Bedford Street

Dear Sir or Madam,

As the staff llaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, | have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that Is individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluating whether conslderation should be made to recommend
that structures that are currently individually listed on the National Register of Historic
Places should also receive a local historic designation in order to provide additional
COUNCIL protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission woukd

SETH D. BERNARD 1 o
RICHARD J. CIONI, JR. like to receive input from you as to whether you would approve of this additional

EUGENE T. FRAZIER designation.
LAURIE P MARCHINI

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

The Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 11, 2019 at 4:00 pm in the City Hall Council Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
JEFFREY D, RHODES I would like to invite you to attend this meeting, if your schedule permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potential consideration of designation.

CLERK/ASST.
g’,{; ADI:U If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or emall at

MARJORIE A. WOODRING kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov or by letter at the address below. | look forward
to talking with you more.

CODE COMPLIANCE

MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER
Sincerely,
COMM. DEV. PROGRAMS
MANAGER

KATHY MCKENNEY
Kathy enney

Community Development Programs Manager

MEMBER MARYLAND 57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumberdandmd.gov
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (MML) VOICE (301)759-6456 o FAX (301)759-6432 « TDD (800)735-2258



C | F

TY O
CUMBERLAND
2 = MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

Mr. Eric Michael
634 Maryland Avenue
Cumberland, MD 21502

Re: Francis Haley House 634 Maryland Avenue

Dear Mr. Michael,

As the staff liaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, | have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that is Individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluating whether consideration should be made to recommend
that structures that are currently individually listed on the National Reglister of Historic
Places shouid also receive a local historic designation in order to provide additional
COUNCIL protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission would

SETH D. BERNARD . -,
RICHARD . CIONI, JR. Iike to receive input from you as to whether you would approve of this additional

EUGENE T. FRAZIER designation.
LAURIE P MARCHINI

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

The Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 11,2019 at 4:00 pm in the City Hall Council Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
JEFFREY D. RHODES I would like to invite you to attend this meeting, If your schedule permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potential consideration of designation.

m;‘:uwm If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or email at

MARJORIE A. WOODRING kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.zov or by letter at the address below. | look forward
to talking with you more.

CODE COMPLIANCE
MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER

Sincerely,
COMM. DEV. PROGRAMS
MANAGER

KATHY MCKENNEY Ka thy nney

Community Development Programs Manager

MEMBER MARYLAND 57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumberiandmd.gov
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE {MML} VOICE (301)759-6456 « FAX (301)759-6432 » TDD (800)735-2258



C

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

COUNCI.

SETH D. BERNARD
RICHARD J. CIONL JR.
EUGENE T. FRAZIER
LAURIE P. MARCHINI

CITY ADMINISTRATOR
JEFFREY D. RHODES

CHY CLERK/ASST.
CITY ADM.
MARJORIE A. WOODRING

CODE COMPLIANCE
MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER

COMM. DEV. PROGRAMS
MANAGER
KATHY MCKENNEY

MEMBER MARYLAND
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (MML)

F

ITY O |
CUMBERLAND

rEEe=< MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

Ms. Joan Zimmerman
713 Block Forest Road
Annapolis, MD 21409

Re: George Troug House 230 Baltimore Avenue

Dear Ms. Zimmerman,

As the staff liaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, { have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that Is individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluating whether consideration should be made to recommend
that structures that are currently individually listed on the National Register of Historic
Places should also receive a local historic designation in order to provide additional
protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission would
like to receive input from you as to whether you would approve of this additional
designation.

The Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
11, 2019 at 4:00 pm In the City Hall Council Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
| would like to invite you to attend this meeting, if your schedule permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potential consideration of designation.

If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or email at
kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov or by letter at the address below. | look forward
to talking with you more.

Sincerely,

Sok it

Kathy McKenney

Community Development Programs Manager

57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumbericndmd.gov
VOICE (301)759-6456 » FAX (301)759-6432 » TDD (800)735-2258



CITY OF
CUMBERLAND

=< MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

Klots Mill Lofts LLC
406 East 4th Street
Winston-Salem, NC 27101

Re: Klots Mill 917 Gay Street Cumberland

Dear Sir or Madam,

As the staff liaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, | have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that is individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluatlng whether consideration should be made to recommend
that structures that are currently Indwnduallv listed on the Natlonal Register of Historic
Places should also recelve a local historic designation in order to provide additional
COUNCIL protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission would

SETH D. BERNARD ; o
RICHARD J. CIONI, JR. like to receive input from you as to whether you would approve of this additional

EUGENE T, FRAZIER designation.
LAURIE P MARCHINI

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

The Historlc Preservation Commisslon is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 11, 2019 at 4:00 pm In the City Hall Council Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
JEFFREY D. RHODES | would like to Invite you to attend this meeting, if your schedule permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potentlal consideration of designation.

CM%EMWM If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or email at

MARJORIE A. WOODRING kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.zov or by letter at the address below. | look forward
to talking with you more.

CODE COMPLIANCE
MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER

Sincerely,
COMM. DEV. PROGRAMS £
KATHY MCKENNEY Kathy Mdtenney

Community Development Programs Manager

MEMBER MARYLAND 57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumbedandmd.gov
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (MML) VOICE (301)759-6456 » FAX (301)759-6432 « TDD (800)735-2258



C =58

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

COUNCIL

SETH D. BERNARD
RICHARD J. CIONIL JR.
EUGENE T. FRAZIER
LAURIE P MARCHINI

CITY ADMINISTRATOR
JEFFREY D. RHODES

CITY CLERK/ASST.
CITY ADM.
MARJORIE A. WOODRING

CODE COMPLIANCE
MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER

KATHY MCKENNEY

MEMBER MARYLAND
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (MML)

Y
Gl

'

O F
MBERLAND

womessr < MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

Mr. Alan Kettler
205 Columbla Street
Cumberland, MD 21502

Re: Wright Butler House 205 Columbia Street

Dear Mr. Kettler,

As the staff liaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, | have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that is individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluating whether consideration should be made té recommend
that structures that are currently individually listed on the National Register of Historic
Places should also receive a local historic designation in order to provide additional
protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission would
like to receive input from you as to whether you would approve of this additional
designation.

The Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
11, 2019 at 4:00 pm In the City Hall Council Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
| would like to invite you to attend this meeting, if your schedule permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potential consideration of designation.

If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or emall at
kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov or by letter at the address below. | look forward
to talking with you more.

Sincerely,

£
Kathy McKénney

Community Development Programs Manager

57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumberiandmd.gov
VOICE (301)759-6456 » FAX (301)759-6432 « TDD (800)735-2258



CITY OF
CUMBERLAND
“mm2%= MARYLAN D

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

December 6, 2019

Washington First Church
600 South Frederick Ave Ste402
Gaithersburg, MD 20877

Re: Town Clock Church 312 Bedford Street

Dear Sir or Madam,

As the staff liaison of the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission, | have been
asked to contact you since you are the owner of a property that is individually listed on
the National Register of Historic Places. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission has been evaluating whether consideration should be made to recommend
that structures that are currently individually listed on the National Register of Historic
Places should also receive a local historic designation in order to provide additional
COUNCIL protection of these significant resources. The Historic Preservation Commission would

SETH D. BERNARD e | .
RICHARD J, CIONI, JR like to receive input from you as to whether you would approve of this additional

EUGENE T, FRAZIER designation.
LAURIE P MARCHINI

MAYOR
RAYMOND M. MORRISS

The Historic Preservation Commission is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 11, 2019 at 4:00 pm in the City Hall Council Chambers for their regular monthly meeting.
JEFFREY D. RHODES I would like to invite you to attend this meeting, if your schedule permits, and to provide
your feedback about a potentlal consideration of designation.

CITY CLE .
CY AmI:KI ASST If you are unable to attend, please contact me by phone at 301-759-6431 or email at

MARJORIE A WOODRING kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.zov or by letter at the address below. | look forward
to talking with you more.

CODE COMPLIANCE
MANAGER
KEVIN R. THACKER

Sincerely,

Kathy Mczney (

Community Development Programs Manager

MEMBER MARYLAND 57 N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 www.cumberiondmclgov
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (MML) VOICE (301)759-6456 » FAX (301)759-6432 » TDD {800)735-2258



Item Attachment Documents:

11. Examples have been provided of a procedure to consider existing or potentially significant
historic structures when demolition permits are requested.



A National Trust preservation law publication . . .

Protecting Potential Landmarks
Through Demolition Review

by Julia H. Miller

NATIONAL TRUST

for HISTORIC PRESERVATION®

1785 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20036
202.588.6035




The National Trust for Historic Preservation provides leadership, education, and advocacy to
save America’s diverse historic places and revitalize our communities. Support for the
National Trust is provided by membership dues, endowment funds, individuals, corporate
and foundation contributions, and grants from federal and state agencies.

The National Trust’s Law Department provides educational materials and workshops on
legal developments in historic preservation law for the benefit of citizens, organizations, and
governmental institutions throughout the United States. Through this work, the Trust helps
communities protect their heritage, their homes and businesses, their neighborhoods, and
their history.

For further information, contact the Law Department at 202-588-6035 or send an email to
law@nthp.org. Also visit our website at www.nthp.org/law.html.

© National Trust for Historic Preservation 2006. All rights reserved. For additional copies,
reproduction permission, or for information about our other legal publications, please
contact the National Trust’s Law Department at the contact information listed above.

Cover Photo: Redwood Street Historic District, Baltimore, MD (Historic American Buildings
Survey, NPS)



Protecting Potential Landmarks through
Demolition Review

By Julia H. Miller*

ast year, the wrecking ball fell twice in downtown Baton Rouge—almost. Two historic

buildings, the 1910 S.H. Kress Building, the site of a 1960 civil rights protest at the

then all-white, lunch counter of the five and dime, and the adjacent Welsh & Levy
Building, built in 1885, were spared only after the owner backed off his plans to demolish the
buildings for a surface parking lot in response to public outcry. The fate of a third building,
the Old Baton Rouge Ice Plant, proved less fortunate. This 1880s one-story brick building
was demolished for a riverfront condominium project. Once used for ice production, the
building had been located on the Mississippi River on one of the city’s few remaining intact
blocks dating from the Nineteenth Century.

Baton Rouge has since taken steps to protect its unprotected resources and other
communities can too. Through the adoption of a “demolition review ordinance,” older build-
ings (generally those over 50 years) cannot be demolished without review by a preservation
commission or special committee to determine whether a building is historically significant.
If the building qualifies as significant, then a commission may delay the issuance of a demo-
lition permit to explore preservation alternatives, such as designating the building as a his-
toric landmark or finding a purchaser who may be interested in rehabilitating the building.

What is a Demolition Review?

Demolition review is a legal tool that provides communities with the means to ensure
that potentially significant buildings and structures are not demolished without notice and
some level of review by a preservation commission. This process creates a safety net for his-
toric resources to ensure that buildings and structures worthy of preservation are not inad-
vertently demolished.

Demolition review does not always prevent the demolition of historically significant
buildings or structures. Rather, as the name suggests, it allows for review of applications for
demolition permits for a specific period of time to assess a building’s historical significance.
If the building is deemed significant, then issuance of the permit may be delayed for a spe-
cific period of time to pursue landmark designation, or alternatively, to explore preservation
solutions such as selling the property to a purchaser interested in rehabilitating the structure
or finding alternative sites for the proposed post-demolition project.

What is the Difference between “Demolition Review Laws” and “Demolition
Delay” or “Interim Protection” Provisions used in Preservation Ordinances?

Demolition review laws are typically, but not exclusively, separate and distinct from his-
toric preservation ordinances. They preclude the demolition of any building or structure over
a certain age, or any building or structure identified for protection—regardless of signifi-
cance—for a specific period of time, to allow for a determination of historical or architectural
merit. Historic properties may or may not be designated as a landmark at the culmination of
this process, depending upon a law’s specific terms, and such laws may or may not include a

*Special Counsel and Legal Education Coordinator, National Trust for Historic Preservation



“demolition delay” or “waiting period” component.

The nomenclature can be confusing. Demolition review laws are sometimes called
“demolition delay ordinances” or simply, “demolition ordinances.”

Demolition delay provisions in historic preservation ordinances are used to prevent the
demolition of buildings or structures that have already been designated as historic landmarks
or as contributing structures in a historic district for a specific amount of time, usually rang-
ing from 6 to 24 months. During that time, the preservation commission, preservation or-
ganizations, concerned citizens, and others may explore alternatives to demolition, such as
finding a purchaser for the structure or raising money for its rehabilitation.

These provisions are typically used by communities that lack the authority to deny
demolition permits. For example, in North Carolina, local jurisdictions generally only have
the authority to delay a demolition permit up to 365 days unless the structure at issue has
been determined by the State Historic Preservation Officer to have “statewide significance.”
See N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A.400.14.

Interim protection provisions are also found in preservation ordinances. They preclude
the demolition or alteration of buildings or structures during the period in which the build-
ing is under consideration for historic designation. The objective is to preserve the status quo
pending designation and to prevent anticipatory demolitions. For further information, see
Edith M. Shine, “The Use of Development Moratoria in the Protection of Historic Re-
sources,” 18 PLR 3002 (1999).

Why Do Communities Adopt Demolition Review Procedures?

Demolition review procedures help to prevent the demolition of historically significant
buildings. Given the vast numbers of older buildings in cities and towns across the United
States, it is virtually impossible for a community to identify all buildings that should be pro-
tected under a historic preservation ordinance in advance. By establishing a referral mecha-
nism, communities can be assured that buildings meriting preservation will not fall through
the cracks. The delay period provides an opportunity for the municipality or other interested
parties to negotiate a preservation solution with the property owner, or to find persons who
might be willing to purchase, preserve, rehabilitate, or restore such buildings rather than
demolish them.

Demolition review procedures have also been adopted to protect buildings that may not
meet the standards for designation but nonetheless embody distinguishing features that help
to make a community an attractive place to live or work. For example, demolition review
provisions are being used to address the proliferation of “teardowns” in many of our older
neighborhoods. By delaying demolition for a period of time, concerned residents may be able
to negotiate the preservation of character-defining houses on a case-by-case basis. See, e.g.
Santa Monica, California, and Highland Park, Illinois.

Which Properties are Subject to Demolition Review Procedures?

Demolition review ordinances typically set forth objective criteria for determining which
properties are subject to review. For example, a demolition review ordinance may require
some level of review for all buildings built before a specific date or all buildings that have
attained a certain age on the date the permit application is filed. Many communities use “50
years” as the critical benchmark. See, e.g. Boston, Massachusetts, Boulder, Colorado, and
New Castle, Delaware. A few jurisdictions have opted for a shorter time period, largely in
recognition of their younger building stock, see, e.g. Santa Monica, California (which uses a
40-year benchmark), and Gainesville, Florida (all structures listed in the state’s “master site



file” and/or 45 years of age). Still others utilize a specific date. See, e.g. Alameda, California,
and Weston, Massachusetts, which protect all buildings constructed prior to 1945.

Alternatively, the demolition ordinance may only apply to properties identified on a his-
toric survey or listed on a state historic register or the National Register of Historic Places.
Chicago, for example, requires review for the roughly 6,200 buildings designated as “red” or
“orange” on its 1996 Historic Resources Survey. Montgomery County, Maryland, stays the
issuance of a demolition permit for properties included on its Locational Atlas and Index of
Historic Sites.

Finally, some communities limit the scope of protection afforded to buildings located
within a specific geographic area. Baton Rouge’s newly-enacted demolition ordinance, for
example, applies only to its downtown buildings. Boston’s law governs any buildings located
in its downtown area, Harborpark, and neighborhood design overlay districts, in addition to
all those that are at least 50-years old.

Keep in mind that the viability of this system may depend upon an applicant’s represen-
tation or a permit official’s ability to verify or accurately determine a building’s age. Boston
addresses this issue by insisting that all demolition permit applications be referred to the
city’s landmark commission. Staff to the commission makes the determination as to
whether the building is subject to review.

In Wilton, Connecticut, the burden of establishing the age of the building rests on the
demolition permit applicant. Applications must include a statement regarding the size and
age of the building or structure to be demolished with verification through independent re-
cords such as tax assessment records or the city’s cultural resource survey. Santa Monica
bases its age determination on the date the original permit for the building or structure was
issued. Alameda, California’s law provides that the age is to be determined by review of city
records. Weston, Massachusetts, protects against the potential problem that the date of a
building or structure cannot be determined by record by also requiring the review of all prop-
erties of “unknown age.”

What Actions Generally Trigger Demolition Review?

All demolition review procedures are triggered by the filing of an application for a demo-
lition permit. The scope of demolition work requiring review, however, varies from jurisdic-
tion to jurisdiction. In addition, requests for permits to move or substantially alter buildings
may also require review.

In Boulder, demolition review is required for the demolition or removal of any building
over fifty years old. Demolition includes the act of either demolishing or removing—

e Fifty percent or more of the roof area as measured in plan view (defined as the
view of a building from directly above which reveals the outer perimeter of the
building roof areas to be measured across a horizontal plane); or

e Fifty percent or more of the exterior walls of a building as measured contiguously
around the "building coverage"; or

e Any exterior wall facing a public street, but not an act or process which removes
an exterior wall facing an alley.

[Mlustrations omitted.] To meet the exterior wall retention standard,

e The wall shall retain studs or other structural elements, the exterior wall finish,
and the fully framed and sheathed roof above that portion of the remaining build-
ing to which such wall is attached;



e The wall shall not be covered or otherwise concealed by a wall that is proposed to
be placed in front of the retained wall; and

e Fach part of the retained exterior walls shall be connected contiguously and
without interruption to every other part of the retained exterior walls.

In Davis, California, the city’s demolition review procedures apply to “the destruction,
removal, or relocation of a structure not classified as an “incidental structure,” or the perma-
nent or temporary removal of more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the perimeter walls of
a structure.” Incidental structures are accessory buildings such as sheds, fences, play struc-
tures, and so forth.

In Newton, Massachusetts, the demolition review requirement applies to any permit,
without regard to whether it is called a demolition permit, alteration permit, or building
permit, if it involves total and partial demolitions. A “total demolition” is “[t]he pulling
down, razing or destruction of the entire portion or a building or structure which is above
ground regardless of whether another building or structure is constructed within the foot-
print of the destroyed building or structure.” A “partial demolition” is “[t]he pulling down,
destruction or removal of a substantial portion of the building or structure or the removal of
architectural elements which define or contribute to the character of the structure.”

A few jurisdictions have narrowed the number of applications requiring review by limit-
ing referrals to projects entailing the demolition of at least 500 square feet of gross floor area.
See, e.g., Concord, New Hampshire, and Monroe, Connecticut.

How is Demolition Review Accomplished?

Under typical demolition review procedures, the permitting official is directed to refer a
demolition permit application to a review body for an initial or preliminary determination of
significance. In San Antonio, for example, all demolition permits are referred to the city’s
Historic Preservation Officer (HPO) to determine within 30 days whether or not a building or
structure is historically significant. If the HPO finds the building significant, the HPO is re-
quired to forward the application to the Historic and Design Review Commission (HDRC)
for review and recommendation as to significance. If the HDRC concurs in the HPO'’s finding
of significance, then the Commission must recommend designation to the City Council.

Buildings and structures not deemed significant at any time during these proceedings may be
demolished.

San Antonio Demolition Review Process

[ Demolition permit application filed ]
[ HPO review ]
[ Referral to HDRC ] [ Demolition permit issued ]
[ HDRC recommends designation ]
_[ City Council votes to designate ]
Property preserved ]
[ City Council votes not to designate ]
_[ Demolition permit issued ] Building permit issued ]




Santa Monica and Chicago also delay issuance of a demolition permit to allow for the
landmark designation of the building, if warranted. In Santa Monica, the demolition permit
may be issued if no application to designate is filed within 60 days. Chicago’s demolition or-
dinance delays issuance of permit up to 90 days “in order to enable the department of plan-
ning and development to explore options to preserve the building or structure, including, but
not limited to, possible designation of the building or structure as a Chicago Landmark in
accordance with Article XVII of Chapter 2-120 of this code.”

Some demolition review laws simply provide for a delay in the issuance of a permit to
explore preservation-based solutions. New Castle County, Delaware utilizes this approach.
The county may delay issuance of a demolition permit for any building “thought to be over
50 years old” for a period up to 10 days, during which time the Historic Review Board must
make a determination whether the building is historically significant. If the building is
deemed significant, then the board may order further delay up to 9 months from the date the
application was initially filed to seek demolition alternatives.

New Castle County Demolition Review Process

[ Demolition Permit Application ]

[ Building over 50 years ] [ Building under 50 years ]
|

1
[ HPC Review ]

—[ Building not significant ]

Demolition permit issued ]

—[ Building significant ]

9-month delay period invoked ]

—[ Building preserved ]
—[ Building demolished ]

In Boston, the Inspectional Services Department must transmit a copy of an application
for a permit to demolish a building to the Boston Landmarks Commission within three days.
The commission staff, in return, must make a determination within 10 days as to whether
the building is (1) subject to review and (2) significant under specific criteria. If the property
is determined not to be significant, then no further review is required. If the property is sig-
nificant, the commission must hold a public hearing to determine whether the building
should be subject to demolition delay. A decision on whether to delay the permit must be
made within 40 days from the date the demolition permit application was initially filed.

To invoke the delay period, the commission must find that, in considering the public in-
terest, it is preferable that the building be preserved or rehabilitated rather than demolished.
Factors for consideration include: (a) the building’s historic, architectural, and urban design
significance; (b) whether the building is one of the last remaining examples of its kind in the
neighborhood, the city, or the region; and (c) the building’s condition. If the commission
finds that the building is subject to demolition delay, issuance of the demolition permit may
be delayed for up to 90 days from the close of the public hearing. A “Determination of No
Feasible Alternative” may be issued during the public hearing or prior to the expiration of
the 90-day period if the commission finds that there are no feasible alternatives to demoli-
tion.



Who Makes the Determination of Significance?

In most cases, the historic preservation commission makes the determination of signifi-
cance, with initial review by the staff to the commission. See, e.g., Boston, Massachusetts,
Davis, California, and San Antonio, Texas. Variations, however, do exist from community to
community. In Santa Monica, for example, demolition permit applications are forwarded di-
rectly to each of the members of the landmarks commission. In Boulder, initial review is per-
formed by the city manager and two designated members of the landmarks board. If the
property is significant, then the matter is referred to the city’s landmarks board. In the cities
of Keene and Concord, New Hampshire, the demolition review committee, comprised of
three members of each city’s heritage commission, is responsible for conducting the initial
review, making an official determination of significance, and holding a meeting to explore
preservation alternatives.

What Evidence Must be Submitted for Review?

Most jurisdictions require the submission of sufficient information to enable the decision
maker to make an informed decision on a building’s age and significance. In Santa Monica,
for example, a completed application form must be submitted to the landmarks commission,
along with a site plan, eight copies of a photograph of the building, and photo verification
that the property has been posted with a notice of intent to demolish.

Boston requires the submission of photographs of both the subject property and any sur-
rounding properties with a demolition permit application. In addition, the applicant must
provide a map identifying the location of the property, a plot plan showing the building foot-
print and those in the immediate vicinity; plans for site improvements, including elevations
if a new structure is planned, and the notarized signatures of all owner’s-of-record along with
proof of ownership. Additional materials may be required if a public hearing on the issue of
whether the property is “preferably preserved” is held. Items such as a structural analysis
report, adaptive reuse feasibility studies, the availability of alternative sites for the proposed
project, effects of post-demolition plans on the community, and other materials the commis-
sion may need to make a feasibility determination may be requested.

Newton, Massachusetts has comparable requirements. In the case of partial demolitions
involving alterations or additions, the town also requires the submission of proposed plans
and elevation drawings for the affected portion of the building.

What Standards are Used to Determine Historical Significance?

In Gainesville, Florida, the preservation planner is essentially charged with determining
whether the structure would qualify as a landmark under the city’s historic preservation or-
dinance. A demolition permit may be issued if the planner finds that the structure “is not
designed in an architectural “high style’ or a recognized vernacular building pattern, and it
does not have historic events or persons associated with it.”

In New Castle County, Delaware, the Historic Review Board makes a determination as
to whether the building or structure is historically significant, based on the criteria for listing
in the New Castle County Register of Historic and Architectural Heritage.

In Baton Rouge, Louisiana, the city’s planning commission is charged with determining
whether “[t]he structure is individually listed on the National Register of Historic Places or
included in a National Register Historic District, or the structure is classified as National
Register Eligible or Major Contributing in the historic building survey of the Central Busi-
ness District.”



In Westfield, Connecticut, individual findings of significance are not made. Rather, to in-
voke the 90-day, demolition delay period, the structure must be listed in or located within a
historic district listed in the National Register of Historic Places, the State Register of His-
toric Places, the Westfield Historical Commission Register of Historic Places, or a local his-
toric district created under the city’s historic preservation ordinance. To be included on the
city’s historic register, the property must “contain or reflect distinctive and demonstrably
important features of architectural, cultural, political, economic or social significance to the
City of Westfield.”

In Boulder, a preliminary finding on whether there is “probable cause” for designation as
an individual landmark is made. If there is “probable cause,” then the matter is required to
be referred to the landmark commission for a public hearing on the eligibility of the building
for designation as a landmark. In addition to determining whether the building meets the
objectives and standards for landmark designation under its preservation ordinance, the
Boulder commission must also take into account: (1) “[t]he relationship of the building to the
character of the neighborhood as an established and definable area;” (2) “the reasonable con-
dition of the building;” and (3) “the reasonable projected cost of restoration or repair.” If the
building is found to merit designation, then a delay period not to exceed 180 days from the
date the demolition permit application was initially filed may be invoked.

Cities and towns enacting demolition review procedures in Massachusetts may not in-
voke a delay period until the building or structure at issue is found to be both “significant”
and “preferably preserved.” The term “preferably preserved” essentially means that it is in
the public’s interest to preserve the building. In some cases, a determination may be made to
seek landmark status. Newton’s “demolition delay ordinance” is illustrative. Under the
city’s law, a significant building is “any building or structure which is in whole or in part
fifty years or more old” and which:

(1) is in any federal or state historic district, or if in any local historic district, is
not open to view from a public street, public park or public body of water; or

(2) is listed on or is within an area listed on the National Register of Historic
Places or eligible for such listing, or listed on or is within an area listed on the State
Register of Historic Places, or eligible for such listing; or

(3) has been determined by the commission or its designee to be a historically
significant building after a finding that it is:

a) importantly associated with one or more historic persons or events, or
with the architectural, cultural, political, economic or social history of the City
of Newton, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or the United States of Amer-
ica: or

b) historically or architecturally important by reason of period, style,
method of building construction or association with a particular architect or
builder, either by itself or in the context of a group of buildings or structures; or

c) located within one hundred fifty (150) feet of the boundary line of any
federal or local historic district and contextually similar to the buildings or struc-
tures located in the adjacent federal or local historic district.

A building or structure is “preferably preserved” if issuance of the requested demolition
permit “would result in the demolition of a historically significant building or structure
whose loss would be detrimental to the historical or architectural heritage or resources of the
City of Newton.”



What Procedures are Used to Evaluate Significance?

The notice and hearing requirements set forth in demolition review ordinances normally
address two concerns. One is meeting the constitutional rights of the applicant to due proc-
ess. The other is ensuring that the community knows about the pending demolition and has
a meaningful opportunity to participate in the proceedings. Determinations of significance
are generally held upon review by a city’s historic preservation commission at a public hear-
ing.

Notice. Individual notice is often required when specific findings are made affecting the
applicant’s request for a demolition permit. For example, in Boulder, notice must be provided
to the applicant upon a finding by an initial review committee that probable cause exists that
the building or structure may be eligible for designation as an individual landmark. The ap-
plicant is also entitled to notice of the public hearing before the full commission regarding
the property’s eligibility for landmark status and notice of the commission’s final decision to
stay the demolition permit for a period of 180-days to explore preservation alternatives.

Public notice requirements under demolition review ordinances can also be extensive. In
situations where delay periods may be invoked for the purpose of exploring preservation al-
ternatives, public awareness can be critical. In Monroe, Connecticut, for example, concerted
efforts are made to inform the public. The city’s ordinance requires publication of notice in
newspaper of general circulation and individually-mailed notice to the city’s historic district
commission, the town historian, the Monroe Historical Society, and all abutting property
owners. In addition, the city is required to post for at least 30 days a 36 by 48” sign visible
from nearest public street with the words “DEMOLITION” printed on the sign with the let-
ters being at least 3 inches in height. Among other requirements, Gainesville, Florida, re-
quires that the historic preservation planner post a sign on the property “notifying the public
of the owner’s intent to demolish the structure in order to allow interested parties to come
forward and move the structure upon consent of the owner.”

Hearings. Public hearings are typically required under demolition delay provisions to de-
termine whether the building or structure posed for demolition is historically significant.
See, e.g. Baton Rouge, Louisiana, Boston, Massachusetts, Boulder, Colorado, Westfield, Con-
necticut, Gainesville, Florida, and Concord, New Hampshire. Some demolition delay laws
also use the public hearing format to consider alternatives for demolition delay. The West-
field, Connecticut, ordinance, for example, specifically states that “[tlhe purpose of said
Hearing shall be to discuss, investigate and evaluate alternatives that will allow for the pres-
ervation of such buildings, structures, features/components or portions thereof.” It provides,
however, that [t]he applicant’s intended use/reuse of the property is not a topic of the hear-
ing.”

How Long Do Delay Periods Typically Run?

The delay periods invoked under demolition review ordinances run from 30 days to two-
years, with most falling within the 90-day to six-month range. In some jurisdictions, the
length of the delay period may be prescribed by state law. For example, in Connecticut, § 29-
406(b) of the Connecticut General Statutes authorizes any town, city, or borough to impose a
waiting period of not more than ninety days. Also note that the effective length of equiva-
lent waiting periods can vary significantly, depending upon the date upon which the delay is
measured. Boston, for examples, measures its 90-day delay period from the close of the public
hearing. Chicago, in comparison, measures its 90-day delay period from the application filing
date.

Communities with longer delay periods sometimes include specific provisions that en-
able the issuance of a demolition permit prior to the expiration of the waiting period if spe-



cific conditions are met. For example, in Lake Forest, Illinois, the city’s 2-year waiting period
for all demolition permits may be waived or shortened, upon a finding by the Building Re-
view Board, after holding a public hearing, that—

a. The structure itself, or in relation to its environs, has no significant historical,
architectural, aesthetic or cultural value in its present restored condition; or

b. Realistic alternatives (including adaptive uses) are not likely because of the na-
ture or cost of work necessary to preserve such structure or realize any appreciable
part of such value; or

c. The structure in its present or restored condition is unsuitable for residential,
or a residentially compatible use; or

d. The demolition is consistent with, or materially furthers, the criteria and pur-
pose of this section and Section 46-27 of the Zoning Code.

In Newton, Massachusetts a demolition permit may be issued before the expiration of
the city’s 12-month delay period if the Newton Historical Commission is satisfied that the
permit applicant:

e has made a “bona fide, reasonable and unsuccessful effort to locate a purchaser for
the building or structure who is willing to preserve, rehabilitate or restore the build-
ing or structure; or

e has agreed to accept a demolition permit on specified conditions approved by the
commission.

See, also, Boston’s Demolition Delay Ordinance, which provides for the issuance of a
finding of “no feasible alternative to demolition” at the public hearing or any time prior
to the expiration of the delay period.

Also note that some jurisdictions insist that the property be secured during the
demolition delay period. In Boston, for example, the applicant is required to secure the
building during the review period. If the building is lost during this period due to fire or
other causes, then the action is treated as an unlawful demolition.

How are Demolition Alternatives Explored?

The historic preservation commission usually sits at the center of the preservation effort.
The commission will work with the owner and other interested organizations, public agen-
cies, developers, and individuals who may be instrumental in developing a workable solu-
tion. Boston’s demolition review ordinance specifically identifies who must be asked to par-
ticipate in the city’s investigation of alternatives. In addition to the owner, the Landmarks
Commission must invite the Commissioner of Inspectional Services, the Director of the Bos-
ton Redevelopment Authority, and the Chairperson of the Boston Civic Design Commission,
and any other individual or entity approved by the applicant. In Boulder, the Landmarks
Board may “take any action that it deems necessary and consistent with this chapter to pre-
serve the structure, including, without limitation, consulting with civic groups, public agen-
cies, and interested citizens.”

The range of alternatives that may be pursued may be specifically identified in the ordi-
nance or left to the preservation commission’s discretion. In addition to considering the pos-
sibility of landmark designation, the moving of a building to an alternative location, and the
salvaging of building materials, the Boulder Landmarks Board is empowered to “take any ac-
tion that it deems necessary . . . to preserve the structure.” In Wilton, Connecticut, the Wil-
ton Historic District Commission or the Connecticut Historical Commission is charged



with “attempting to find a purchaser who will retain or remove such building or who will
present some other reasonable alternative to demolition” during the 90-day delay period.

Alternatives that are often considered include the possibility of rehabilitating the build-
ing with the assistance of tax incentives or other financial assistance; adapting the building
to a new use; removing the building to another site; finding a new owner who is willing and
able to preserve the building; incorporating the building into the owner/applicant’s redevel-
opment plans; and using an alternative site for the owner/applicant’s project.

The submission of specific information pertaining to the property is generally required.
An applicant, for example, may be required to submit a structural engineer’s report and in-
formation on the cost of stabilizing, repairing, rehabilitating, or re-using the building, plans
for the property upon demolition, and the availability of other sites that would meet the ap-
plicant’s objectives.

What Exceptions May Apply to the Strict Application of Demolition Review
Laws?

Many demolition review laws recognize exceptions upon a showing of economic hard-
ship or where the public safety is at stake. In Gainesville, Florida, for example, the demoli-
tion delay period may be waived by the historic preservation board if the applicant can dem-
onstrate “economic hardship.” As is generally the case with the consideration of economic
hardship claims under historic preservation ordinances, the burden of proof rests on the ap-
plicant to show that retention of the property is not economically viable and the applicant
must set forth specific relevant information to make his or her case.

Virtually every demolition review law recognizes an exception on public safety grounds.
Gainesville also provides that “any structure that has been substantially burned or damaged
by an event not within the landowner’s control with more than 50 percent of the structure
affected” may also be demolished, regardless of the building’s significance.

Weston, Massachusetts provides the following exception:

Emergency Demolitions

Notwithstanding the following provisions, the Building Inspector may issue a demo-
lition permit at any time in the event of imminent and substantial danger to the
health or safety of the public due to deteriorating conditions. Prior to doing so, the
Building Inspector shall inspect the building and document, in writing, the findings
and reasons requiring an emergency demolition, a copy of which shall be forwarded
immediately to the Commission. Before allowing emergency demolition, the Build-
ing Inspector shall make every effort to inform the Chairperson of the Commission
of his intention to allow demolition before he issues a permit for emergency demoli-
tion.

No provision of this by-law is intended to conflict with or abridge any obligations or
rights conferred by G.L.c.143 regarding removal or demolition of dangerous or aban-
doned structures. In the event of a conflict, the applicable provisions of Chapter 143
shall control.

Once the Delay Period Expires, What Other Restrictions May Apply?

Some jurisdictions also require the submission of documentation of the property and/or
the salvage of significant architectural features prior to the issuance of the demolition per-
mit. Boulder, Colorado, expressly authorizes the city manager to require the submission of
documentation about the building prior to the issuance of a demolition permit, such as a de-

10



scription of significant events, information on its occupants, photographs, plans, and maps.
In Keene, New Hampshire, the demolition review committee is required to “photographi-
cally document the building” prior to demolition. In addition, the salvage of significant ar-
chitectural features is encouraged.

How are Demolition Review Ordinances Enforced?

Experience has shown that historic buildings will be demolished, without regard to pro-
tections against demolition, if the ramifications for non-compliance are minor or insignifi-
cant. Accordingly, communities generally seek to establish penalties that will, in fact, dis-
courage violations from occurring. Commonly used penalties, for example, include the impo-
sition of significant fines for each day of the offense, and the preclusion of a permit to de-
velop or occupy the property for specific period of time.

In New Castle County, Delaware, the county attorney is authorized by ordinance “to
take immediate action prosecute those responsible” for the demolition of structures deter-
mined to have historic significance prior to the issuance of a demolition permit. In addition,
building permits for the parcel affected may be withheld for a period of one to three years.
Violators of the demolition ordinance in Monroe, Connecticut, may be subject to a fine
amounting to the greater of one thousand dollars or the assessed value of the property for
each violation. In Highland Park, Tllinois, a person who violates the demolition review ordi-
nance may be assessed a fine equal to “90 percent of the fair market value of the cost of the
replacement of such regulated structure.”

Newton, Massachusetts, authorizes the imposition of a $300 fine and two year ban on
the issuance of a building permit against anyone who demolishes a historically significant
building or structure without first obtaining and fully complying with the provisions of a
demolition permit issued in accordance with its demolition review ordinance. However, a
waiver on the building permit ban may be obtained in instances where reuse of the property
would “substantially benefit the neighborhood and provide compensation for the loss of the
historic elements of the property” either through reconstruction of the lost elements or sig-
nificant enhancement of the remaining elements. As a condition to obtaining the waiver,
however, the owner must execute a binding agreement to ensure that the terms agreed to are
met.

Do Demolition Delay Ordinances Work?

On December 15, 2003, a Chicago Tribune article written by architectural critics, Blair
Kamin and Patrick T. Reardon, made headline news. Kamin and Reardon reported that, in a
year’s time, only one of 17 buildings slated for demolition had been preserved under the
city’s much acclaimed “demolition delay ordinance.” The critics asserted that the city’s
much-touted effort to preserve the buildings coded red or orange on Chicago’s 1996 Historic
Resources Survey through the imposition of a 90-day waiting period on demolition permits,
wasn’t working. They attributed the loss of the buildings to the city’s failure to make preser-
vation a priority and by not providing sufficient legal protections and financial incentives to
get the job done.

In the same article, Kamin and Reardon also reported that the Chicago Landmarks Divi-
sion had made a contrary assessment. Sixteen out of the 17 orange-rated buildings posed for
demolition were not recommended for designation because they had failed to meet the crite-
ria for landmark status and the one building that was saved would have been demolished but
for the demolition delay ordinance.

It cannot be denied, as Kamin and Reardon noted, that demolition review laws seem to
support an “ad hoc” approach to landmark designation. The buildings being designated are

11



those threatened by demolition rather than those most deserving. Also, the question of what
is preserved often depends upon who cares about the matter, rather than the historical or ar-
chitectural merit of the building at issue.

Keep in mind, however, that the need for such laws really stems from the fact that it is
impossible to designate every building worthy of protection in advance, especially in cities
like Chicago, where over 17,000 buildings have been listed on the city’s historic survey. His-
toric preservation commissions are often understaffed, and often cities simply lack the re-
sources or political will to protect all of their historic properties in advance.

Indeed, in Massachusetts, where over 100 demolition review laws have been adopted,
demolition review laws are considered overwhelmingly successful. According to the Massa-
chusetts Historical Society, demolition delay enabled the preservation of the Coolidge Cor-
ner Theater and a Lustron house in Brookline. Negotiations under Eastham’s delay provision
enabled a historic house to be moved rather than demolished. Demolition review require-
ments have also helped to stem the tide of teardowns in residential areas in Newton, and re-
sulted in the rehabilitation of the circa-1710 Foster Emerson House in Reading. For more in-
formation, see Christopher Skelly, “Preservation through ByLaws and Ordinances” (Massa-
chusetts Historical Commission 2003).

What Else do I Need to Know About Demolition Review Laws?

By now you should be aware that demolition review laws can vary significantly. In de-
veloping your own program, it is important to understand not only how such laws work gen-
erally, but also to think about how such a law would work in your own community. Basic
considerations include the types and number of buildings likely to require review, who
should conduct that review, and how the law would relate to your city or town’s historic
preservation program. Communities should also seek to —

e Establish an efficient process. Provide a quick and efficient means for ensuring that
permits on non-significant buildings are not held up unnecessarily. The number of
demolition permit applications filed in a given year can sometimes be staggering.
The San Antonio Historic Preservation Office, for example, reports that it reviews
approximately 900 applications per year.

e Have resources in place which help applicants and/or permitting officials determine
the age and significance of their buildings. In other words, take the guesswork out of
the process.

e Avoid making the safety net too small. It is important to ensure that potential land-
marks are, indeed, subject to the law’s protections. In communities with resources
from the recent past, for example, it may be necessary to establish a threshold date
that is commensurate with those resources. Communities relying on specific dates
rather than the age of the building may find the need to amend the ordinance over
time. If demolition review is limited to a category of buildings or list of structures,
comprehensive survey work must be done prior to the law’s enactment to ensure
that all buildings meriting protection are included.

e Keep the community informed. Effective notice provisions, such as the posting of a
large sign, are critical. Members of the public cannot respond to a demolition threat
unless they know about it.

e Don’t make the delay period too short. Without a meaningful delay period, leverage
is lacking. It takes time to find a new buyer or a new site, or to even make an as-
sessment as to whether an adaptive reuse project would work.

12



e Give the preservation commission the necessary tools to negotiate a solution. Pres-
ervation solutions are more likely to be forthcoming with some level of financial as-
sistance or tax savings. Enable the commission to draw on the expertise of other city
officials when necessary and invite critical players to the table. Demolition review
provides an invaluable opportunity to improve communication between a preserva-
tion commission and its staff, and other governmental officials and the development
community.

e Enable the property to be designated, if designation is warranted. Negotiated preser-
vation is no substitute for a strong preservation ordinance.

e Enforce your ordinance. Ensure that the penalties effectively deter non-compliance
and be prepared to enforce your ordinance if violations occur.

Where Can I Find Examples of Demolition Delay Ordinances?

Listed below are examples of demolition delay ordinances that have been adopted around
the country.

California
Alameda City Code § 13-21-7.
http://www.ci.alameda.ca.us/code/Chapter_13/21/7.html

Davis Building Ordinance § 8.18.020
http://www.city.davis.ca.us/pb/pdfs/planning/forms/
Demolition_Permit_Requirements.pdf

Santa Monica Municipal Code § 9.04.10.16.010 (as amended by Ordinance No. 2131
(July 27, 2004)).

http://www.codemanage.com/santamonica/

Colorado

Boulder Revised Code § 10-13-2.3.
http://www3.ci.boulder.co.us/cao/brc/10-13.html#Demolition

Connecticut

Monroe Demolition Delay Ordinance

http://www.cttrust.org/index.cgi/1049

Wilton Demolition Ordinance
http://www.cttrust.org/index.cgi/1049

Delaware

New Castle County Code § 6.3.020(B).
http://www.municode.com/resources/online_codes.asp
Florida

Gainesville Code of Ordinances § 6-19.
http://www.municode.com/resources/online_codes.asp

13



Illinois

Chicago, Illinois. Municipal Code of Chicago § 13-320-230(a)-(c) and § 2-76-215.
http://egov.cityofchicago.org/webportal/ COCWebPortal/COC_EDITORIAL/
DemolitionPermits.txt

Highland Park Ordinances, Ch. 17 §§ 170.040.
http://www.cityhpil.com/govern/ordinances.html

Lake Forest, Illinois, Building Scale and Environmental Ordinance § 9-87.
http://www.cityoflakeforest.com/pdf/cd/bsord.pdf
Louisiana

Baton Rouge and East Baton Rouge Parish Demolition and Relocation Ordinance
http://municode.com/resources/on-line_codes.asp

Massachusetts
Boston Zoning Code, Art. 85, §§ 1-8.
http://www.cityofboston.gov/bra/pdf/ZoningCode/Article85.pdf

Cambridge Municipal Code Ch. 2.78, Art. I
http://bpc.iserver.net/codes/cbridge/index.htm

Newton Revised Ordinances, Ch. 22, Art. ITI, § 22-44.
http://www.ci.newton.ma.us/legal/ordinance/chapter_22.htm#artl

Town of Weston Bylaws, Art. XXX.
http://www.Imstrategies.com/whc/by-law1.htm

Maryland

Montgomery County Code, Part IT § 24A-10
http://www.amlegal.com/montgomery_county_md/

New Hampshire

Concord Code of Ordinances, Art. 26-9 §§16-9-1 through 16-9-5.

http://municode.com/resources/on-line_codes.asp

Keene Code of Ordinances, Art. IV, §§ 18-331 through 18-335.
http://municode.com/resources/on-line_codes.asp

Texas

San Antonio Unified Development Code. Art. 4, § 35-455(b)(2).
http://www.sanantonio.gov/dsd/pdf/udc_article4_04.pdf

14



A GUIDE TO DEMOLITION REVIEW
IN THE CITY OF FREDERICK
Planning Department * 140 West Patrick Street

Frederick, MD 21701 * 301-600-1499
Maryland

What is Demolition Review?

Demolition review was adopted by the Aldermen in February 2013 as a way of ensuring that potentially
significant historic resources are not demolished without notice to the community and the opportunity to be
protected if appropriate. Simply being subject to the review does not that mean that demolition will be
prevented.

What triggers Demolition Review?

Demolition Review is required as part of the sketch plan or minor site plan if the plans depict the demolition of
an entire structure; the removal of a roof for the purposes of raising the overall height of the roof, rebuilding the
roof to a different pitch, or adding another story to a structure; the removal of one or more exterior walls or
partitions of a structure; the removal of more than 25% of a structure’s overall gross square footage; or the
relocation or moving of a structure from its existing location. The same applies to building or demolition
permits unless a Certificate to Demolish Without Delay has been issued for the structure.

Certificate to Demolish Without Delay

If a Certificate to Demolish Without Delay has been issued for the structure according to Section 423(a) of the
Land Management Code, a copy shall be submitted with the permit application and no additional review will be
required. Certificates will be issued if the structure is determined to be less than 50 years old, the Historic
Preservation Commission does not make an application for designation or does not recommend designation and
if the Mayor and Board to not designate the structure. Certificates are good for five years.

Requesting Demolition Review

If you are considering a project and are not sure how demolition review will affect it or you are just not ready to
apply for your permit, you can request demolition review from the Planning Department at any time according
to Section 423(a)(1)(A) of the Land Management Code.

How long does Demolition Review take?

Within 15 days the Planning Department will determine if the structure is 50 years old or older. If the structure
is not, the permit will be issued. If it is 50 years old or older, the demolition review period will be extended an
additional 15 days for Historic Preservation Commission input. The review period will typically not extend
beyond 30 days except for those structures with great architectural or historical significance.

DEMOLITION REVIEW APPLIES TO:

O

The demolition of an entire structure.

O

The removal of a roof for the purposes of raising the overall height of the roof, rebuilding the roof
to a different pitch, or adding another story to a structure.

O

The removal of one or more exterior walls or partitions of a structure.

O The removal of more than 25% of a structure’s overall gross square footage.

]

The relocation or moving of a structure from its existing location.

PLEASE CALL THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT AT 301-600-1499 FOR MORE INFORMATION.



Day 0

DEMOLITION REVIEW PROCESS

Permit Application
includes qualifying
demolition

Sketch Plan or Minor Site Plan
includes qualifying demolition

[

Property in the Historic
Preservation Overlay (HPO)

+15 days

+15 days

I

HPC Approval
Required

Property not the Historic
Preservation Overlay (HPO)

[

|

Less than 50
years old

30 years old or
older

Permit issued

HPC does not initiate
designation application

HPC initiates
designation application

Permit issued

|

NAC Meeting

[

PLEASE CALL THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT AT 301-600-1499 FOR MORE INFORMATION.

Historic Preservation
Commission Public Hearing

Structure does not meet Criteria
Jor Designation and application is

Structure meets Criteria for
Designation & recommendation for

withdrawn designation
Permit issued | PC Workshop '

L PC Public Hearing |

I

L M&DB workshop |

’ Mé&B hearing

l
I |

Structure not
designated as HPO

Structure designated
as HPO

Demolition permit
issued per § 5-14

Demolition permit
issued per § 5-15(c)




Maryland

Request for Demolition Review

For Official Use Only

Demolition Review Case #:

Application submitted:

Application complete:

Planning Department * 140 W. Patrick Street * Frederick, Maryland 21701 * 301.600.1499

Instructions: This form must be completed in its entirety, with attachments, before it will be considered complete. Incomplete
applications will not be accepted. For further information, contact the Planning Department at 301 600-1499.

PROJECT NAME:

Project Address:

City/State/Zip:

Tax 1D:

Lot(s) Number:

PROJECT CONTACT INFORMATION

Owner: Agent (if applicable):
Firm/Company: Firm/Company:
Address: Address:
City/State/Zip: City/State/Zip:
Phone: Phone:

Fax: Fax:

Email: Email:

SKETCH/MINOR SITE PLAN CASE # (if applicable):

PROPOSED DEMOLITION (check all that apply):

[] The sketch plan or minor site plan application does not include the demolition of an entire structure; the removal of
a roof for the purposes of raising the overall height of the roof, rebuilding the roof to a different pitch, or adding
another story to a structure; the removal of one or more exterior walls or partitions of a structure; the removal of
more than 25% of a structure’s overall gross square footage; or the relocation or moving of a structure from its
existing location. I understand that if plans change to include any of these items during review of or after approval
by the Planning Commission or Mayor and Board of Aldermen, the property may be subject to demolition review
under §5-15 of City Code unless otherwise requested by the owner or agent. ~(initial)

This application is at the request of the property owner (no sketch plan, minor site plan, or permit).

L]
(] This application includes the demolition of an entire structure.

This application includes the removal of a roof for the purposes of raising the overall height of the
roof, rebuilding the roof to a different pitch, or adding another story to a structure.

[J This application includes the removal of one or more exterior walls or partitions of a structure.

This application includes the removal of more than 25% of a structure’s overall gross square footage,
p g q g

[] This application includes the relocation or moving of a structure from its existing location.

paainbay spudwyoeny

Property Owner or Agent Signature

Date




Request for Demolition Review

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS:

The following materials must be submitted. Check items that are attached. Applicants will be
notified if submitted material is inadequate.

O

Demolition summary. Identify each structure that will be affected by demolition and describe the
type and extent of demolition in detail. Include the age of each structure, if known, and the source
for determining age. Please note that the State Department of Assessments and Taxation (SDAT) is
generally not accurate for older buildings.

Photos of existing conditions. At least one overall image of the site must be submitted. Large
properties with several structures must include multiple images of the overall site from different
vantage points. Detail images of each structure that will be affected must be submitted. Images must
be clear and must cover the front of the building, the rear of the building, and any site or elements
directly affected by the demolition. Please label each photo with the address of the property, the
date, and the elevation or view.

Plot plan. The plot plan must show the footprint of all structures, lot lines, adjacent streets and
alleys, and site features such as fences and parking. The plot plan must indicate if a structure is to be
relocated or moved and identify the new located. Plans must be drawn to scale.

Detailed plans. Detailed floor plans must be provided for any structure where demolition is limited
to one or more exterior walls or partitions removed or more than 25% of its overall gross square
footage removed. The plans must indicate the portions to be removed. Plans must be drawn to
scale.

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS. The following items are not required but may streamline the
review process if they are available and included with the application.

Documentation from the Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties

Documentation from the National Register of Historic Places or Determination of Eligibility
(DOE) Forms

Historic photographs
Aerial photographs or maps

Chain of title



The City of Frederick, Maryland FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Building Department Appl. #

40 W, Patrick St, Frederick, MD 21701 = 301-600-3808 - Fax. 301-600-3826
www cityoffrederick.com Appl. Type Code:

BUILDING DEMOLITION PERMIT APPLICATION

Tax 1D 4: (12-

(1 Residential OR O Commercial
Appl. Date;

SECTION 1 - Complete in its entirety. Application will NOT be accepted unless all spaces are FULLY completed.

L ti Address: Unit #
ocation
Subdivision: Bldg #
(= Name:
E -
g Address: State: Zip:
& - : e —
< Phone No: Fax: | E-Mail:
Name:
Demo Address: State: Zip:
Contractor
Phone: FAX: E-Mail:

General Information O-BUILDING DEMO Q- INTERIOR DEMO O-UNDERGROUND TANK REMOVAL

Type Building/Structure: Building Square Footage:
Construction Type: Stories: Height: Use Group:
Is this demolition in preparation for new improvement plans to the property? O-YES a-No **Total Sq. Ft. of Disturbed Areca:

** For disturbed area of over 5,000 Sq. Ft. AND demolition is in preparation for new improvement plans to the site, SEC measures are required to be in place)

Description of demolition work being performed

Q For Building and Tank Removal Demos:  Site Plan required identifying building location AND distances from property lines and all other structures.

HISTORIC DISTRICT? UO-Yes 0-No HPC Case # HPC Approval Letter Attached? Q-Yes U-No Q-Other

ASBESTOS FUEL STORAGE TANK

Is there asbestos located on the property? QO-Yes 0O-No
MD. (If Yes, provide a copy of MDE permission for Removal)

D.O.E. | (If No, provide owner’s affidavit to such affect) IF YES, arc they: O+Above-Ground O-Underground

MDE Approval Attached O-Yes 0O-No O-N/A
Owner Affidavit Attached QO -Yes O - No Q- N/A

Is there fuel storage tanks located on the property? O-Yes 0O-No

Will these tanks be removed: O-Yes O-No

UTILITIES

Indicate types of utilities supplied to the structure by checking the appropriate boxes. Attach a copy of letter and/or receipt from each public utility that
indicates that the service has been disconnected, or if a private utility, submit a letter from licensed contractor certifying that the service has been
disconnected and/or capped.

COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING REGARDING UTILITIES & OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS

Attachments Other Comments

Yes | No | N/A Yes No

Q Gas Have gas lines been disconnected?
O Electric Have electric lines disconnected?
O Cable Have cable lines been disconnected?

O Telephone  Have telephone lines been disconnected

O Asbestos  If none, did owner complete required affidavit?

0 Asbestos  If yes, did MDE provide letter w/ guidelines to remove?

0 Sprinkler Has Fire Marshal’s office been notified?

O Fire Alarm  Has Fire Marshal's office been notified?

O Well Has well be disconnected and/or capped?

O Septic Has septic system been disconnected and/or capped?

O Structure has no utilities to disconnect

PLUMBING DEMO PERMITS REQUIRED

O Water* Has water connect been O+ Permanently capped off? Q- Temporarily vacated?  O+N/A

O Sewer* Has sewer connect been O+« Permanently capped off? Q- Temporarily vacated?  0+N/A

*NOTE: A Plumber, licensed with the City, is required to obtain a plumbing permit to cap off both water and sewer if the entire building is to be razed.

Applicant/Owner Initial: Page 10of 2
Date: Form 2-M: Demolition 08/26/13




FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
The City of Frederick, Maryland

Demolition Permit Application Appl. No.:
(Page Two)

APPLICANT/OWNER CERTIFICATION: The Applicant/Owner hereby certifies and agrees as follows:

That | am the owner, or authorized by the owner to act in their behalf as the owner's agent to make this Application. That the
information given herein is true and correct and that all work being done under this application will comply with all applicable Federal,
State and Local regulations. That work will be in accordance with and as indicated on the approved site and building plans, review
comments, agreements, specifications, etc. unless otherwise approved by the Division Manager of the Building Department. That the
Divisicn Manager of the Building Department can revoke the building permit or stop work being done under the building permit for non-
compliance with this agreement in part or in whole and that all fees are non-refundable and non-transferable. | further understand
and agree that plans will be reviewed, inspections made and occupancy certificates issued, however, | assume ultimate responsibility
for compliance of all codes, regulations, etc.

*Property Owner’s Signature: Print Title
*PROVIDE NOTARIZED AFFIDAVIT FROM PROPERTY OWNER if signed by anyone other than Property Owner

Property Owner/Corporate Name: Date:
(Name listed on Deed)

Mailing Address:
City: State: Zip:
Phone # Cell # Fax #

E-mail Address:

105.3.2 Time limitation of application. An application for a permit for any proposed work shall be deemed to have been abandoned 180 days after
the date of filing, unless such application has been pursued in good faith or a permit has been issued; except that the building official is authorized to
grant one or more extensions of time for additional periods not exceeding 90 days cach. The extension shall be requested in writing and justifiable
cause demonstrated.

SECTION II (For Office Use Only)

Residential Demolition Fee 5 Date Paid: Received by:
Commercial Demolition Fee 5 Date Paid: Received by:

Other $ Date Paid: Received by;

Other $ Date Paid: Received by:

SECTION III (For Staff Use Only)

Review Comments: (please write legibly)

REVIEWED BY: APPROVAL DATE:

{J-Building (Blue)  O-Planning (Green)  O)-Engincering (Salmon)  Q-Fire Code Review (Yellow) -Other Q-other
Applicant/Owner Initial: Page 2 of 2

Date: Form 2-M: Demolition 08/26/13




°°j'>‘2° ;ﬂéz) F-1 06/08/16
Maryland

BUILDING DEMOLITION PERMITS
Policies, Procedures and Requirements

e Before any building can be torn down or razed, a Request for Demolition Review must be applied for
and approved. If approved, then a building Demolition Permit must be applied for and approved.

e If the demolition is in preparation for new construction improvement plans to the property,
sediment/erosion control is required to be in place for any area disturbance of over 5,000 Sqg. Ft.

e If the building or structure is in the Historic District, approval from the Historic Preservation
Commission is required prior to application submission. Call the Planning Department at 301-600-1499
for information relating to HDC Approval.

e Interior demolition will require a Building Demolition Permit if structural elements are involved.

MAKING APPLICATION:

e Complete Form, as applicable

= |f property is in the Historic District, provide a letter of approval for this demolition from the
HDC
= Provide detailed description of property being demolished (size, height, etc.)
= |f the disturbed area of demolition is over 5,000 SF, grading and sediment/erosion control must
be approved. Contact the Engineering Department (301-600-1405) for further information.
= Provide four (4) copies of a site plan identifying building location and distances from property
line and all other structures.
= Note any plumbing, electric and/or gas connections that exist.
= Note any asbestos located in the building.
If there is no asbestos, a written affidavit (signed by the owner) to this effect must be
filed with the permit application
If there IS asbestos, see 2™ page: ASBESTOS
= Identify any sprinkler or alarm system involved within the building.
Identify any underground or above-ground fuel tanks.

DEMOLITION PERMIT FEES:

» Fee Residential Demolition (Flat $64.00)
» Fee for Commercial Demolition (Flat $128.00)

DEMOLITION PERMIT ISSUANCE: Once a Demolition Permit is approved, it is the applicant’s
responsibility to make sure that the following items are in place, secured and/or completed BEFORE a call
may be made for a “Preliminary Inspection” for final approval to demolish to building. (Note that all of
these items may not apply to each building being razed. Please read carefully and utilize this check list to
assure that all directives for items pertaining to your particular permit are followed):

0 WATER/SEWER CONNECTIONS: It must be verified with the City that water and sewer has
been disconnected (capped off) to the building site.

0O Water: Contact: City Water Department @ 301-600-1182
0O Sewer: Contact: City Sewer Department @ 301-600-1176

0O PLUMBING DEMO PERMIT REQUIRED: A Plumbing Contractor, licensed with the City of
Frederick, must obtain a plumbing permit to cap off both the water and sewer if the entire building is
to be razed. An inspection for this work must be completed and approved by the Plumbing
Inspector.

Page 1 of 4



°°§>’2° ;ﬂéz) F-1 06/08/16
Maryland

O

UTILITIES: All applicable utility companies must be notified to cut off power and/or service to the
building

e Electric (Contact Potomac Edison @ 1-800-686-0011)
e Gas (Contact Frederick Gas Company @ 301-662-2151)

SPRINKLER SYSTEMS/FIRE ALARMS: If there are sprinkler systems and/or fire alarms
associated with the building to be razed, it is the Owner’s responsibility to notify the Frederick
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 301-600-1626.

FUEL STORAGE TANKS: It is the owner’s responsibility to notify the Maryland Department of
the Environment (MdDOE) prior to removing any underground or above-ground fuel tanks.
Contact: MdDOE @ 1-410-537-3443 or see:
http://textonly.mde.state.md.us/Programs/LandPrograms/Oil_Control/USThome/index.asp

STREETS AND SIDEWALKS:

= Blocking of Street/Sidewalk: If any street, sidewalk or metered parking space, or portion
thereof, needs to be blocked off, permission must be obtained from the City Engineering
Department. Contact the Traffic Engineer @ 301-600-1443 for approval. Proper flagmen,
barricades, etc., are to be in place on the day demolition is to occur.

= Dumpsters and/or Trucks on streets/sidewalks/metered parking spaces: Contact the Traffic
Engineer @ 301-600-1443 for approval.

ASBESTOS (in any guantity):

= COPY OF MDE APPROVAL and/or GUIDELINES FOR REMOVAL MUST BE
SUBMITTED WITH YOUR APPLICATION. If there is asbestos located on the property, in
any quantity, you must contact the Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE) at 1-410-
631-3859 for permission and/or guidelines on removal. (Note that the MDE requires that a
minimum 10-day notice be given to them prior to expected demolition so they may have time to
inspect, if needed).

= (Note: Ifthere is no asbestos located on or within the building being razed, a written affidavit,
signed by the Owner, MUST be filed with the Building Permits Office at time of Demolition
Permit Application).

PROTECTION OF AREA:

e Protection for the general public from demolition debris, etc., must always be provided.
The following protective measures are to be used (Per adopted International Building Code).

TABLE 3306.1
PROTECTION OF PEDESTRIANS
HEIGHT OF
CONSTRUCTION DISTANCE FROM CONSTRUCTION TO LOT LINE TYPE OF PROTECTION REQUIRED

Less than 5 feet Construction railings

8 feetorless
5 feet or more None
Less than 5 feet Barrier and covered walkway
5 feet or more, but not more than one-fourth the height of construction Barrier and covered walkway
5 feet or more, but between one-fourth and one-half the height of | Barrier

More than 8 feet construction

5 feet or more, but exceeding one-half the height of construction None
For Sl: 1 foot = 304.8 mm.

Page 2 of 4



°°j'>2° ;,% F-1 06/08/16
Maryland

3306.1 Protection required. Pedestrians shall be protected during construction, remodeling and demolition
activities as required by this chapter and Table 3306.1. Signs shall be provided to direct pedestrian traffic.

3306.2Walkways.Awalkway shall be provided for pedestrian travel in front of every construction and
demolition site unless the authority having jurisdiction authorizes the sidewalk to be fenced or closed.
Walkways shall be of sufficient width to accommodate the pedestrian traffic, but in no case shall they be less
than 4 feet (1219 mm) in width. Walkways shall be provided with a durable walking surface. Walkways shall
be accessible in accordance with the Maryland Accessibility Code and shall be designed to support all imposed
loads and in no case shall the design live load be less than 150 pounds per square foot (psf) (7.2 kN/m2).

3306.3 Directional barricades. Pedestrian traffic shall be protected by a directional barricade where the
walkway extends into the street. The directional barricade shall be of sufficient size and construction to direct
vehicular traffic away from the pedestrian path. See Section 3306.3 for barrier design requirements

3306.4 Construction railings. Construction railings shall be at least 42 inches (1067 mm) in height and shall
be sufficient to direct pedestrians around construction areas.

3306.7 Covered walkways. Covered walkways shall have a minimum clear height of 8 feet (2438 mm) as
measured from the floor surface to the canopy overhead. Adequate lighting shall be provided at all times.
Covered walkways shall be designed to support all imposed loads. In no case shall the design live load be less
than 150 psf (7.2 kN/m2) for the entire structure.

3306.9 Adjacent to excavations. Every excavation on a site located 5 feet (1524 mm) or less from the street
lot line shall be enclosed with a barrier not less than 6 feet (1829 mm) high. Where located more than 5 feet
(1524 mm) from the street lot line, a barrier shall be erected when required by the building official. Barriers
shall be of adequate strength to resist wind pressure as specified in Chapter 16.

[F] 3309.1 Where required. All structures under construction, alteration or demolition shall be provided with
not less than one approved portable fire extinguisher in accordance with Section 906 and sized for not less than
ordinary hazard as follows:

1. At each stairway on all floor levels where combustible materials have accumulated.

2. In every storage and construction shed.
3. Additional portable fire extinguishers shall be provided where special hazards exist, such as the storage and
use of flammable and combustible liquids.

3311.4 Water supply. Water supply for fire protection, either temporary or permanent, shall be made available
as soon as combustible material accumulates.

3311.2 Buildings being demolished. Where a building is being demolished and a standpipe exists within such
a building, such standpipe shall be maintained in an operable condition so as to be available for use by the fire
department. Such standpipe shall be demolished with the building but shall not be demolished more than one
floor below the floor being demolished.

SECTION 3307 PROTECTION OF ADJOINING PROPERTY

3307.1 Protection required. Adjoining public and private property shall be protected from damage during
construction, remodeling and demolition work. Protection must be provided for footings, foundations, party
walls, chimneys, skylights and roofs. Provisions shall be made to control water runoff and erosion during
construction or demolition activities. The person making or causing an excavation to be made shall provide
written notice to the owners of adjoining buildings advising them that the excavation is to be made and that the
adjoining buildings should be protected. Said notification shall be delivered not less than 10 days prior to the
scheduled starting date of the excavation.

Page 30f 4



F-1 06/08/16

INSPECTIONS:

00 PRELIMINARY INSPECTION: Prior to any demolition activity, a Preliminary

Inspection is required to be performed by the Building Inspector to ensure that structure is
ready to be razed. (Contact the Building Department at 301-600-3819 or 3801).

DEMOLITION: Once inspection has been completed and approval given for demolition to

begin, the following procedures are to be adhered to:

O

O

CENTRAL ALARM: The owner is responsible for notifying Central Alarm before
demolition of the structure can begin. Contact Central Alarm at 301-600-1478.
DUST: Any dust must be contained. Water down is acceptable. A hose bib must
control backflow. (Note: Itis ILLEGAL to connect to a fire hydrant).

DEBRIS: Debris be removed and disposed of in accordance with all local laws.
FOUNDATION: The foundation shall be immediately filled after cleanup and the
lot shall be graded, seeded and returned to a mow able lawn.

GRADING, SEEDING & LAND RESTORATION: All shall be done in
accordance with City Specifications.

o FINAL INSPECTION: Once demolition has been completed, a final inspection is to be

performed. (Contact the Building Department at 301-600-3819 or 3801).

0 CONTACTS:

Permits Coordinator 301-600-3829
Building Inspector 301-600-3819 or 3801
Plumbing Inspector 301-600-3820 or 3821
Electrical Inspector 301-600-3822 or 3823
City Planning Department 301-600-1499

City Water Dept 301-600-1182

City Sewer Dept 301-600-1176

City Engineer’s Office 301-600-1405

City Traffic Engineer 301-600-1443
Frederick Co Fire Marshal 301-600-1626

Central Alarm 301-600-1478

MD Dept of Environment 410-537-3000
Potomac Edison 1-800-686-0011
Frederick Gas Company 301-662-2151

PLEASE NOTE: Itis the Applicant’s responsibility to meet all codes. Proceeding without
following the required steps may result in the issuance of citations for any violation.

Page 4 of 4



12/5/2019 How to file for Article 85 demolition delay | Boston.gov

CITY of BOSTON p

MENU (vé)

HOW TO FILE FOR ARTICLE 85
DEMOLITION DELAY

Before demolishing a building in Boston 50 or more years old — or
any building no matter how old in certain areas of the City — you
must submit an Article 85 application. You have two options:

STEP
1

BEFORE YOU GET STARTED - IN PERSON

ABOUT ARTICLE 85 DEMOLITION DELAY

The Boston Zoning Code (http: //www.bostonredevelopmentauthority.org /zoning) was amended in 1995 to

include a demolition delay policy called Article 85

(http: //www.bostonredevelopmentauthority.org /getattachment /alad24¢8-1478-4e6e-875f-
84548e2556¢3). The article provides a predictable process for reviewing requests to demolish buildings by:

establishing a waiting period to consider alternatives to the demolition of a building of historical, architectural,

cultural or urban design value to the City

providing an opportunity for the public to comment on the demolition of a particular building, and

minimizing the number and extent of building demolition where no immediate re-use of the site is planned.

WHAT BUILDINGS ARE SUBJECT TO ARTICLE 85?

All buildings located in either the Downtown or Harborpark

(https: /www.boston.gov/sites /default /files /embed /file /2018-05 /42a 1990-harborpark-

plan.pdf).

All other buildings at least fifty years of age.

All buildings located in a Neighborhood Design Overlay District

(http: //www.bostonredevelopmentauthority.org /research-maps /maps-and-gis /zoning-maps).

https://www.boston.gov/departments/landmarks-commission/how-file-article-85-demolition-delay 1/4



12/5/2019 How to file for Article 85 demolition delay | Boston.gov

CITY of BOSTON

) Jo

STEP
2

COMPLETE YOUR APPLICATION

Please read the Article 85 Regulations

(http: //documents.boston.gov/images documents/Demo%20Delay%20Regulations%2010-

09 tcm3-50391.pdf) before submitting the Article 85 application
(http: //documents.boston.gov/images documents /Article%2085%20Application tcm3-39742.pdf).

You can either print out the application or pick one up in Room 709.

The following documents are required as part of the application:

photographs of the property and neighboring properties (all photographs must be keyed to a map)

a map showing the property (maps are available on the Assessor’s website

(https: //www.cityofboston.gov/assessing /search /) or through the Boston Planning & Development

Agency (http: //www.bostonredevelopmentauthority.org /research-maps))

a plot plan

plans and elevations if a new structure is proposed

proof of ownership, and

the notarized signatures of the owner and applicant. (Please note: both are always required.)

Specific details about document requirements are listed in the application itself. The 10-day staff review does not

begin until the application is complete. See our top 10 tips for preparing your Article 85 application

(https: //documents.boston.gov/images documents/Article%2085%20Top%20Ten%20Tips%20printable tcm3-
48342 pdf).

STEP
3

BRING YOUR APPLICATION TOUS

You can drop off complete applications whenever City Hall is open. Business hours are Monday through Friday, 9

am. - 5p.m.:

https://www.boston.gov/departments/landmarks-commission/how-file-article-85-demolition-delay 2/4



12/5/2019 How to file for Article 85 demolition delay | Boston.gov

CITY of BOSTON

Y, -

Boston, MA 02201

Please note: our staff is not able to review applications for completeness before it is submitted.

STEP
4

WAIT TOHEAR FROM US

Landmarks Commission staff will review each complete application within 10 calendar days and get back to the
applicant with a determination. Using the specific criteria in Article 85

(http: //www.bostonplans.org /getattachment /alad24c8-1478-4e6e-875f-84548e2556¢3), the building

is “significant” or “not significant”

If it is significant*, we schedule a public hearing within 30 days. However, the applicant is required to hold a
community meeting presenting alternatives to demolition prior to the Boston Landmarks Commission hearing,.

Check with staff about the process. You can also read more about these requirements and the public hearing

process

(https: //documents.boston.gov/images documents /Article%2085%20Demolition%20Delay%20Determination%20
13 tcm3-39743.pdf).

Keep in Mind

*"Significant” means something very specific in Article 85 review, it is not an arbitrary determination. The five
criteria staff use to determine significance are listed in Article 85-5.3

(http: //www.bostonplans.org /getattachment /alad24c8-1478-4e6e-875f-84548e2556¢3). There is a

common misconception that a property is not worthy of preservation if it's not included in:

an official governmental list

a register of historic places, or

an inventory, survey, preservation report, or study, or something similar.

There are many as yet unidentified significant (historic) properties all over Boston.

CONTACT:

LANDMARKS COMMISSION (/DEPARTMENTS/LANDMARKS-COMMISSION).

https://www.boston.gov/departments/landmarks-commission/how-file-article-85-demolition-delay 3/4



12/5/2019 How to file for Article 85 demolition delay | Boston.gov

CITY of BOSTON

) Jo

O BLC@BOSTON.GOV (MAILTO:BLC@BOSTON.GOV)

O 1 CITY HALL SQUARE
ROOM 709
BOSTON , MA 02201
UNITED STATES

SUGGESTED CONTENT

We're testing out suggested content on Boston.gov below. If you see anything out of place, let us know at
feedback@boston.gov (mailto:feedback@boston.gov).

SPARK Boston

We want to empower 20- to 34-year-olds to play a greater role in planning for the City’s future.

(https: //www.boston.gov/departments /neighborhood-services /spark-boston)

SPARK Boston Council

Advisers The SPARK Boston Council advises the Mayor on City policies and programs affecting 20- to 34~
year-olds. Leadership staff from the Mayor’s te...

(https: //www.boston.gov/departments /neighborhood-services /spark-boston /spark-boston-

council)

SPARK Boston Council

Advisers The SPARK Boston Council advises the Mayor on City policies and programs affecting 20- to 34-
year-olds. Leadership staff from the Mayor’s te...

(https: //www.boston.gov/spark-boston-council)

BOS:311 - REPORT AN ISSUE (HTTP://WWW.CITYOFBOSTON.GOV/311/)

prIvacy poLicy (/DEPARTMENTS/INNOVATION-AND-TECHNOLOGY/TERMS-USE-AND-PRIVACY-
POLICY)

contact us (/DEPARTMENTS/MAYORS-OFFICE/CONTACT-BOSTON-CITY-HALL),

ALERTS AND NOTIFICATIONS (/DEPARTMENTS/EMERGENCY-MANAGEMENT/CITY-BOSTON-ALERTS-AND-
NOTIFICATIONS).

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS (/[DEPARTMENTS/PUBLIC-RECORDS).

https://www.boston.gov/departments/landmarks-commission/how-file-article-85-demolition-delay 4/4



	Top
	1. December 11, 2019 Minutes
	HPC Completed Minutes 12-11-19

	2. January 8, 2020 Meeting Minutes
	HPC Completed Minutes 01-08-20

	3. 100 Baltimore Street COA891
	100 Baltimore St COA891

	4. 12 Greene Street COA892
	12 Greene St COA892

	5. 309 Washington Street Request to Change COA862 and COA863
	309 Washington Street Fence OK
	309 Washington Lot Change Amend COA863
	309 Washington Street Adjacent Lot Fence OK
	309 Washington Street COA862
	Washington Street Adjacent Lot to 309 COA863
	309 WashingtonStChangeAmendCOA862

	6. 36 Greene Street COA890
	36 Greene St COA890

	7. Staff/Chairperson Updates
	8. Avirett Place Columns Survey
	Avirett Place Survey Form

	9. Preservation Month Planning
	Cumberland Historic Structure Nomination Form2020Edited

	10. Responses from December Letter Regarding Local Designation
	Letter to NR Owners 2019

	11. Demolition Delay Procedure Examples
	Protecting Potential Landmarks Through Demolition Review
	Frederick Demolition Review Forms
	How to file for Article 85 demolition delay _ Boston.gov

	12. Election of 2020 Officers
	13. Administrative Approvals Report
	14. March 11th MAHDC Workshop Reminder
	Bottom

